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CHAIR KANE:

4
(Gavel.)

I'd like to call to order the

2

Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting

3

for Tuesday, April 25th, 2006.

4

For the record, we have In attendance

5

for this morning's meeting the Vice-Chair of the

6

Committee, Member Hokama, as well as Members

7

Carroll, Mateo, Molina, Tavares, Kane.

8
9

Members, we have quorum; we will proceed
with this morning's meeting.

10

We are continuing with the exhibit that

11

was handed out to you folks from yesterday,

12

showing the -- your Chair's proposal in

13

comparison to the Mayor's proposed budget.

14
15

And we are going to first proceed with
people who have signed up to testify for today.

16

First and foremost, those of you who

17

have a cell phone or a pager, if you can please

18

turn it to the off or silent mode, that way we

19

can avoid any unnecessary distractions or

20

interruptions to the meeting.

21

22

For the record, we also have Member
Pontanilla in attendance this morning.

23

Those of you signed up to testify, we

24

are gOlng to provide you with a total of four

25

minutes.

At the three-minute mark, we will let
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1

you know of that time.

2

finish up your comments with the additional

3

minute.

4

that time.

5

please finish your sentence, but we ask that you

6

conclude your comments right there.

7

proceed, your -- the Chair will, as politely as

8

possible,

9

your time has expired.

Please take your time to

At four minutes, we will notify you of
And if you are in mid sentence,

interrupt you to let you know that

Please remain at the podium.

10

If you do

If there

11

are any questions from the Members, they would

12

like to have that chance to ask those questions

13

of your testimony.

14

State your name for the record, and if

15

you represent an organization, we would like to

16

know that as well.

17

First person signed up to testify is

18

Diane Lee.

19

deNaie.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

20
21

She will be followed by Lucienne

MS. LEE:

Good morning, Councilman Chair

22

Councilman Chair Kane and Members of the Budget

23

and Finance Committee.

24

opportunity to be here.

25

and I am here testifying on behalf of HALE Maui,

Thank you for the
My name is Diane Lee,
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1

a Community Land Trust dedicated to making

2

affordable housing in perpetuity.

3

been before many of you in a long time, but this

4

is a project that has come up that I feel very

5

strongly about, and I am glad to be here.

I haven't

I understand the Committee has moved

6

7

forward on our request for a $50,000 grant to

8

partner with us in this effort.

9

much.

10

Thank you so

After years of despair of seeing my

11

neighbors homeless, my co-workers working two

12

and three jobs just to keep the roof over their

13

keiki's head,

14

finally do something about this In a positive

15

manner and work with HALE Maui.

16

group of fellow concerned community members

17

quickly forming a non-profit community land

18

trust.

19

successful In 31 states.

20

remove land from the speculative market and

21

provide per -- perpetually affordable housing.

22

I am very excited to be able to

It is a vital

It lS an organizational concept already
It is designed to

Our $50,000 grant request before you

23

represents one quarter of our annual -- our

24

first annual budget.

25

weeks, we have received $60,000 in pledges from

And over the last two
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7

private parties.
This thing lS quickly coming together.

2

I say it's -- it's a

3

And it is a fast train.

4

fast train quickly leaving the station.

5

think that's indicative that this is an idea

6

whose time has come.

7

your support and for your hard efforts on this

8

budget process.

9

CHAIR KANE:

And I

I want to thank you for

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Lee.
Members, any questions for Ms. Lee?

10
11

Hearing none, thank you for your testimony this

12

morning.
Next to testify is Lucienne deNaie.

13
14
15

will be followed by Cesar Gaxiola.
MS. deNAIE:

Thank you, Chair Kane.

And thank you

16

Members of the long, hard-working County

17

Council.

18

night.

19

Tomorrow, as its Vice President.

20

She

I hear you folks left pretty late last
I am here today representing Maui

I want to commend the efforts of the

21

newly formed housing land trust.

Maui Tomorrow

22

brought over a speaker,

23

years ago, from the Vermont Land Trust because

24

we felt the model was a very good fit here, and

25

obviously these ideas have -- have bloomed, so

I guess a couple of
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1

thank you for your support and your foresight

2

here.
I also want to thank the Council for

3
4

including appropriations for Na Wai Eha,

5

protection of our watershed lands and the

6

ability to secure a long-term management of

7

those lands in this year's budget.

8

commend the efforts of Chairperson Kane and

9

others who have diligently researched to get the

Really

10

information that's necessary to make this

11

important decision.
I also want to clarify a couple of

12

I did hear discussion the other day

13

things.

14

about the need to have pure, clean, Artesian

15

waters as our primary source, and as many of you

16

might be aware, this watershed includes millions

17

of gallons of pure Artesian water that is now

18

being dumped into the streams and used for

19

whatever purpose.

20

We don't know.

But I refer to the development tunnels

21

that are at higher elevations.

And anyone who's

22

lived here for a long time will tell you that

23

the very best source of drinking water is from

24

the lao, the Kepaniwai development tunnel, that

25

was the original source of water for all the
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1

folks that lived in lao Valley In the '50s,

2

before the County had a system there.

3

Well,

I

am here to tell you there are

4

three to four additional productive tunnels like

5

this that are not being utilized for any human

6

drinking water purposes right now but would be

7

part of this watershed, and those waters would

8

be available.

9

you know, an estimate -- perhaps 6 million

And those would total -- it's,

10

gallons a day of water, which is more

11

substantial than any individual source that is

12

now in the lao system.

13

source in the lao system is the Wailuku shaft,

14

which gives us about 5 million gallons a day.

15

So that's an important consideration.

16

I

Our most productive

also want to clarify that the comments

17

that have been made by Earthjustice,

18

representing Maui Meadows Homeowners Association

19

and Hui 0 Na Wai Eha, in their efforts to

20

intervene In the original permitting process,

21

are complete.

There's going to be no more

22

interference.

This is not something where if

23

you don't do the right thing here,

24

over your head.

25

lawsuits hang

Earthjustice brought up its intervention
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1

because information was really missing, and I am

2

sure you can share their frustration that we

3

don't always get all the information we need

4

from our Water Department here, and that was

5

certainly the case, and the Water Commission was

6

going to be able to make a better decision if

7

that information was available.

8

that was satisfied, the settlement was reached,

9

and the complaints were withdrawn.
As a private citizen,

10
11

also ask for your support.

12

mal,

13

proposal --

When -- when

I would like to

I haven't -- e kala

I haven't read the actual budget

14

MS. REVELS:

15

MS. deNAIE:

Three minutes.
ln the newspaper.

Thank you.

But I

16

would like to either commend you for already

17

supporting or ask you to consider supporting the

18

seed money for Focus Maui Nui.

19

moving into an exc

20

Maui Nui, the implementation phase, and it's a

21

great board.

22

beginning.

23

diverse members of the community to come

24

together, and actually use the best minds,

25

harness the best minds to do what the common

We are -- we are

ing new phase with Focus

I have served on it from the
And it's a wonderful chance for
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2

3
4
5
6

will of the people lS.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thanks.

Aloha.

If you can please state your

name for the record, Ms.
MS. deNAIE:

Lucienne deNaie,

representing Maui

Tomorrow as its Vice President.
CHAIR KANE:

7
8

11

Thank you, Ms. deNaie.
Member Anderson, question?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes, thank you, Chair.

Lucienne, you have worked really

9

10

intensely with Earth -- Earthjustice and OHA on

11

this whole lao issue.

12

the approximate gallons per day that are coming

13

out of lao Valley that would be part of the --

14

the purchase of this system, that

15

Artesian waters?

16

MS. deNAIE:

So can you tell us what

- that are

Well, it lS not so much lao Valley.

The

17

largest source of Artesian water in the Na Wai

18

Eha area lS actually the two development tunnels

19

that are up in Waihee Valley, and these --

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MS. deNAIE:

Okay.

-- these produce an estimated 4 to

22

5 million gallons a day between them.

Then

23

there is also several development tunnels In

24

lao.

25

don't know people who have actually been to

Those have been -- they are remote.
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1

them, so I don't know exactly what they produce.

2

Old records show them at about a million gallons

3

between the two of them.

4

million-gallon-a-day capacity that is noted for

5

a tunnel in Waikapu.

6

your question.

7

8
9

COUNClLMEMBER ANDERSON:

So I hope that answers

And -- and these are all

Artesian sources?
MS. deNAlE:

These are all Artesian sources.

10

are pure waters.

11

streams.

12

in streams.

13

And then there's a

These

They have never been in

Of course, they are now being dumped

And one of the things, if you will read

14

your old Water Use and Development Plan from the

15

1992, one of the -- the stipulations there is

16

that we should prioritize use of water based on

17

quality of water.

18

should really be for drinking water.

19

because the County had no control over this

20

water, that was never done.

21

to have the lao tunnel for public use as long as

22

they have.

23

So the highest quality water
But

They were fortunate

So, you know, it's time for us to grow

24

up and realize that the County deserves to

25

manage the resources that the County depends on.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

4

Thank you, Lucienne.

Any further questions for Ms. deNaie?
Ms. deNaie, one question from -- from

the Chair.

5

MS. deNAIE:

Yes.

6

CHAIR KANE:

The -- the Artesian sources that you are

7

talking about, what's happening to those sources

8

of water?

9

Where are they -- you are saying they are being

I mean, they are Artesian in nature.

10

dumped into the stream.

11

dumped into the stream, where would the water be

12

going?

13

MS. deNAIE:

If they weren't being

Well, if they weren't being dumped into

14

the stream, the water eventually would probably

15

emerge as springs, and some of it would make its

16

way probably to the lower elevations of the

17

stream slowly.

18

This is di-compounded water.

19

water is -- is confined under pressure, and

20

that's why it -- it comes up of its own accord

21

when you just drill a little hole or a tunnel.

22

That's what makes it Artesian.

23

to go and pump it out from somewhere.

24

emerge on its own.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Artesian

You don't have
It will

So when you say dump into the
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1

stream, it's gOlng into the stream, and then

2

being diverted into the

3

MS. deNAIE:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

MS. deNAIE:

Exactly.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

7

Caught by the ditch.
-- the ditch system?

Thank you very much for that

clarification.

8

MS. deNAIE:

Sure.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions, Members?
Hearing none, Ms. deNaie, thank you for

10
11

your testimony.
Cesar Gaxiola, to be follow by Jocelyn

12
13
14

Perreira.
MR. GAXIOLA:

Good morning, Council Chair Kane, and

15

good morning, Council Members.

16

Gaxiola, Operations Director for Maui Economic

17

Opportunity.

18

comments to the Maui Economic Opportunity

19

Hispanic link.

20

program.

21

And I

My name is Cesar

just came to add some

We are known as Enlace Hispano

Our initial request to the Mayor's

22

Administration was for 175, $175,000, and as of

23

today, we were kept at 110.

24

to -- to ask you for the additional 65, you

25

know, if you can help us with that, and that is

So I am here today
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1

for the expansion to provide services In the --

2

in the Lahaina area.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Gaxiola.

4

5

Members, any questions for Mr. Gaxiola?
Okay.

Hearing none, thank you very much.

6
7

8
9

Thank you.

Okay.

Next to testify is Jocelyn

Perreira.
MS. PERREIRA:

Good morning, Chair Kane, County

Council Members.

My name is Jocelyn Perreira.

10

I am the Executive Director of the Wailuku Main

11

Street Association,

12

Street Program Coordinator representing the

13

small towns in Maui County.

14

Inc., and the Tri-Isle Main

I came here this morning because I

15

really felt it was important to come out and

16

testify and really thank the Council Members for

17

your efforts in trying to give

18

taxes for our citizenry.

19

lssue in many of our communities across the

20

board.

21

lssues that -- kitchen table issues that affect

22

their lives, quality of life that affects the

23

outcome of their communities and the viability

24

of their communities.

25

lower the

This lS a -- a big

Yearly, we try to gauge what are the

And we are

wherein as we realize that
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1

there are those who are having really good

2

times, and they

3

struggling.

4

story for those that we feel compelled to have

5

to put their voice forward because many of them

6

cannot even come down to talk to you guys, they

7

just working two and three jobs, and I am glad

8

that Diane Lee told you folks that, so it became

9

very important.

they are really not

There is the other part of the

And one of the things they had asked

10

lS

11

please go and educate the County Council and our

12

County leaders, the importance of lowering the

13

taxes.

14

people, but for others, that is in a daily,

15

day-to-day struggle -- I mean, they have -- we

16

have seen people go from -- from having a --

17

somewhat comfortable life here, because we all

18

know we have tried to improve life, everybody

19

has tried to improve life on Maui.

20

people, it's just unfortunate that there are

21

outside circumstances that just has made it even

22

more difficult for them.

23

It may seem like mere pennies to some

But for some

And so, it is really important that we

24

come here and tell all of you how much it is

25

appreciated, your work and your effort, because
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1

that you can really connect with them and

2

realize the plight that they are In a serlOUS

3

thing, and we are really grateful for whatever

4

you are doing on behalf of them.

5

The other thing I would like to put a

6

word in for is there's a cute little historic

7

building in Makawao.

8

site.

9

it's about 1937, is about the age of that

It's the ambulance station

It is across St. Joseph's cemetery, and

10

historic landmark.

11

Works Department for County of Maui.

12

It used to be the old Water

They really are in need of some

13

renovations.

14

historic landmark that has been a gathering

15

place traditionally in Makawao, and continues to

16

have an importance to the area.

We don't want to lose this little

17

So I thank you for your -- I realize it

18

may not be In your budget, and it may have come

19

at the late ninth hour, but if it's possible, if

20

you folks have -- to see a way to try to, you

21

know, get something to them, it is much

22

appreciated.

23

MS. REVELS:

24

MS. PERREIRA:

25

Three minutes.
Thank you for the time to talk to you

today.
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18
Thank you, Ms. Perreira.

2

Members, any questions for Ms. Perreira?

3

Mr. Molina.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Good morning, Ms. Perreira.

6

MS. PERREIRA:

Hi.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

You -- you mentioned your

8

concern regarding tax relief.

9

what -- what have you been hearing about?

Specifically,
For

10

example, the Council's considering a reduction

11

in the gas tax.

12

do consider a reduction, whom do you see it

13

impacting the most or benefiting?

14

MS. PERREIRA:

Well,

How do you see the gas -- if we

first of all, we looked at taxes

15

in a dual sense, the land taxes, property taxes,

16

and as well as the fuel taxes.

17

Fuel taxes,

like I said, there are

18

people out there, they're making

they -

they

19

are having good times, and they are making a

20

killing, and they're having -- it's not an

21

inconvenience to them, and really,

22

they would be very comfortable to ride on better

23

roads and what have you,

24

could do that, and we all wish we had unlimited

25

sources of funding to do those kind of things.

for them,

and we all wish we
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But there is the other side of the

1

2

story, too, and the other side of the story is

3

the people that have to go painfully to the pump

4

whenever they have to put gas, and it is really

5

affecting their lives.

6

Frankly, employers are even having hard

7

time getting employees to come to work because

8

that little bit more,

9

bit more, every time they got to go to the pump

little bit more, little

10

is really affecting whether or not they can go

11

seek work, you know, very far from their homes.
NOw,

12

it may seem like a small thing

13

right now, but because there is looming on the

14

horizon no end in sight to the -- how high this

15

gas is -- the taxes and gas can go, you are in a

16

position to uniquely help the citizenry in this

17

respect because at least you can give them some

18

relief; whereas, we have no control over how

19

high they put taxes -- I mean gas, how high the

20

gas goes.

21

Lanai, because they get the worst of the worst

22

jerks.

And I really pity the people on

23

So, who is it hurting?

It's really

24

hurting your everyday citizen,

I would say.

25

of course, those on the lower end of the rung

,
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1

are impacted, but they are impacted by most

2

anything.

3

middle class really badly, and in

4

slowly, it is impacting on their lives.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions?
Mr. Pontanilla.

8
9

Okay.

slowly by

Thank you, Chairman.

6

7

But I think right now, we hitting the

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning.

10
11

MS. PERREIRA:

Good morning.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Do you believe, if we

13

added additional dollars to our transportation

14

program to enhance the program itself, serving

15

people like, say, Upcountry, as well as adding

16

more routes throughout the -- throughout Maui

17

County, would that relieve some of the burden in

18

regards to the high cost of gasoline that we

19

face today?

20

MS. PERREIRA:

You know, to be fair, we have not

21

asked that specifically, to our communities.

22

But I do know that we have a community that's

23

trained not to get onto a mass transit type of

24

system.

25

and it's going to take incentives,

It lS going to take a lot of educating,
I believe, to
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1

get people to be trained to do something other

2

than getting in their cars.

3

One of the big difficulties

lS

we have

4

people taking kids to school, independent

5

contractors that rely on their vehicle to go

6

from here to there.

7

it's -- I think it's very important that we make

8

those efforts to make improvements and perhaps

9

institute some kind of service like that.

10

So you know, it's

But when you are thinking of doing that,

11

I think we also have to always remind ourselves

12

in the back of our head, there are some people

13

who will never use this.

14

who are reliant on their vehicles, and we have

15

to think about how it affects them as well.

16

It

lS

There are some people

like the beaches, you know.

Some

17

people can go to the beach all the time, and

18

there are those who just work and work, day in

19

and day out, day in and day out, and lucky if

20

they can go maybe on a holiday to -- to go to

21

the beach.

22

So it's like how do you weigh -- I think

23

everything you do, you have to weigh.

24

look at the total citizenry, you have to weigh,

25

so that you have a balance where everybody

When you
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kind of benefiting from something.

2

And I know you all do that so well

3

because we have been watching, and we appreciate

4

so very much your efforts on behalf of the

5

community.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for your

7

comments.

And you know,

8

sense that whenever there's change, you know,

9

people going through this valley of despair, and

10

they got hard time coming

11

back to the ridge again.

12

comments.

13

MS. PERREIRA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

So thank you for your

Thank you.

testimony this morning.
MS. PERREIRA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

20

comlng

Hearing none, thank you for your

17

19

you know,

Any further questions for Ms. Perreira?

15
16

I agree with you in the

Thank you.
Next to testify lS Cherlyn Kong.

She

will be followed by Greg Jenkins.
MS. KONG:

Good morning, Council -- good morning,

21

Council Members.

My name is Cherlyn Kong, and I

22

am here representing the Community Land Trust,

23

and I was told earlier that you have already put

24

aside moneys for this group of people, and so I

25

wanted to thank you,

first of all.

But most
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1

importantly,

I wanted to tell you what this

2

group means to me.
I was asked to attend an affordable

3

4

housing meeting by my deacon, Stan Franco, and I

5

thought okay, this is another stuff of time, you

6

know.

7

us.

8

thought okay, let me hear what this is all

9

about.

10

Time is the great equalizer among all of
We all have the same amount of time.

So I

I went there, and what I found was a

11

really committed group of people, gathering

12

together, out of love for the community,

13

like you do.

14

every day.

15

quietly say things that can hurt our person,

16

persons, and our being.

17

you to know that these people are out there

18

trying to do what we all want to see as a

19

vlslon, is to provide affordable housing for

20

low- to moderate-income-Ievel working Mauians.

just

You put yourselves out on the line
I know people come up to you or

And it's important for

21

And your money is going to be well

22

stewarded by these people because they are

23

committed to not just the ideas that we have, or

24

the ideals, but also utilizing the community

25

groups that are already out there.

And so not
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trying reinvent the wheel.

2

So I

just wanted to say thank you very

3

much on behalf of the CLT for believing in us

4

and believing in our community.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Kong.

6

Members, any questions for Ms. Kong?

7

Hearing none, thank you for your

8

testimony this morning.
Greg Jenkins is our next testifier.

9

10
11

MR. JENKINS:

Good morning, Members, Chair.
My name is Greg Jenkins, and I am a Fire

12

Fighter III with the Department of Fire and

13

Public Safety.

14

Hazardous Materials Division, where I have

15

special operations and medical officer

16

responsibilities.

17

I work in the Training and

I am representing Fire Administration

18

this mornlng specifically with relation to the

19

FY '07 Budget request for our Department.

20

Recently -- well,

let me back up.

21

We -- we support our Fire Chief's, our

22

Commission's, and our Mayor's version of the

23

budget for our Department for the intent of the

24

best interest of the public safety for the

25

community.

With respect specifically to the
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1

expansion positions that were requested In that

2

budget, we support the Battalion Chief

3

positions.

4

But we do understand that the Mayor, as well as

5

the Council, has the authority and the power to

6

look at other aspects of the safety of our

7

community, and the other priorities that our

8

Department has in writing that we all know

9

about, of which we know,

Those are very important positions.

in the strategic plan,

10

we have identified a request for a dedicated

11

hazardous materials team, which is a very

12

important initiative for our Department.
So our -- our Department respects your

13
14

consideration of and last night's deletion of

15

the Battalion Chiefs.

16

at a later time.

17

course, of a zero EP count or a limited EP

18

count.

19

considering this team and the expanded positions

20

for this team.

21

Department.

We hope to bring them up

But we are not in support, of

And so we are very thankful that you are

It's -- it's flattering to our

And I am here to answer any questions

22
23

you might have regarding your discussions on

24

that matter.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Jenkins.

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

26

1

Members, questions for Mr. Jenkins?

2

Mr. Mateo.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

4

Fire Fighter Jenkins, good morning.

5

I guess just taking what you had just

6

said a few minutes ago,

7

look at Fire Administration's point of view and

8

just ask you why wasn't this dedicated hazardous

9

materials team actually reflected in the 2007

I guess if you take a

10

Budget request, knowing that it was

11

Council, one, we understand and we have read and

12

we have looked through the Department's

13

Strategic Plan and the importance of that plan

14

in terms of meeting HazMat's needs and

15

requirements.

16

that?

17

MR. JENKINS:

- that this

Could -- could you comment on

I could comment on that, Mr. Mateo,

18

specifically to what the Chief had in his

19

budget.

20

consideration in his budget.

21

that he received support from the Commission on.

22

It is a known budget priority that was in a very

23

short-term range.

24
25

The hazardous materials team was a
It was something

But with budget deliberations,

I am sure

with Administration and with our Fire
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1

Administration and with the Mayor's office, that

2

unfortunately was not something we were able to

3

have included this year.

4

We do know that all parties, including

5

yourselves, in the past have considered that

6

dedicated team.

7

the Mayor, and the Chief, it just did not make

8

it in the budget this year,

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So whether it be yourselves,

for the submittal.

And once again, could you

10

could you just share information with us

11

regarding the relevance of 15 bodies or 15

12

members of HazMat team?

13

MR. JENKINS:

All of our existing engine companies,

14

or first response units, have 15 personnel,

15

mlnlmum, assigned to that unit, and it -- it

16

really has -- has many different reasons for

17

that staffing.

18

OSHA standards of immediately dangerous to life

19

and health atmospheres of two in/two out, having

20

backup teams for personnel inside,

21

it's a fire or a hazardous materials incident.

But predominantly, it's for some

regardless if

22

So I believe as stated in prior

23

testimony, that staffing allows for a Captain to

24

be in command of that HazMat incident and have a

25

primary entry team as well as a primary backup
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1

team on scene, to mitigate that -- that

2

incident.

3

And that's also important because this

4

HazMat team is going to be not just responding

5

to solely hazardous materials incidents, but

6

many other types of situations in the County

7

where that team and backup staffing is also

8

necessary.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10

Okay.

And finally, Mr. Chair,

if I may.
Fire Fighter Jenkins, yesterday, we

11

12

heard in terms of HazMat and the types of

13

equipment that would be needed, we heard,

14

through testimony yesterday, that the -- there's

15

already equipment, all of the equipment that

16

would be needed for HazMat, had in fact been

17

been secured.

18

what equipment would still be needed,

19

to -- that this body would need to fund for

20

HazMat,

21

already secured?

22

MR. JENKINS:

Can you tell me what items or
you know,

In addition to what apparently is

To the best of my knowledge, the --

23

over the past number of years, the Federal

24

government has been very supportive to our

25

Department with grant appropriations for
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1

hazardous materials response equipment,

2

including new -- several new HazMat apparatus.

3

So as far as the response equipment,

4

that equipment is

5

procured and -- and ready for use.

is in place and has been

With regards to I think what was

6

7

submitted with the justification sheets for

8

those positions, it's typical,

9

C Account items, such as desks, chairs, cell

I believe, Band

10

phones, etc.

11

are -- are I guess up to discussion.

12

as the response capability of equipment, there's

13

no further equipment that we are aware of that

14

needs to be purchased at this time.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Fire Fighter Jenkins, thank you very

20
21

But as far

Thank you, Chairman.

18
19

Those -- those types of items

much for your testimony.
Did I hear you correct?

22

You are

23

speaking for the Department's management also

24

this morning?

25

MR. JENKINS:

You are representing them?

Representing the Administration from
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our Division, and Administration, yes, Slr.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

MR. JENKINS:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

8

9

Thank you.

And you are a

Fire Fighter III?

4

7

Okay.

Yes,

sir.
Okay.

Thank you for that.

So Mr. Jenkins, where are these new
equipment going to be stationed at?
MR. JENKINS:

As far as we have been talked with, the

Kahului Fire Station was designed to handle a

10

ladder company, so from initial discussion,

11

those ladder quarters are open to this unit,

12

including all of the bed space necessary, and

13

there is a space currently for certain pieces of

14

equipment at that station for HazMat as well as

15

a bay that would most likely be opened up for

16

that response equipment.

17

So they would basically be housed as an

18

additional company at the Kahului Fire Station.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And there's enough bed space as

20

well as operational space for the full -- full

21

complement of the HazMat request?

22

need to rent space to do -- to staff the whole

23

shift or anything?

24

Kahului station?

25

MR. JENKINS:

You don't

Everything can be out of the

To the best of my knowledge of what's
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1

been discussed by Administration, yes, it will

2

all be housed at Kahului station.
I do know that with future fire station

3
4

proposals, that storage of existing equipment,

5

such as reserve apparatus and other things that

6

are stored at the Kahului Fire Station, would be

7

considered to be moved to those other locations

8

to open up more space for not only HazMat or

9

other type of rescue operations that happen at

10

that station, Kahului station.

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Jenkins.

13

B, and Cs, or we should make you a Chief.

14

you.

15
16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much, Fire Fighter

Either we need more of you, and less

Any further questions, Members, for Fire

Fighter Jenkins?

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Chairman.

Ms. -- I am sorry, Ms. Anderson,

19

followed by Ms. Tavares.

20

Ms. Tavares.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

Thank

Thank you,

Okay.

Go ahead.
Thank you, Chair.

Thank you for coming, Mr. Jenkins,
and -- and affording us this opportunity to get
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more information.

2

You did mention that this team, and I

3

guess who you do now have dedicated towards

4

this, fill in with other functions.

5

be specific about the type of functions that

6

they give backup to?

7

MR. JENKINS:

Could you

The -- of course, for our Strategic

8

Plan that identifies how we are supposed to be

9

able to respond and mitigate all

- stabilize

10

all hazardous materials incidents, so the

11

prlmary -- primary purpose or goal of this team

12

is for the dedicated hazardous materials

13

response; however, there are many other types of

14

incidents, that like I -- like -- like you said

15

that are -- that warrant the response of this

16

unit.

17

We had some run statistics that we

18

pulled up recently -- actually, yesterday, that

19

we have almost 1,161 possible alarms per year

20

that this unit would respond to.

21

remember that, when watching last night, that

22

Councilmember Tavares had indicated a alarm

23

count of I believe it was 250 per year for the

24

unit, so less -- just less than one per day.

25

Now,

I

And that -- that is correct in regards
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to only HazMat incidents.

2

So this unit would also respond to all

3

fire calls that warranted air monitoring.

Any

4

of our structure fire calls or miscellaneous

5

fires have immediately dangerous to life and

6

health atmospheres.

7

that HazMat unit could be called for air

8

monitoring, carbon monoxide counts and such

9

where the fire fighters are operating and where

So in those atmospheres,

10

there's currently not dedicated personnel to

11

monitor those -- those air environments.
They would support and/or lead our

12
13

our developing confined space rescue program

14

because that also deals with confined spaces and

15

air -- air quality issues.

16

conjunction with Rescue 10 on that operation.

17

They would work in

They would respond to a lot of our major

18

brush fires,

which are predominant in your

19

district, and in Ms. Johnson's district, as well

20

as Molokai, Lanai, to try to augment and support

21

rehabilitation for our fire

22

scene.

23

group of individuals that provide rehab to our

24

personnel.

25

very long amount of hours with no refreshment,

fire personnel at

Currently, there is no one dedicated

So they will work out there for a
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1

food,

2

remain in service is -- while they are at those

3

scenes, supporting those functions,

4

rehabilitation.

or backup support, to serve.

5

Also,

They would

such as for

for mass casualty incidents, we

6

have -- we are not the contract EMS provider for

7

the County.

8

However, we do also respond to medical

9

emergencies across the whole County.

American Medical Response is.

So when we

10

get to a

maybe a bus that's overturned, or an

11

aircraft disaster, or something on a cruise ship

12

for that matter, this unit would have

13

mass-casualty-type triage which is a method that

14

we use in -- in our emergency medical services

15

to sort patients by priority.

16

able to help facilitate that type of mass care

17

medical operation.

18

that, assisting crews allover the County.

They would be

They would be dedicated for

As well as there's quite a bit of

19
20

pressure on our Fire Prevention Bureau.

There

21

lS

22

79.

23

and 79 deals with flammable liquids.

24

lot of hazardous occupancies out there, and it's

25

been very challenging for our Bureau to keep up

a part in the Fire Code, Article 80, Article
Article 80 deals with hazardous materials,
There's a
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1

with that.

2

assist the Prevention Bureau as a function.

3

That could be something that can happen.

4

Also, there is currently a Local

So this unit could help, maybe,

5

Emergency Planning Committee, LEPC, where

6

there's preplans done of hazardous occupancies

7

allover our County, and that is assigned to

8

non-HazMat staff right now.

9

staff.

It's very limited

And so we are quite far behind In -- in

10

those preplans of those facilities.

11

would be an opportunity for a dedicated unit to

12

be out there on the road, every day, taking

13

inventory of these areas in our community, for

14

the whole County, not just Maui, but for all

15

three islands.

16

wouldn't know quite sure how that would exactly

17

work, but all four islands, let's say.

And even Kahoolawe,

So this

I -- I

18

So that's just a basic overview.

19

And -- and as far as structure fires,

20

when -- when -- as you know, with Ah Fook's and

21

the Salvation Army fire,

22

overtaxed.

23

unit, such as a HazMat unit or a rescue squad

24

unit, like Rescue 10, they serve in truck

25

company operation support roles,

that we -- we get

So this -- whenever a specialty

for -- for
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1

primary search and rescue efforts as well as

2

truck company ventilation and salvage

3

operations.
And so this unit would be also available

4
5

to assist.

6

they could be assigned to those types of

7

specialty fires to assist with those efforts on

8

the fire ground.

9

If we had multiple alarms at once,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Jenkins.

Just one more quick question, Mr. Chair.

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

Please, proceed.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And would there be a

13

specific function that this crew would have,

14

should we have a natural disaster,

15

tsunami or something like that, where they would

16

be the responders for specific remediation or

17

whatever for hazardous areas?

18

MR. JENKINS:

like a

At -- at this time, the Emergency

19

Response Plan for the County is being worked on

20

with -- with Gen, in Civil Defense.

21

identified how we are going to be developing our

22

matrix of response for the whole County,

23

updating that.

24

least,

25

surveys, but at many times, our line suppression

And he has

So all first-line units will at

I am sure, will be doing windshield
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1

personnel are doing public education efforts and

2

notification.

3

Depending on the type of event and how

4

sudden it is, there could be, you know,

5

preparatory notification assignments for us to

6

go out in the community.

7

of a need for us to stage our equipment, getting

8

ready for a response.

9

upon police to help notify.

Or there might be more

We know we heavily rely

But wherever possible, any type of -- of

10
11

all hazard/Civil Defense type response

12

notification or rescue response,

13

unit would be a part of that.

14

of our units are,

15

including call-back shifts.

16

I am sure this

Whatever

- all

all of our resources,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

What I was trying to get at,

17

is there -- there a specific need for HazMat

18

team to step in once a large disaster like this

19

happens in order to contain, you know, haz

20

hazardous materials?

21
22

MR. JENKINS:

I can see your question now.
There -- there's a thing we commonly

23

refer to as CIKR, or Critical Infrastructure and

24

Key Resources, and those things are such as our

25

water supplies, wastewater, hazardous materials
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1

facilities,

2

hurricane Katrina, there's quite a pollution

3

problem.

4

mlsslon is to protect the environment.

5

as well as you saw Back East, with

Now, they are -- and part of our

So, yes, that -- these specialty

6

resources on this unit would be utilized to

7

assess those types of hazards, whether it be

8

looking at -- at tanks for their -- their

9

working with private vendors to see if they are

10

in good condition, identifying any -- any

11

potential releases and mitigating them.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14
15

and

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And Mr. Jenkins,

I thought I

16

heard you say that the -- something about the

17

EPs, that partial is not good.

18

saying that it's -- the HazMat team, it's all or

19

nothing at this point?

20

is a proposal to put in one shift, and there's

21

also a proposal to put the whole thing In.

22

your comments on -- on that?

So are you

Because you know there

So

23

I guess -- let me ask it this way.

24

Is there harm in having only one shift

25

rather than zero?
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To -- to answer your question, Member

2

Tavares,

it kind of goes back to my original

3

kind of opening statements, is that our -- our

4

Department and our Chief, by Charter, have many

5

different priorities.

6

offer information on what it is that we need to

7

do as a Department to best serve the community.

8

And we don't want to get caught in the situation

9

of prioritizing numbers of personnel, one

And to -- to protect and

10

district against another district, or even

11

changes in -- in

12

in EP, say, proposals.

However, on this particular case, this

13

is, as it was stated by Mr. Mateo, this is a

14

longstanding -- we are very knowledgeable of the

15

request for a HazMat team on this body.

16

So in this particular situation,

I know

17

it is the Fire Chief's, and our Department's,

18

and the Strategic Plan's, and OSHA's and fire

19

service organizations nationwide of the proper

20

complement of staffing for this team to actually

21

be a functional,

22

15 personnel, or five per shift.

23

response team, and that is with

If we have a 40-hour team, that would

24

almost be similar to what we currently have in

25

the Fire Prevention Bureau.

It would be more of
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1

a prevention-based, preplanning-based entity.

2

It might be almost worthwhile to have that as a

3

special support for Prevention.

4

But to actually have a functioning

5

response team, we -- we only have one station

6

left in this County that has less than five

7

personnel, and that's Pukoo, on Molokai, and

8

it's a very, very hazardous and very limited

9

response, at great risk to our fire fighters and

10

our community.
So to -- to have the Department or the

11

12

Chief say that they don't support a team with 15

13

personnel would be not in the best interest of

14

the community or for us to suggest that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Are we going to see

16

the Chief or the Deputy Chief here this morning

17

sometime?

18

MR. JENKINS:

The Deputy Chief

lS

here this morning.

19

He is taking care of some other business right

20

now.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Greg.
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1

In regards to the HazMat team, if -- if

2

you had a situation where two areas were having

3

some problems in regards to, maybe,

4

spills or fire,

5

always

6

second incident or third incident?

7

out personnel, the HazMat team personnel, or do

8

you support with the existing fire fighters that

9

are stationed in different areas?

10
11
12
13

chemical

knowing that one HazMat team lS

on duty, how would you handle the
Do you call

How would

this thing work?
MR. JENKINS:

That's a loaded question, but it is a

good one.

Thank you for the question.

It -- it

it kind of revolves around

14

how we respond now.

15

district, we respond with resources from

16

another -- another district, and that district

17

is left open.

18

If we have a fire in one

In this case, my Captain, Captain

19

Kihune, has facilitated the training of many

20

hazardous materials technicians throughout the

21

Department.

22

in response to even new Federal initiatives for

23

continuity of operations, which will really help

24

to answer your question.

25

And -- and this is something in --

We don't want to put all our eggs in one
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1

basket.

During 9/11, you saw complete rescue

2

companies eliminated.

3

void,

4

of -- of experience and manpower.

for example,

And there was a huge

in FDNY to replace that type

5

So with -- in this case, by having the

6

HazMat technicians allover the Department, by

7

having them cross-train with ladder companies

8

and with the rescue unit that's currently in

9

existence responding to HazMat calls, we have

10
11

continuity of operations.
If this HazMat team were to respond to a

12

call in Kahului,

and there was an additional

13

call for a HazMat incident, let's say,

14

Rescue 10 could respond and work with other line

15

personnel to -- to try to mitigate that.

in Kihei,

16

The -- the issue of the dedicated

17

response team is how long it takes to get

18

Rescue 10 off

19

equipment that they normally don't have attached

20

to their -- their rigs and mobilize a response

21

within a timely fashion.

22

out, and to get supplemental

And a lot of the times,

I am sure you

23

are aware, that it is the first few minutes of

24

getting there that can make the difference

25

between a catastrophic release or something that
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we can contain quickly.

2

So that would, of course, be the purpose

3

for a dedicated team, but it would also be

4

supplemented with, hopefully, more trained

5

people on Lanai and Molokai as well, and caches

6

of equipment being relocated to those islands to

7

support the deployment of that team.
And so, we would -- we would always be

8
9

flexible.

We would always try to have more

10

people to back it up, to back it up, to back it

11

up.

12

that initial team that's dedicated, that they

13

can quickly respond.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

But the critical is that -

17

CHAIR KANE:

22

Any further questions for

Hearing none, thank you very much for
your testimony.
Members, next testifier is David

20
21

Thank you.

Fire Fighter III?

18
19

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

15
16

is the odds of

Frazier.
MR. FRAZIER:

Good morning, Chair Kane, Council

23

Members.

My name is David Frazier, and I am

24

President of the Kihei Community Association,

25

and I've been here before a couple times.
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1

now that I am -- we are in the heat of the

2

moment,

3

strong desire during the budget session for you

4

to consider our pleas and our requests for the

5

additional support that we have asked for in the

6

budget for 2007, upcoming.

7

I

just wanted to reiterate our strong,

And perhaps to offer a gesture,

I would

8

like to thank Michelle Anderson.

9

that she has underlined some proposals that we

10

did,

11

activity, namely support of the restroom, some

12

support of the Kalama Park playground project,

13

and the skateboard park.

14

in earlier testimony,

I understand

And once again,

for some Parks

just in the bigger

15

picture of things, would like to encourage your

16

thoughts directed towards what we are going to

17

do about those parks eventually, the 13 beach

18

parks from Kenolio to Keawekapu, not only in

19

2007, but as we proceed forward.

20

there's been some Council Members that have had

21

some pretty graphic examples about what needs to

22

happen down there in the short, near future in

23

order to preserve that jewel that we call South

24

Maui that not only serves as a function for

25

tourism but,

And I think

importantly, serves as a
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1

quality-of-life issue for all of the people from

2

Kahului and the mid-island that go in there

3

go and enjoy those beach parks every weekend.

4

And you only need to go down there on a Saturday

5

or Sunday to appreciate how much of a resource

6

those are here locally.

7

So I am here once agaln to say, you

8

know, with the idea of tax cuts and all these

9

things, that we need to really consider the kind

10

of capital injection that's going to be required

11

very shortly, if not In 2007 in the very near

12

future,

13

infrastructure and South Maui infrastructure.

14

And I am just here once again to advocate for

15

that,

16

CHAIR KANE:

in those parks, and in the South Kihei

and I appreciate your time very much.
Thank you, Mr. Frazier.

17

Members, any questions for Mr. Frazier?

18

Ms. Anderson.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

David, thanks very much for

comlng in and supporting the community.

21

You

you have interfaced with the KPAT

22

people, and

23

that's volunteering their -- their personal time

24

to try to upgrade our -- our beach parks down

25

there,

well, everybody down in Kihei

specifically Lisa and Bob Richardson, who
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1

have done such a fabulous job down In

2

Kamaole III.

3

the -- about the Kalama playground and have done

4

a lot of research on that.

They have a specific concern at

Could you just give us some idea on how

5
6

critical it is to replace that playground

7

equipment, being that it is the only playground

8

equipment in South Maui for our keiki?

9

MR. FRAZIER:

Yes.

I mean,

I am not an expert at it,

10

but the -- the people that are have suggested to

11

us that the useful life of that playground

12

equipment has completely worn out,

13

the protective pad.

14

Very dangerous situation down there.

15

know, that was a partnership that put that

16

together and originally built it I believe in

17

the late '90s, that put it in.

18

its usefulness, and it is a dangerous situation

19

now in the playground.

20

through it many times, and I believe that even

21

the Council's been provided with some pictures

22

that exemplify the deficiencies in that

23

playground.

24
25

as well as

There's large cracks In it.
And as you

And it's outworn

And we have walked

And once agaln, you know,

just to --

to -- to advocate, all of our work and a lot of
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1

our effort has been with KPAT and -- and the

2

community in trying to make Kalama Park a

3

family-friendly place to be again,

4

critical component of it, along with the skate

5

park, that we feel lS bringing Kalama Park back

6

into the fold of a family-friendly park to be

7

at.

8
9

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

and that's a

Would you say the condition

of that playground equipment could pose a
liability to the County?
MR. FRAZIER:

Absolutely.

Absolutely.

Particularly

the condition of the protective pad.
But the rest of the equipment -- like I

13
14

say,

15

and don't profess to be, but my understanding is

16

it's met the life-expectancy of its usefulness

17

and needs to be replaced.

18

I am not an expert in playground equipment

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

David.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21
22
23
24
25

Okay.

Thank you very much,

Any further questions for Mr. Frazier,

Members?
Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning, Mr. Frazier.

And thank

you for bringing that up about the playground
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1

surfacing.

I had a chance to look at it this

2

past Friday night.

3

Kalama Park Action Team to take a look at it,

4

and it definitely is a liability concern.

5

know I wouldn't send my children out there.

6

It's an accident waiting to happen.
With the

7

I participated with the

I

regarding the Kalama Park

8

Action Team and the activity that goes on at

9

Kalama Park, the playground itself, it's pretty

10

much frequented constantly by a lot of kids and

11

adults,

12

guess?

13

MR. FRAZIER:

from your observations, used heavily,

I

It's getting more and more used heavily

14

because I think there's parents that are more

15

comfortable as the more we patrol and the more

16

we get the undesirable element out of that area

17

and get it cleaned up.

18

from patrolling the other night, there's a lot

19

of activity not only on patrolling but basically

20

in pickup and litter and trying to do

21

microgarbage pickup and just make it more

22

attractive for families.

23

And as you could see

So I think there has been an increased

24

use In the park In general.

The more it gets

25

cleaned up, the more the underbrush is cut out,
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1

the more that it's open, the better lit that it

2

is, the better care that we take of the restroom

3

facilities,

4

looked at,

5

afraid to take your family.

6

the big objectives of the KPAT patrol and trying

7

to take back control of Kalama Park for the

8

families of Maui.

9

that we also walked through and
it makes it a place that you are not

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And that's one of

I observed a lot of rubbish as

10

we walked over the bridge.

11

bicycles and all kinds of other items.

12

anything you can suggest to the Council as to

13

how we can assist with the clean-up efforts of

14

the park?

15

MR. FRAZIER:

Constantly, you find
Is there

I think Mr. Buck has a couple of

16

alternatives.

17

because it's a "wetland", so there's a couple

18

of -- of -- I basically in my earlier testimony

19

suggested one of two,

20

in something that would mitigate the -- make it

21

easier to get in and clean it out, and/or the

22

possibility of looking at culverting at least

23

part of it.

is either we move to put

I was down there basically about four

24
25

Of course, there's sensitivity

weeks ago, and that -- that entire area that you
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1

saw was completely cleaned.

2

over it the other night, you can see that it's

3

just

4

that aren't responsible.

5

somehow easier to maintenance.

6

it's just a catch-all for -- for people

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7
8
9

12
13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions for Mr. Frazier,

Members?
Hearing none, thank you very much for
your testimony.
MR. FRAZIER:

Thank you very much for your time.

appreciate it.

I

Have a good day.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

14
15

Okay.

So it needs to be made

Thank you, Chairman.

10
11

And when we walked

CHAIR KANE:

Is there anybody else here in the

16

Chamber that has not testified that would like

17

to?

Now is your opportunity to corne forward.

18

Members, seeing nobody approach, without

19

objections, we will close testimony for this

20

morning's meeting.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

23

me, today's meeting.

24

you very much, Members.

25

Forgive me.

Or excuse
Okay.

Thank

Okay.

Before -- some housekeeping, Members,
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1

before we proceed where we left off last night.

2

We have been able to contact the Office of the

3

Mayor, as well as Office of Management, and they

4

have indicated that they will be available to

5

come and engage in our specific questions at or

6

about 11:00 a.m. this morning.

7

So at this time, the Chair, with your

8

approval, will go ahead and proceed from where

9

we left off, and then we will come back with the

10

discussion for those two offices.

11

objections?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, any

Hearing none, Members, we,

I

14

think, stopped at -- the Department of Personnel

15

is where we ended up, and we can now proceed

16

with the Department of Planning.

17
18

Members, any questions or comments on
how we are gOlng to be proceeding?

Okay.

19

Seeing none, Members, directing your

20

attention to page 13 of Exhibit 1, we are at

21

Line Item No.

22

We have the Administration Planning Program of

23

$3,842,886.

24

presented by your Chair to delete one EP for the

25

personnel specialist of $27,376, and deleting of

611, the Department of Planning.

There has been an adjustment
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1

the office furniture for that personnel

2

specialist of $1,800 for a net figure or revised

3

figure of $3,813,710, Members.

4

Have any questions in this area?

5

And your note to specifics 13 3 of your

6

Budget Details, there were three proposed

7

expansion positions in this area, and your Chair

8

has proposed to remove one of the three.
Questions?

9

10
11

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

This lS not a question,

12

Mr. Chair, but there was a comment that -- from

13

the Zucker study that was done, or Zucker study

14

that was done, that they recommended that this

15

position was not necessary for the Department.

16

They do have an administrative assistant who

17

performs some of those duties already for

18

a personnel assistant would.

19
20
21
22
23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

as

Thank you.

Any additional questions or

comments in this area?
Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

You know, a number of Departments have

24

requested personnel specialists, so is it

25

it going to be your recommendation to delete
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

lS

BF 4/25/06

1

53

those positions throughout?

2

CHAIR KANE:

No,

it is not.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It isn't.

4

CHAIR KANE:

We looked at the

It is not.

5

case-by-case basis based on, you know, the

6

information that was gathered with the

7

discussion of the Departments, the related

8

documents that were provided.

9

Ms. Tavares cited the report

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

In this case,

Right.

-- the Zucker report.

So we tried to

12

take everything to -- in account to make a

13

determination on the EP count and -- and what

14

requirements they were proposed to us, and we

15

made a determination to provide a starting point

16

with this deletion in particular.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I am just asking

18

because, you know, it was my understanding that

19

this new HR program was supposed to save us

20

money, and seems like we are adding on more

21

person -- people for this personnel function.

22

So it makes it hard to see how it's saving us

23

money.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama,

followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would agree with Ms. Anderson.

2

I was thinking maybe we need to audit this one,

3

too.

4

Mr. Chairman.

5

this expansion position.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7
8
9

I also support the deletion of
Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I will

support your proposal.
I have a question for the Budget

10
11

But I am in support of the proposal,

Director.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

In regards to the

14

number -- number of vacancies In this Department

15

that hasn't been filled.

16
17
18

MR. L. GINOZA:

If I may, let me review the response

by Ms. Krieg on their listing of vacancies.
According to the listing by Ms. Krieg,

19

there's a Planner III vacant;

20

vacant; Clerk III vacant; Planner V, there's

21

one, two, three,

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

four,

Zoning Inspector I

five vacancies.
Thank you.

I was

23

wondering if we can have a copy of that

24

particular list so that, you know, we have a

25

records of that.
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1

MR. L. GINOZA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

MR. L. GINOZA:

4

Mr. Chair?

Yes.
I believe this was part of the

response by Ms. Krieg.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Fine.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Any additional questions or comments in

8
9

Okay.

this area, Members?

Any objections to this

10

being a working number, moving forward after

11

first pass?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Let's move forward.

14

The rest of the page shows no -- no adjustments,

15

but let's read through them for your sake as

16

well as for the public's sake.
We have the grant to the Tri-Isle Main

17
18

Street Resource Center, 225,000 proposal; no

19

change.

20

Sea Grant Program, $52,200; no change.

21

General Plan Update request of $330,000; no

22

change.

23

$50,000; no change.

24

request of $75,000; no change.

25

Growth Model of 75,000; no change.

Grants and disbursements for UH-Maui
The

The Digital Flood Mapping request,
The Aerial Photography
The Spatial
The Pali to
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Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

Thank you, Chair.

Can you clarify for me that the Spatial

7

Growth Model funding

8

Blueline contract?

9

CHAIR KANE:

Your Chair

lS

lS

another amendment to the

unable to respond unless I

10

can get support from staff to that question,

11

Ms. Anderson.

12

your question, and I'll -- and I'll try.

13

I am sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

If you can restate

I had requested from

14

Planning -- well, you know what,

15

I am just going to let this pass, and I'll look

16

into it myself.

17
18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Oh, okay.

And then please bring it back

if you have some additional information.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

for first read,

Okay.

Right.

Thank you.

Any additional questions on page 13

22

under the grant disbursements area in the

23

Department of Planning?

24
25

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, we had a
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1

large number of responses from the Planning

2

Department regarding the contracts for Blueline

3

and for PlanPacific and all of that, and even I

4

have not had time to really review that,

5

you know, appreciate the time to look at it and

6

come back and revisit this.

7

CHAIR KANE:

so I'd,

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

8

So to dovetail off of that, the Chair

9

would like to inform the Members that once we

10

get through the first pass, we will take an

11

extended recess to allow staff to compile the

12

revisions, as well as provide you additional

13

time to read through the materials that were

14

received, because it took -- it took us, you

15

know, some time.

16

So I think that time can be well spent

17

by reviewing some of those notes that have

18

concerns for you.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Right.

So, again, that's the Chair's intent to

21

assist the Members so that we can avoid asking,

22

you know, questions that we may have already

23

received but not had time to review.

24
25

Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Could I ask you to define
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"extended," please?
CHAIR KANE:

We will play it by ear.

When we get to

3

the point of when we end here, we will look at

4

the time, and we will -- again, because I don't

5

want to take away from our time here, this lS

6

where we really got to get cracking, but I want

7

to also provide quality time for all of you to

8

be able to review any considerations as far as

9

responses, especially, to help understand, you

10
11
12
13

know, what kind of issues we are facing.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So -- so can I assume

extended means more than two hours?
CHAIR KANE:

I prefer to as a body make that decision

14

when we get to that point, so I apologize,

15

Ms. Anderson.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18
19

That's okay.

I know you are trying to pin me, but I

am not going let you pin me, not yet anyway.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I am just trying to

20

calculate, thank you, how many hours of reading

21

I got left here.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Members, any other questions in this

23
24

Okay.

area, on page 13?
Okay.

25

We are gOlng to move on, Members,
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1

to page 14.

2

Development Mitigation Fee Study, the request

3

for $150,000; no change.

4

Strategic Plan amount $17,500; no change.

5

Integrated Social Economic Land Use Request of

6

15,000; no change.

7

Continuing at line item 646,

The Geodatabase
The

The Lanai Affordable Housing 40,000

8

request has been deleted, Members, as your

9

Chair's recommendation, to zero.

And if I may

10

provide additional comment by Member Hokama in

11

this area.

12
13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank -- thank you, Chairman.

My understanding of what Planning

14

Department had brought up was a request by some

15

Lanai Planning Commissioners, and this is my

16

understanding as part of the 115 acres that the

17

County currently owns, adjacent to the County

18

Parks facility as well as the State school

19

facility,

20

deletion.

21

in our community, I am supporting this

And if you will look at the matrix,

22

Members, you will see that I have instead -- am

23

proposing to you a consideration of $100,000 for

24

the Lanai City Project District.

25

For this affordable housing issue to
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1

move forward, the Planning Department was

2

willing to afford an opportunity for discussion

3

this morning, Members.

4

we own the 115 acres, we have made a commitment

5

of 50 acres of that to assist with our Lanai

6

school expansion, and I believe we have the P to

7

20 concept, which for Lanai, we feel is a very

8

good model to pursue.

I would say that while

Part of the difficulties, Members, is

9

10

that there's three things:

State Land Use

11

classification is not -- needs to be done from

12

Ag to Urban; we currently have a need to get the

13

Community Plan revised from Ag to Project

14

District; as well as we need a zoning from Ag to

15

Project District.
And so what I am asking you to help our

16
17

community, and your friends and neighbors, is to

18

get this $100,000 to start the ball rolling

19

particularly with the Environmental Assessment.

20

Since this is government land, we will be using

21

government money, and we all know it takes a

22

lengthy process to get all of these entitlements

23

done.

24
25

I prefer to move forward with this
Project District because I cannot wait -- I am
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1

too impatient -- for the State Department of

2

Education to tell us their exact metes and

3

bounds for a subdivision.

4

willing to do their own re -- entitlements, but

5

I think for our community's sake and what is

6

best and would will allow the school to still

7

have some flexibility and time -- additional

8

time,

9

Land Use option for our community.

Because they were

I believe a Project District is the best

And I would ask the Members to please

10
11

consider supporting this 100,000 to get the ball

12

rolling for us on our island.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Members, reference point, the revised

14
15

Committee Member Budget proposals, page 4 of 9,

16

towards the bottom, Member Hokama's request to

17

delete 40,000.

18

that request to zero.

19

Your Chair has moved forward

So first, we will take it one step,

lS

20

there any objections to the proposed deletion by

21

your Chair to zero in this category?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

24

And then we will jump right back to

25

that, Mr. Hokama, after we take care of the
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

62

1

Molokai Traditional Use Overlay District of

2

$10,000.

3

Any objections?

Members, there is no change there.

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman.

6

CHAIR KANE:

So now we would go ahead and

Okay.

7

make -- I'm sorry.

8

Mr. Hokama.

9

100,000, to add in since it's a new add.

10
11

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry.

Ms.

We are going to come back to the

I had a question on the Molokai

Traditional Use Overlay.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

13

Ms. Anderson.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You, and followed by
Thank you.
Chairman, the only reason I -

I

15

bring it up is if I heard correctly, from

16

Mr. Summers of Long Range Planning, part of the

17

330,000 that they are requesting on page 13,

18

line 626, is to provide the Planning Department

19

to hire consultants to do cultural overlays,

20

historic overlays, traditional overlays for

21

Molokai and Lanai.

22

That was my understanding.

And currently, they are doing and we're

23

completing the same type of work for Maui island

24

that they are going to present to the GPAC

25

Committee shortly.

Obviously, for Mr. Mateo and
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1

myself, this means that our community GPAC

2

people are going to wait maybe a year to get

3

this information.
But that was my understanding, and I was

4

5

just wondering if this is something totally

6

different from the 330 that the Planning

7

Department had indicated what was the intention

8

of use?

9

CHAIR KANE:

Your Chair acknowledges your comments,

10

Mr. Hokama, and in light of that, this body,

11

if -- if it's the wish of this body that we

12

incorporate or delete this area and incorporate

13

that into the General Plan of $330,000 request

14

on page 13, line 626, to have it incorporated

15

into that, the Chair has no objections with

16

making that adjustment.

17

recognize Ms. Anderson for her comments before

18

we make any type of decision.

19

Ms. Anderson.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

But I'd still like to

I -- in response to

21

that, you know,

I think we got conflicting

22

information.

23

was the one who told us about this project,

24

and -- and he said it was for

25

the Malama Pono group on Molokai to be able to

Because Deputy Director Boteilho

to facilitate
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1

create this, at least to be a functioning part

2

of creating it.

3

And which I think is a fabulous thing

4

because I don't care what consultant you hire,

5

they aren't going to know more than the people

6

who -- whose ancestors grew up in the area.

7

So -- and also,

I think that -

well,

I

8

specifically recall him saylng that besides

9

just, you know, cultural sites or archeological

10

sites, it was also for geographic -- to pinpoint

11

geographic landmarks that the community

12

specifically wants to protect from development

13

encroachment.

14

geographic landmarks, which carry very

15

significant place names, are every bit as

16

important as archeological sites that a

17

consultant may not consider and would have no

18

knowledge, basically, on how to consider that.

19

And certainly, our -- our

So I am in support of this because I

20

think we need to give the community a venue

21

where they are not only participating but have

22

to be consulted by whoever is, you know,

23

whatever professional may be hired.

24
25

I have also -- not to take away from
this, but I just want to mention, that I have
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1

also put in 20,000 for the same type of Cultural

2

Overlay District for the Hana District.

3

been in the Community Plan as an implementing

4

action.

5

things, Chair, the $300,000 is to look at the -

6

you know,

7

And you know,

It's

in the overall scheme of

for the whole GPAC process.

And so, you know,

I believe that our

8

cultural sites have been sorely overlooked and

9

that in this process, we need to set aside

10

specific attention to those sites.

11

get that kind of special attention from an

12

overall contract that deals with everything

13

from,

14

whatever.

15

They may not

you know, urban growth boundaries to

And -- and so I see this as a specialty

16

area, and -- and I would support the $10,000, if

17

nothing else but to empower this local group,

18

you know, to -- to force whoever

19

professional consultant may be hired to

20

seriously listen and consider their concerns.

21

So that's what I have to say on that,

22
23
24
25

- whatever

thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any additional comments In

this area?
Mr. Mateo,

followed by Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

Ms. Anderson's understanding of the -

2

3

the request is accurate.

4

has been working directly with the Planning

5

Department.

6

figure was the figure that was presented or

7

recommended by the Department itself in efforts

8

to protect the integrity of East Molokai.

As a matter of fact,

the $10,000

Obviously, we are all aware of

9

10

The Molokai community

so-called -- I hate to use the word off-shore

11

CHAIR KANE:

Encroachment?

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Offshore people moving

13

to Molokai.

14

And part -- part of the need for Molokai is to

15

protect the historical significance, the

16

cultural, I guess, uniqueness of this particular

17

island, and be able to document it, via mapping,

18

so everyone knows the location and the logistics

19

as well as the integrity of the sites that are

20

currently present there.

21

The new Vikings have found Molokai.

This lS all part of -- part of the

22

Molokai need to protect East Molokai as its

23

rural character and special -- specialness that

24

is -- that is recognized on East Molokai.

25

So this is something that is in addition
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1

to whatever funds Planning has already earmarked

2

for the need for mapping In terms of addressing

3

the GPAC's needs for all of our islands.

4

this is

5

because it protects East Molokai's land and --

6

and coastal areas, Chairman.

7
8

this is an item that I would support

Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.
Ms. Johnson, comments?

9

10

And

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah,

I

- I

just think that

11

this -- at least from the community's testimony,

12

there is a sense of urgency,

13

important that we segregate it and that we do

14

allow the community move forward with it, so I

15

would support keeping it separate.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

so I think it's

Any additional comments before

17

the Chair provides a brief comment on the

18

recommendations?

19

Members, I think there's no question

20

that the body as a whole supports this effort.

21

I think the question that's being posed is if

22

this $10,000 can become a part of the General

23

Plan appropriation proposal of 330,000, which

24

the Chair believes was represented as the money

25

to be used for Molokai and Lanai's General Plan.
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1

And so I think the question that needs to be

2

posed, as presented, would be whether or not we

3

can have this proviso'd and making sure that it

4

is a distinct amount of money that will be

5

dedicated to the intent that it was needed for

6

within the $330,000 figure.

7

question.

8
9

And that's the

So I -- the Chair puts that on the table
for a consideration.

I don't want to get too

10

caught up here, Members, because it -

you know,

11

not to take away the fact that it's important,

12

but it's $10,000.

13

round pass, and we can have this discussion now

14

or we can get back to it later.

We are looking at a first

The question is not, you know -- agaln,

15
16

the question is not the substance of the

17

the request, but it's merely whether we can

18

delete this 10,000 and then put it proviso'd

19

under the General Plan dollar amount of $320,000

20

or 300

21

Excuse me.

22
23

excuse me -- line 626,

Ms. Johnson,
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

of

$330,000.

comment?

Yes,

I -- I think it should

24

be, at least for the time being,

25

separate.

just to keep it

I really think that when things get
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1

commingled, because there is a timeline that's

2

set for some of the other functions,

3

this fear that things get lost.

4

would prefer to leave the 10,000 in there, keep

5

it separate.

6

may be able to move a little bit more quickly.

7

I

just have

So I personally

That way, at least that money, it

And I don't know if this

lS

to be a
what the

8

grant or if it's actually, you know

9

intent would be, and what would be the most

10

expeditious way to get this moving forward.

11
12

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for your comments.

Any

additional comments, Members?
Ms. Anderson, additional comment?

13
14

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know,

for the -- well,

I

15

want to -- I want to also add in a consideration

16

for the same type of Overlay District for Hana.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Before we take on that, we have

18

already got other issues in front of -- so we

19

will -- we will get to that.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, but, you know, the initial was

22

to get through just this particular one, then to

23

take up a new proposal that Mr. Hokama has

24

stated regarding the Lanai affordable housing

25

and that, and then we will take on additional
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requests, Members, so --

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Again I -- thank you.

5

weigh in on this.

6

keep it separate.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

Thank you, Chair.

And -

and I do want to

I think it's important to

Okay.
I think it's dangerous when

you have one contracted entity to oversee all of

10

this when then they would also be overseeing

11

this group if we included that money with their

12

contract, even if there's a proviso.
I would like to see this group have

13
14

autonomy from the professional contractor for

15

the -- for the whole program.

16

independent from them, and -- and are free to,

17

you know, state their position.

18
19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So that they are

Thank you for your comments.

Seeing no other request for comment on

20

this area, Members, your Chair's recommendation

21

as a working number, to leave it separate, and

22

we will come back to this question if the body

23

feels it's necessary to have continued

24

discussion.

25

The next part -- and thank you,
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1

Mr. Hokama,

2

request as a new item in this area.

3

any additional comments before the Chair

4

solicits other remarks from the Members on your

5

proposal?

6

for your patience -- on the $100,000

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, Chairman.

Mr. Hokama,

This is land that

7

we got approximately maybe 10, 12 years ago,

8

Chairman.

9

forward with planning part -- half the

And so since the community is moving

10

acreage -- currently half of the acreage for the

11

school expansion, there lS a need for

12

non-company affordable, housing whether it be

13

for our school teachers, the hospital program,

14

State employees at the airports and harbors,

15

County employees, those that are in

16

entrepreneurs, independent business people,

17

non-profit service providers.

18

I bring that up because currently,

19

Members, except for a very few handful of

20

private residents that are willing to rent long

21

term,

22

will not have a dwelling unit, and you will

23

never be on Lanai.

24
25

if you are not on the company's list, you

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, we have a $100,000
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1

request to be incorporated In this area for

2

planning.

3
4

Discussion.

Mr. Molina,
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

followed by Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Chairman.

If I could ask Member Hokama to glve

6

additional details.

7

acreage that's being considered, about roughly

8

how many units could be put there?

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Based on the amount of

It -- it depends on the actual

10

acreage that -- you know, part of the Project

11

District proposal that I will -- that I am

12

having my office try and draft up a rough

13

ordinance that we can kind of work on and move

14

forward.

15

for affordable housing, parks, the ability to

16

house non-profit service providers, whether it

17

be -- and I am also looking at where the youth

18

center, new youth center, would be relocated.

19

Also, the potential of relocating the preschool

20

there, Members.

The remaining 65 acres I am looking

21

So, again, depending what the Company

22

also wants within the balance of the 65-acre,

23

subtracting the roadways, gutters, easements,

24

you know, you maybe might be looking at

25

45 acres.

And you know, you could do a couple
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of hundred units.

2

Depends.

I am looking at,

for Lanai,

3

Mr. Chairman, affordable units that are in

4

affordable dimensions.

5

homes at affordable prices.

6

an affordable house.

7

is clear what it is, and that's what we need.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

Okay.

I won't support market
Affordable house is

And I think our community

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Member Hokama.

I think this

11

is a worthy consideration to provide housing

12

units for those who are not linked to the

13

Company.

14

CHAIR KANE:

So, anyway, thank you.
Thank you.
Ms. Anderson, comments?

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

He covered my question.

Thank you.

18

Any additional comments In this area?

19

Members, the Chair's recommendation lS

20

to put -- oh,

I am sorry, Ms. Tavares.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Just so we dispel that everybody is just

22
23

putting adds in,

24

consider.

25

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I have a subtract for you to

So, before we do that, we have
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the $100,000 request on the table.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

Oh, I am sorry.

So is there any further comments In this

area?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

No.

Support.

Hearing none, that -- your Chair's

7

recommendation is to support Mr. Hokama's

8

proposal of 100,000, and we will have it titled

9

the Lanai City Project District Planning for the

10

100-acre -- 115-acre County property.

11

Members, any objections?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16
17

Okay.

We will move that forward.
Thank you.

I would like to get back to, and I --

yeah, I'd like to get back to Ms. Anderson.
Ms. Anderson, I know you have two areas

18

that you would want to discuss specifically to

19

the Overlay District and the Open Space

20

guidelines for Hana and South Maui.

21
22
23

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I would ask the Committee's

24

consideration of adding -- gee, it sounds

25

well, Molokai's getting 10, and I am asking 20,
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1

so maybe we can split the difference and make it

2

15.

3

I think it's really imperative that we

4

do something in Hana immediately to -- to

5

clearly define the cultural sites in the Hana

6

area that need protection for the same reason on

7

Molokai because both of these areas

8

traditionally have not been threatened with

9

development, and so there's been, you know, no

10

pressing need.
But both areas now are under threat of

11

12

development, and rather than have, you know,

13

each little parcel of or large parcel, for that

14

matter, of ag land undergo an independent

15

Chapter 6E revlew,

16

community as a whole,

17

particularly, that we need to have these Overlay

18

Districts done up front,

19

to make their development plans know from the

20

onset that these areas are important to the

21

community, and so just don't bother them.

I think that for the
for the Hawaiian culture

so that people going in

Otherwise, the community has to, you

22
23

know, be on their toes all the time to try to

24

fight

25

developer and go through the Chapter 6E process,

well, to try to interface with each
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which isn't always user friendly for the public.

2

And you know, these Overlay Districts

3

are an objective in our Community Plans.

4

are implementing actions.

5

Members, this budget is supposed to be based on

6

our Community Plans.

7

one -- one word in this whole session about this

8

proposal is implementing a Community Plan

9

objective.

10

So,

They

And after all,

And -- and I haven't heard

I -- I hope in the future, we

can change that.
But for today's purpose,

11

I would hope

12

that the Members would support the development

13

of a Cultural Overlay District for Hana.

14

Native Hawaiian group that's overseeing Mu --

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The

Muolea.
Thank you.

17

-- Muolea Point, has, you know,

18

expressed strong desire for this to happen, and

19

they would be integral in getting this done so

20

that you have, you know,

21

who has cultural ties and has -- and knows the

22

specific importance of these areas,

23

the cultural -- rather, the geographic landmarks

24

that many -- you know, many people wouldn't know

25

of.

a Native Hawaiian group

along with
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So,

I think it's important that we

2

have -- we invest the community with the power

3

to have a real meaningful input in this process,

4

rather than just, you know, allow the lowest

5

bidder on a contract to do the work.

6

So I would ask the Members'

7

consideration for the same type of Traditional

8

Use District, Overlay District,

9

CHAIR KANE:

for Hana.

Ms. Anderson, would it be fair to put

10

forward the dollar amount the same as Molokai,

11

of $10,000?

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

Mr. Chair.

14

know,

15

And it's just --

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, that's fair,

I think that's very fair,

and, you

if -- if
Let me

let me query the Members, and

16

then we will put forward the recommend -

17

we are just as first pass,

18

and I mean this with really a genuine sense of

19

respect to all of you.

20

point that we abbreviate our comments as much as

21

possible, and then we will have a lot of time

22

later on, when we get to Council, to -- to make

23

our comments clear in

24

So, if possible.

25

I

again,

so with -- you know,

just ask that at this

in the Budget proposal.

Mr. Carroll.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

At least

you know I am brief.

3

I support the proposal for $10,000 for

4

Hana.

5

already pursued this one time, and we do have a

6

lot of information already.

7

in the Council at that time, and it is a good

8

time to try to pursue it again,

9

support it.

10

CHAIR KANE:

I think that would be enough because we

Okay.

It died pretty much

so I would

Thank you.
Any additional comments, Members?

11

The Chair's recommendation is to put it forward

12

for $10,000 for the request of a Cultural

13

Overlay District for the district of Hana.

14

Okay.

15

that forward.

Members, without objections, we will put

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, the second request

18

for -- from Ms. Anderson,

19

develop Open Space guidelines for South Maui.

20

The request is for $30,000.

21
22
23
24
25

I think she has the

Member -- Member John

excuse me,

Anderson, comments in this area, please?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I will try to keep it

really brief, Mr. Chair.
Basically, the same type of -

the same
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1

type of implementing action for Open Space

2

guidelines in South Maui as

3

for the Hana District cultural overlay.

4

You know,

I

as I mentioned

think it's very critical

5

that we empower members within the community.

6

There's many people in South Maui,

7

being -- being the lead, who have identified

8

critical Open Space corridors In South Maui.
And I would hope that

9

maybe lover

10

was overzealous in requiring

11

30,000.

12

consider something less than that.

13

So you know,

I

Joe Bertram

- In requesting
would certainly

-- I

But the fact lS if we don't do this now,

14

it's going to be too late.

15

said before, I think it's important to empower

16

the members of the community to have some

17

independent say or input into how the culture or

18

the Open Space District is finally defined for

19

South Maui, again, an area that has very little

20

time left to set aside these Open Space

21

corridors.

22

And as, again,

I

And so I would hope that the Members

23

would support this.

Again, it's an implementing

24

action in our Community Plan.

25

been an effort, but it just has not been

And there has
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finalized.
CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson, are you willing to provide

us a revised dollar amount request for
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Fifteen -- $15,000,

Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Support.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Members, lS there any objections

9
10

Members, that's on the table.

Okay.

to supporting a $15,000 proposal from
Ms. Anderson?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

16
17
18

Hearing none, thank you very

much.
Ms. Tavares, thank you for your

14
15

Okay.

patience.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
kind of,

like,

No, thank you.

Actually,

I

fell asleep there for a minute.

If we could go back to line 612, which

19

is the Planning, the overall budget,

20

it was a special budget in their line items, but

21

I don't see it here.

22

I thought

This has to do with the equipment that

23

was requested for the Planning Commission room.

24

And on their budget request,

25

think I had heard somewhere that that might have

it's $65,000, but I
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1

been a typo and that it's actually 15,000, not

2

65,000, so that would be a difference of

3

$50,000.

4

that on the floor,

5

You know, maybe I dreamt it.

6

I thought I heard that someplace or it was in

7

one of my notes.

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

So maybe In the meantime,

Okay.

I can get

and we can get that verified.
I don't know.

But

So we will ask staff to go follow

up at this time, and then we will bring it
back --

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

-- for a second round discussion for a

13

possible adjustment to the Department of

14

Planning's Administrative and Planning Program.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

Okay.

Right.

Fifty thousand, Members,

just to

keep that in mind as we move forward.
Members, any

18

any requests for

19

additional discussion in the Department of

20

Planning?
Seeing none, Members, at this time, why

21
22

don't we go ahead and take a recess.

23

10:35.

24

stand in recess.

25

Let's recess until 10:50.

It's

Okay.

(Gavel.)

10:34 a.m.

RECESS:
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1

RECONVENE :

10:57 a.m.

2

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.)

3

reconvened.

4

Okay.

5

Okay.

Members, we are

Thank you for that morning recess.

Members, right now, we are at Department

6

of Police, as our next starting point; however,

7

as I stated to you, Members, we do have

8

available the office or the Department of

9

Management as well as the Office of the Mayor's

10

representatives here to respond to specific

11

questions that were posed last night by the

12

Members.

13

First, Members, if you would like, we

14

can bring up the representative from the Office

15

of the Mayor.

16

attention back several pages, and the Chair will

17

take a moment to give you a point for

18

consideration.

19
20

Members, so let's direct our

Members, recess subject to the call of
the Chair.

Very brief.

Thank you.

(Gavel.)

21

RECESS:

10:59 a.m.

22

RECONVENE :

11:01 a.m.

23

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.) Members, we are reconvened.

24

Thank you for that very brief recess.

25

with us the Office of the Mayor's
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1

representatives.

2

DeLeon, who is the Senior Executive Assistant

3

for the Office.

4

believe,

5

the Office.

6

I

believe we have Mr. Dave

see also Mr. Don Couch,

I

I

is one of the Executive Assistants from

Members, we asked the Office of the

7

Mayor to come down specifically to address two

8

issues,

9

one.

I

-- if I

can recall,

and maybe another

And I would like to reserve the questions

10

to those specific areas, please,

11

sake of time.

12

I

think,

first,

for -- for the

on the -- one of the

13

proposals by your Chair was the grants and

14

disbursements for sports tourism development,

15

and there was a proposal to delete that dollar

16

amount to zero, and we did have some comment,

17

and we wanted to,

18

was redirected to the Parks Department, because

19

there is a similar position within the Parks

20

Department that exists that I believe is a

21

current vacancy_

22

I

think,

find out if this area

So if we can get some comment, perhaps,

23

In this area.

Ms. Lynn Araki-Regan, our

24

Economic Development Coordinator, is with us

25

this morning, who can provide some response to
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that question.

2

Or if, Members, Member Tavares,

3

believe, any additional

4

thank you.

5

question for Ms. Araki-Regan?

6

or Mr. Pontanilla,
addition to the

Any additional

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I

Yeah,

in regards to the

7

requirements that is being asked,

8

two years back, that a position from the Mayor's

9

office was transferred to the Parks Department

I think, like,

10

in regards to special events coordinator.

11

As far as I can remember,

I don't know

12

if that particular position had been filled in

13

the Parks Department, or if that thing is -- had

14

been left vacant, and if that's a position that

15

was In the office at the Mayor at one time.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Good morning, Ms. Araki-Regan.

17

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

Good morning, Chair,

18

record,

19

Economic Development Coordinator for the Office

20

of Economic Development, which is part of the

21

Mayor's office.

22

I am Lynn Araki-Regan.

for the

I serve as the

To answer your question, the special

23

events coordinator, is -- the position is filled

24

presently by Mr. Bob Straub.

25

coordinates various events for the Parks

You know, he -- he
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1

Department, specifically for events that are

2

held in County venues,

3

baseball stadium, etc.

4

your question?

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6
7

such as the stadium,
So -- does that answer

Yeah, thank you.

And the

position that you are requesting -MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

It's not a position,

8

Mr. Pontanilla, or Councilmember Pontanilla.

9

It's mainly -

specifically for sports tourism

10

development to attract sports events to Maui.

11

It is not a position.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

14

Oh, okay.

I don't intend to fill the

position

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

It's a program that

-- with anyone.

It's not a

17

position, first of all.

It's basically to

18

provide moneys so that we can attract event

19

coordinators to consider Maui as a sports venue.

20

One -- one example, which I did

21

mentioned -- mention a couple of weeks ago when

22

I was before your Committee, was, you know, the

23

upcoming professional bull riding event.

24

wasn't for someone like Mr. Peter Baldwin, to

25

let these organizers know about Maui being a
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1

wonderful sports venue to hold such an event,

2

PBR wouldn't even have considered Maui as a

3

venue.

4

And unfortunately, we don't have people

5

like Mr. Peter Baldwin very often In many other

6

sports sectors.

7

is to utilize the moneys to possibly help

8

market, help provide some seed moneys,

9

these sports event organizers, when considering

And this is what we are hoping,

so that

10

holding an event, would consider Maui as a

11

sports venue.
We need -- you know, a carrot.

12

We need

13

to hang a carrot in front of them.

14

like an event to replace the Hula Bowl, whether

15

it be a football event or another sporting

16

event.

17

And you know,

We would

in talking with the HTA

18

sports development person -- his name escapes me

19

right now -- he is in support of Maui County

20

allocating some moneys to possibly match HTA

21

moneys so that we can jointly work together in

22

bringing a major sporting event to Maui.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you for

24

that clarification in regards to this not being

25

a position but a fund for bringing in additional
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1

sports activities or some kind of activities to

2

Maui.

3

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

Yeah.

And we don't intend to have

4

any additional County employee do the work in

5

attracting because we -- we plan to work closely

6

with Hawaii Tourism Authority to making this

7

happen.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

9

10

Thank you.

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Any additional questions in

11

regards to this particular line item, Members,

12

of $50,000,

13
14

in this area?

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

My question to Ms. Araki-Regan is

15

have you talked to the Visitors Bureau and see

16

if,

17

to develop this area that you were proposing?

18

from the funding we got, they could use some

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

Well, presently, in their

19

$3.85 million budget, there's no specific area

20

that is allocated specifically to attract other

21

sporting events.

22

support existing events, and to promote Maui

23

through, you know, the normal marketing efforts

24

that Terryl and her staff do a good job In

25

doing.

The moneys are well used to
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But in terms of attracting new sporting

1

2

events, no moneys is allocated in their budget

3

specifically for this purpose.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Are you looking at high-draw type

5

of events?

6

know, are you looking at 10,000 people, 5,000

7

people?

8

When I say high draw, means, you

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

Well, we need something reasonable

9

that our

that our infrastructure can -- can

10

support.

11

Invitational, for example.

12

wonderful fit for Maui.

13

I mean, thousands of people to our islands.

14

promotes Maui through -- through TV and other

15

marketing efforts.

Something like the Maui, you know,
I mean, that is a

It attracts, you know,
It

16

But at the same time, you know, we are

17

concerned about the existing infrastructure we

18

have.

19

know -- I guess it all depends on the sporting

20

event, but -- and it depends on the venue.

21

know,

22

could very well attract as many people as

23

10,000, but if it's some type of soccer event, I

24

am not sure if our -- our infrastructure can

25

accommodate that.

I am not sure exactly how many, you

for example,

You

if it's a football event, we
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I am not exactly sure, to tell you the

1

2

truth.

3

back to you.

4

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

11

Thank you very much for

Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, any additional questions

in this area?
Ms. Johnson.

9

10

Okay.

your response.

6

7

We will have to explore that and get

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Lynn, thanks very much

for giving us the information.

12

One of the things that I have been

13

getting e-mails on back and forth has been

14

extreme fighting,

15

this.

16

inserted in the budget, to having some type of a

17

proviso that it would not be used at all to

18

promote that type of event?

19
20

Would you object,

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

proviso, Councilmember.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any additional questions, Members,

In

this area?

24
25

if the money lS

I have no objection to such a

21

23

and many people are opposed to

Just a final question, Ms. Araki-Regan.
Thank you.
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofc:

(808) 524-2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808) 524-2596

BF 4/25/06

1

90
Because it's proposed to us as a grant

2

and disbursements and not simply a grant to a

3

specific entity or group or individual, will

4

marketing involve existing employees of the

5

County traveling to the Mainland or off island

6

to attract sporting events?

7

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

I don't think so primarily because,

8

you know, Hawaii Tourism Authority now has a

9

sports development person in place.

What -- In

10

talking with him a couple of months ago, we

11

planned to simply do an RFP.

12

need to necessarily go travel to the Mainland to

13

these conferences In order for this to happen.

14

I believe he has a wide enough network

I don't think we

15

to be able to disseminate

16

completed, to disseminate it to the right

17

people.

18

don't see a problem in obtaining the necessary

19

contact information and simply e-mailing the RFP

20

to them.

21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

once such an RFP is

With the Internet, you know, access, I

So I don't envision traveling.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

Members, any additional questions In
this area?
Hearing none, Ms. Araki-Regan, thank you
for your presence.
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1

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

We really appreciate you coming down.

3

Members, I believe the other area,

4

within the Office of the Mayor, was the E-Tech

5

program, and I believe there was some question

6

in this area for clarification, Members.

7
8
9
10

Gentlemen, if you can both, please,
introduce yourself for the record.
MR. CHING:

the Managing Director.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

MR. COUCH:

13
14

Chair, David Ching, First Assistant to

Thank you.
Chair, Don Couch, Executive Assistant to

the Mayor.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, the floor is open.

15

Again, we had some questions last night

16

regarding some information on the E-Tech

17

program, and I know one of the areas was the

18

restriction on Section 5 in this area as well as

19

some other operational questions regarding this

20

program.

21
22
23
24
25

Any Members wishing to take the floor at
this time?
Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Why does this program need to continue
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1

to be asked for a waiver from Section 5 of the

2

Budget Ordinance?

3
4

MR. CHING:

Chair,

I am unclear as to what the waiver

from Section 5 lS.

5

Chair.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. CHING:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. CHING:

Mr. Ching.
Sorry for that delay.
No, no problem.
As far as I know, the only reason that

10

the budget provides for the restriction from

11

Section 5 is because the program itself is

12

within the Office of the Mayor, and that's how

13

all the other programs -- well, that's how the

14

Mayor's Office budget works.

15

to be consistent with that.

16

have any other specific reason for that being

17

there.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21

Okay.

So we just tried
I don't -- I don't

My next question --

We have an additional comment from the

office, Mr. Hokama, any objection?
MR. DeLEON:

As employees of the Mayor, we are

22

political positions that

23

directly, and then -- we need to be independent

24

of the civil service process,

25

in the Council Service and the Clerk's office

they are appointed

just as employees
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are.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

True, but doesn't mean they can

have the EP stated.

4

This 319,000 that you are requesting for

5

this program for the upcoming budget is under

6

other services.

7

contract services?

8

MR. COUCH:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

MR. COUCH:

I am assuming this is for your

Chair.
Mr. Couch.
The $319,000

lS

for one of the -- the

11

next step.

12

things.

13

HR Payroll is finishing up.

14

that we are looking at

15

process.

16

meetings, you talked with Wastewater, that

17

wanted to know how they did their billing, and

18

they didn't -- they weren't sure.

19

a computer services fee.

20

We are working with the -- several

The GASB-34 project is ongoing.

lS

The

And the new project

a utility billing

I believe In one of your other

They just had

What happens is Wastewater gives their

21

billing to the Department of Water, who then

22

gives their billing to the City and County of

23

Honolulu.

24

printed, and the money is collected through

25

Honolulu.

So basically, all the bills are
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1

We wanted to bring that inside.

2

also allow for a customer of the County to come

3

in and pay In one place their water bill, their

4

solid waste bill, and their wastewater bill.

5

Right now, they have to go in several different

6

places, and we wanted to make that kind of a --

7

one place that they can do it instead of going

8

allover the place.

And

And it also brings everything in-house,

9

10

as opposed to going out to City and County of

11

Honolulu,

12

service.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

for more efficient and cheaper

Okay.

Thank you for that

response, Mr. Couch.

15

So if I understood Mr. DeLeon correct,

16

the two EM5 positions in this program area is

17

appointed?

18

MR. COUCH:

Yes, Slr.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Good.

I have enough

20

information to make my decisions, Chairman.

21

Thank you.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

According to your listing,

I guess,
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1

on

in the Budget Details, out of that money

2

lS

$35,000 for a customer satisfaction survey.

3

What -- what is this survey for and about?

4

MR. CHING:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

MR. CHING:

Chair.
Mr. Ching.
The $35,000 is part of an ongoing series

7

of customer satisfaction surveys that the

8

project has been conducting for a number of

9

years, and the intent is to get a feel for what

10

the important issues are as seen by our

11

constituency in general.

12

this on our website, and it is available to

13

everybody.

14
15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And we normally post

And how often

lS

it

conducted?
MR. CHING:
months,

18

It's
SlX

it's conducted about every SlX
to eight months.

It also goes into specifics for some of

19

the customer-service-oriented activity that we

20

do, the real point of -- point of sale type of

21

things,

22

property tax use, police and emergency services.

23

It actually goes into some details on what

24

people who have actually used those services

25

during the past months felt about the delivery

like DMV,

community center use, real
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So that's all part of the
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Regarding your utility

4

billing -- billing project, which is listed as

5

$250,000 in here, as part of this 319,000, how

6

much does it cost us to use the services from

7

City and County?

8
9

MR. COUCH:

We will have to defer that to Finance

because they have the actual numbers.

10

it's both Solid Waste and -- I'm sorry.

11

Solid Waste.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. COUCH:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

later?

16

CHAIR KANE:

It's-Not

Wastewater and
Water.

-- Water.
So we can get that answer

We have Mr. Kalbert Young in the room

17

this morning, Ms. Tavares.

18

is available to respond to the specific

19

question, and he is indicating that he doesn't

20

have that answer off the top of his head.

21
22
23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I don't know if he

If we -- somehow they

could get that answer to us.
And it has $14,500 for the SERV Project,

24

so what part of the SERV Project is that money

25

going to be utilized for?
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Chair.
Mr. Ching.
It's actually a typo there.

There's no

4

longer a SERV Project.

5

administrative expenses of the E-Tech program.

6

7
8
9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

That's actually for

I am done, Chair.

Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

Any additional questions in this area,

Members, of the E-Tech program?

Just an

10

additional question for you gentlemen.

Should

11

this program item be considered in the

12

Management Information Systems area versus here?
And again, we are just asking as far as

13
14

how you folks run it, where would be more

15

effectively executed, or effectuated.

16

MR. CHING:

Chair, that's a good question.

It

17

actually could be,

18

MIS is also under the purview of the Managing

19

Director, and the Managing Director has

20

authority over the operating Departments.

21

could also be placed just as effectively under

22

MIS.

23

However,

since the management -- since

SERV

I think for the expediency

24

of -- and the more direct -- I shouldn't say

25

more direct authority, but the -- the perception
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1

of more direct authority, SERV being directly

2

under the Mayor, has a little bit more effect of

3

having better clout,

4
5

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

they filled?

10

MR. CHING:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

Sorry?

MR. CHING:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18
19

The two positions, are

they filled?

13

17

Thank you.

Mr. Ching, the two positions, are -- are

8
9

Members, any additional questions

for E-Tech?

6

7

Okay.

I guess.

Yes, they are currently filled.
Thank you.

Additional questions.

Ms. Tavares?

Have we asked by whom?

Who

is in those positions?
MR. CHING:

Currently, Chair, Mr. Couch, and Shelley

Pellegrino serve in the capac

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

ies.

Thank you.

Members, any questions In this area?
Hearing none, gentlemen, thank you very

22
23

much.

We appreciate your presence this morning.

24

MR. CHING:

Thank you.

25

MR. COUCH:

Thank you, Chair.
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Okay.

Members, the other office that we

2

have available,

3

lS

4

If you can please come forward,

5

question, Members, specifically was to the

6

question of GIS, Geographic Information System,

7

which is found -- excuse me, Members -- 9-18 of

8

your Details, Members.

I see our Managing Director who

our acting Mayor, since Mayor is off island.
I think the

Excuse me.

9

10

And I believe the question was posed by

11

Member Tavares regarding the flat budget,

12

Ms. Tavares?

13

information requested.

14

And so you had some additional

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

I was wondering what

15

was happening with the GIS section,

16

no operating funds,

17

e-mailed me and told me that they had some funds

18

in the MIS budget.

19

provide those details for us.

20

appreciate it, and thank -- thank him for

21

coming.

22
23

CHAIR KANE:

since it had

and Mr. Verkerke kindly

So I think he's here to
So I would

Thank you.
And gentlemen, Managing Director, if you

24

can, please,

25

Mr. Verkerke, for the record,

just for the record,

and,

identify
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yourselves.
MR. REGAN:

Thank you.

Good morning, Chair.

3

Keith Regan, Managing Director for the

4

County of Maui.

5

Administrator, Mr. Jacob Verkerke.

6

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

If you can respond to the

question, please, Mr. Verkerke.

8

MR. VERKERKE:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

And with me I have our MIS

MR. VERKERKE:

Good morning, Chair.
Good morning.
As far as the question that Member

11

Tavares posed last night about what about the

12

necessary upgrades to hardware and software in

13

the GIS Division, as far as hardware goes,

14

there's a $20,000 item in the MIS budget in the

15

Details, under Subobject 7031, which is intended

16

to replace three GIS computers over the next

17

budget year.

18

As far as software replacement goes,

19

both the GIS Division and the MIS Division has

20

annual allocation for annual maintenance fees

21

for the software that's being used in various

22

places to produce the GIS work so that GIS

23

Division and MIS Division have the funding

24

necessary to keep up with those annual

25

maintenance costs so we have access to the
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latest versions of the software.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Verkerke, you said it was

3

under your program, 7031.

4

them under 7031.

5

those many items it is?

6

page?

7

MR. VERKERKE:

You have got a ton of

Can you identify which one of
Do you have that Detail

I may not have the same printout that

8

you have, so I want to make sure I see what you

9

have in front of you.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Members, if we are talking about the

11

I know we have the Office of the Mayor, what

12

page do we have?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9-13.

14

CHAIR KANE:

9-13, Members.

Thank you,
Okay.

15

9-13, under MIS.

Thank you.
And just some

16

additional comments, Mr. Verkerke to the

17

specifics of the Subobject Code number, the

18

index code number.

19

MR. VERKERKE:

Mr. Chair, on page 9-13, in the last

20

item under the 7031 Subobject Code,

21

work stations, quantity, three,

22

$20,000.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

for total of

That's the ones I was referring to.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Okay.

lists GIS

That's for the GIS section?

Thank you, Mr. Verkerke.
Any additional questions in this area,
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Members, final opportunity.

Okay.

Oh, Mr. Milona -- Molina, excuse

me.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

question -- that's okay.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

9
10

Mr. Chair, can I ask a

"Milona" -- sorry.

That's okay.

We have all been

working hard.
CHAIR KANE:

Got switched there.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Can I ask a question on the

11

Call Center, if that's appropriate at this time,

12

or is it just currently just restricting

13

questions to the GIS?

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

Yes,

I am going to restrict questions.
Okay.

We had our opportunity, so I -Okay.

That's fine.

I can get

a response later.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

Okay.

Thank you.
Okay.

Any additional questions, Members, on

this area of GIS that was the specific request?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
Could we have the GIS person
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come down?
CHAIR KANE:

Without objections from the Department

3

head, Mr. -- Mr. Regan, no problem with having

4

your GIS personnel come forward?

5

MR. REGAN:

6

CHAIR KANE:

I have no problem with that, Mr. Chair.

7
8
9
10

Thank you.
And thank you, Mr. Verkerke, for your

presence this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Medeiros, thank you.

11
12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14
15
16
17

Yeah, thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Medeiros, if you can identify

yourself for the record, please.
MR. MEDEIROS:

Yeah, my name is Bill Medeiros.

I am

the GIS manager In GIS Division.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You heard the -- Mr. Verkerke

18

talking about the three -- three GIS work

19

stations that's in his budget that would be for

20

your area.

21

Do you have in your own budget the

22

some support for whatever computers you do have?

23

Or is that all coming through -- through the MIS

24

section also?

25

MR. MEDEIROS:

No, our -- our software is all covered
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under our operating budget.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. MEDEIROS:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MR. MEDEIROS:

Your own operating budget?

Yes, my
Okay.

Yeah, our Division's operating budget.
It also includes upgrades and the

6

7

maintenance for machines in several Departments.

8

I mean, we -- we actually pay maintenance on

9

seven Arc/Info licenses and 23 ArcView licenses.

10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And those are in the Planning

Department, right?
MR. MEDEIROS:

No, these -- Office of Council

13

Services has, we have one at Clerk's office,

14

various Departments, Police, Fire, Civil --

15

Civil Defense.

16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So that amount of money is in

your particular budget?
MR. MEDEIROS:

Yeah, we use -- we have Rand M money,

19

and we pay somewhere between 25 and 30,000 a

20

year in software maintenance.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I see.

Thank you.

22

Mr. Chair, yesterday, or last night,

23

there were some questions that came up about

24

Blueline and the Planning Department, I think

25

Ms. Anderson was asking some questions.
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1

Mr. Medeiros,

I think, is the right person to

2

address what that -- those questions were, if

3

you would allow it at this time.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

Yes.

Those are questions -- unanswered

questions last night, yes.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

12

written responses,

13

written responses.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, we have received
and I'd just as soon read the

Okay.

Okay.
I

just want to ask one

question, then, if I could.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

So, Ms. Anderson --

on those questions?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

Yes.

Are you prepared, Ms. Anderson, to take

11

17

Okay.

Please.
Is Blueline part of your GIS

contracts now?
MR. MEDEIROS:

No.

The funding is in the Planning

22

Department.

We provide technical support to

23

that project for the Planning Department.

24

so, in the development of the various models in

25

the suite, you know, the spatial growth model,
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1

the water impact model, the RVAM, those kind of

2

things, our job is primarily to go in and make

3

sure that it's compatible with the GIS software

4

that we use, and that as an application, that it

5

functions correctly.
Our job is not to do the create to

6
7

output, so we don't create the rules that it

8

developed, and we don't create scenarios.

9
10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
MR. MEDEIROS:

Okay.

But our job is just based on making

sure the technology works.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

The other -- the other

13

question I had regarding this area, the Planning

14

Department also informed us that they are going

15

into this Community Vis type of program or

16

software, and what's that's compatibility with

17

our existing programs in GIS?

18

MR. MEDEIROS:

We haven't been able to test it.

We

19

need

20

What we have done in the current project with

21

Blueline is the water impact model.

22

written so that it will take the outputs from

23

either the SGM or Community Vis, or actually any

24

raster, GIS layer.

25

we need to take a look at some output.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It has been

You are going to lose us on

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

1

2

107

these acronyms, pretty soon.
MR. MEDEIROS:

No, and I am -

all I am gOlng to say

3

is that in -- we had a session just a few weeks

4

ago, and in putting together the data sets, we

5

were unable to get any Community Vis outputs

6

from Planning, so we haven't had a chance

7

actually to run it through the model.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. MEDEIROS:

Oh, I see.

You know, basically, we had Wastewater

10

Division, Water, USGS, we did, you know, various

11

data sets that are put in.

12

is just to run the model through to make sure

13

everything works.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. MEDEIROS:

And so a lot of it

Okay.

So until we get some output from that

16

program, you know, we are not sure if it's -- if

17

it's going to work.
The intent is to design the water impact

18
19
20

model so it does work with Community Vis.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21
22

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

23

Additional questions for GIS?

24

Mr. Molina.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.
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1

much GIS but just a quick procedural question.

2

So come our second round, we can make a request

3

to have,

4

questions on the Call Center on the second

5

round, can we make a request for management to

6

come down?

for example, if I wanted to ask

Because I know,

7

just from talking to one

8

other Member, there's consideration to ask a

9

question about that proposal as well.

10

CHAIR KANE:

What is the pleasure of the body,

11

Members?

Again, the

12

decision making mode at this point, and the body

13

did choose to not have questions last week of

14

the Departments.

15

have a timing issue, and so we need to make

16

decisions, and the more we ask Departments to

17

come back to ask questions, the less time we

18

have to deliberate.

Okay.

you know, we are in the

So keep In mind that we

So I apologize for being frank and

19
20

forthright about the answer, Mr. Molina, but

21

again, the only reason we are bringing them

22

forward

23

because it was the choice of the body not to

24

meet with them; and B, there were specific

25

questions that could not be answered last night,

lS

because A, we didn't meet with them,
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1

along with not being able to respond -- read

2

your written responses.

3

provide you with the context of our -- where we

4

are at right now, Mr. Molina.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

So I am just trying

Yeah.

So as far as Call Center questions, you

7

know, what's the pleasure of the body?

8

like to open up that discussion, the Chair is

9

open to the -- the body's recommendation.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

If you'd

Well, Mr. Chairman, you know,

11

my questions,

12

it,

13

question.

14

want to proceed in, you know, want to restrict

15

or just, because of time constraints, I can

16

totally understand that.

17
18

so I

I don't add a lot of comment to

just get to the point,
But you know,

I ask the

if you as the Chair

I will go ahead and withdraw my request
for questions.
But you know, we have the personnel here

19
20

that, you know, could not -- I guess the

21

questions could not be answered last night, so I

22

am just -- I am just throwing that consideration

23

out.

24
25

But if it's a problem for the body,
then, you know,

I will yield to the majority.
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1

But like I said, I -- I don't -- I don't put out

2

any elongated questions, if you know what I

3

mean,

4

to the point, ask the question, get a response,

5

and move on.

6

I -- with commentary.

CHAIR KANE:

I

just like to get

No, and I appreciate your request,

7

Member -- and so I will make it very clear.

8

Your Chair is not making the decision.

9

Chair is asking the body, based on the

Your

10

parameters that we have set up for ourselves In

11

how we proceed, this is a request to change

12

that.

13

and then asking for the body's consideration of

14

your request on your behalf, the Chair is asking

15

the body.

And so your Chair is pointing that out,

So if the body is willing, because we

16
17

have the Department here, you would like to

18

discuss this area, the Chair is not objecting to

19

that.

20

Chair's.

It

lS

the body's decision, not the

So, Members, the question is on the

21
22

table.

23

other areas of the Department for questions?

24

Any objections?

25

Are there any objections to opening up

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Chair.

I have no objection.
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1

I mean,

2

questions of Mr. Medeiros, and I have passed

3

because we have it in writing.

4

know, we are trying to make informed decisions,

5

I have no objection whatsoever of Mr. Molina

6

asking a question.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8
9

I could be asking ten minutes of

Okay.

Additional comment?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

In fact,

11

Call Center.

12

questions,

13

And because, you

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah,

I have no objection.

I was one of the supporters for the
So if Mr. Molina want to ask more

I wouldn't object to it.

So the question stands, Members, are

14

there any objections to us openlng up other

15

areas within this Department?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18
19

Okay, hearing none, Mr. Molina, you have

the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Chairman,

20

and thank you, my fellow colleagues, and I will

21

try to be brief.

22

First of all, Mr. Regan, thank you for

23

trying think beyond the box, I guess, to try and

24

provide more efficiency as far as responding to

25

the concerns of the community with this proposal
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1

for the Call Center.

2

some of the remarks I made,

3

about it because of the -- obviously, the cost,

4

and the issue of priority and the need to have

5

it at this point in time.

6

Last night, the basis of
I did have concerns

Can you tell us, like I

In my remarks

7

last night,

8

that I get in my office,

9

other Members, people are telling me they are

I said a lot of the current concerns
I don't know about

10

not getting responses from whomever up there on

11

the ninth floor to their concern, so they call

12

us, and then of course the Council Members, we

13

go ahead and do our, you know, little inquiries.

14

So can you tell me what has the

15

Administration done, besides this proposal,

16

which I think is a wonderful idea, you know, at

17

this point, but maybe it's not at the right

18

point in time.

19

to try and respond to the community in a more

20

timely manner aside from this?

21

MR. REGAN:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

MR. REGAN:

24
25

What is the Administration doing

Chair.
Director.
Thank you for that question, Member

Molina.
If you talk about the Administration, I
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1

am not sure if you are referring to specifically

2

the ninth floor or specifically the Mayor's

3

Office or if you are speaking about all the

4

Departments within our purview.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Maybe, to be more specific,

6

who returns the calls when a person calls the

7

Mayor's Office, I got a problem here,

8

problem there, is it the Mayor's Executive

9

Assistants, and then they follow up with the

10

Departments?

11

currently in place?

12
13
14

MR. REGAN:

I got a

What is the system that's

Very good question and thank you for the

clarification.
Right now, actually, the Executive

15

Assistants to the Mayor would be returning phone

16

calls to constituents that may be calling.

17

Myself, I return phone calls.

18

Mr. Ching may return phone calls.

19

all chip in to provide that particular level of

20

support in answering questions that the public

21

may have.

22

Sometimes
Actually, we

We also have front office staff that

23

takes that on as part of their responsibility as

24

well to try to help and answer any questions

25

that the public may have.
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Unfortunately, we are not able to get to

2

every single question that comes in because we

3

just do not have that level of staffing to be

4

able to act as a

5

sometimes, you have to triage the questions that

6

are comlng In.

7

questions,

8

answer back to those individuals.

9

as a Call Center may.

So

And unfortunately, those triage

it may take some time to get an

And sometimes, depending on the

10

individual that's contacting our office, they

11

may demand an immediate response, which, then,

12

if we are not able to provide that, they end up

13

on your desk or contacting your office, or going

14

directly to the Departments, or, you know, going

15

elsewhere to try to find resolution to their

16

questions.

17

So I hope that answers your question in

18

terms of who is doing that function right now.

19

With the Call Center proposal, what we

20

are looking at is having specific people being

21

responsible for those types of duties and

22

responsibilities, so that becomes their job

23

function is to not only answer calls, but to

24

also to resolve issues that come forward with

25

the Departments.
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We have 14 Departments in the County,

1

2

and there's a lot of things going on, a lot of

3

questions being asked, a lot of concerns being

4

raised, and really, this Call Center would help

5

to kind of centralize that and provide, you

6

know, a

7

responsibility to provide answers within a

8

timely manner as part of their performance

9

measure.

10
11
12

So I hope that -- that answers your

question, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Somewhat.

But thank you for

giving me more clarification.
And thank you, Chair for the

13
14

and be part of their

and

flexibility.
And forgive me for being apprehensive.

15
16

With any new program that the Council's asked to

17

invest in, you know, of late, we have had some,

18

you know, viable programs, but it's ended up not

19

as -- maybe not as efficient as it was first

20

told to us, and it's costed a few more dollars,

21

so forgive me for my being a little

22

apprehensive.
Thank you, Chairman.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

Questions?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

When we were discussing

2

this item in the budget,

3

rather than just eliminating the whole concept,

4

there might be a Plan B, where, instead of

5

having a full-scale buy-in, to do some type of a

6

pilot or perhaps a lower level, you know, so

7

that we could move in that direction, test it,

8

see if it works.

I had suggested that

Would you be prepared to provide a

9

10

downscaled,

11

had originally budgeted for our consideration?

12

MR. REGAN:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. REGAN:

I guess, mini version of what you

Chair.
Director.
We are open to any compromise if you want

15

to call it that, with regards to the

16

intent of the program that we are trying to put

17

forward.

18

do is, with the RFS system as an example, the

19

reason why we are having some challenges with

20

RFS is that there's no one specific person that

21

has been tasked with that's their sole

22

responsibility, you know, is to manage that

23

process.

24
25

I mean,

the

really what we are trying to

And so, you know, really, with the Call
Center, it's really taking that to the next
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1

level, and so -- the software component,

I

2

think,

3

our request this year for the Call Center, was

4

$550,000,

5

number in front of me.

6

the software component which included, you know,

7

some of -- mapping of the business processes

8

that are behind the things that we do.

is the biggest -- biggest component in

I believe -- I don't have the exact
But you know, that was

So to remove that and to -- to kind of

9

10

maybe shrink down the request

11

would need -

12

for,

13

civil service -- civil service staffing within

14

my Department, to be responsible for the overall

15

RFS system, to

16

that, perhaps one or two positions.

17

I guess what we

at bare minimum what I would ask

is perhaps, staffing within my Department,

to manage that, to help manage

I haven't really had a chance to -- and

18

I am sorry.

19

about this Plan B, so I would have to go back

20

and take a look and perhaps put together a

21

proposal and present that to this body.

22

if that was something that would be considered.

23

I am really talking impromptu here

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I mean,

Because, you know, and I

24

apologize for not being in attendance when I

25

guess this was first broached.

What I would
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1

like to find out, though,

2

we do request for services for other entities to

3

come in and manage these types of things, who

4

may have that software accessibility where they

5

have already invested the capital, would that be

6

something that might also be of interest where

7

you had a call management service where if it

8

worked, if the software worked and the people

9

who were managing this whole thing were actually

lS

because oftentimes

10

performing the service, would that be something

11

you could also consider?

12

MR. REGAN:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. REGAN:

Thank you, Chair.

May I?

Yes, please.
Member Johnson, we -- we did look at

15

outsourcing.

16

are talking about, is outsourcing the Call

17

Center as an option for the County.

18

know,

19

philosophy behind what we are trying to do, and

20

what we are trying to do is have -- have County

21

employees be able to resolve issues and concerns

22

and -- that may be raised by the public.

23

am not sure that an out sourced Call Center would

24

have that authority to be able to do that.

25

I think that's kind of what you

But you

I guess we have to really look at the

And I

That was one of the reasons why when
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1

we -- when we discussed this, we felt that it

2

would be important to have that within the

3

Department of Management because we do sit on

4

top of the other Departments within the County.

5

And so that would provide us a level of

6

authority and oversight over the Departments to

7

be able to get issues resolved that the public

8

may have, and to make sure that there are

9

consequences if those issues are not resolved.

10

That's -- that's the difference between

11

an out sourced program versus an internal program

12

is that you are not going to have that level of

13

authority from an outsourced program.

14

going to be perhaps more of a -- a point of

15

accepting these things and just passing them on

16

and having the Departments, you know, work on

17

them.

18

they will be able to administer,

19

if they are not meeting performance standards.

20
21

But there's no real consequences that

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
that,

They are

Okay.

if necessary,

Having listened to

I kind of understand your rationale.
One final question, Mr. Chair, and that

22
23

would be if this software -- because I know what

24

happens.

25

in, and then it's on to the next piece of

So many times the new software comes
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1

software.

2

the County actually not purchase the software,

3

but actually enter into some kind of a user

4

agreement?

5

MR. REGAN:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. REGAN:

What would be the option of having

Chair, if I may.
Director.
We -- we currently have the KIVA system.

8

We currently have a piece of software which RFS

9

runs on that -- how do I put this -- we have a

10

number of components of this -- this software

11

that we are looking at.

12

in one place.

13

comprehensive package, and that's what this

14

software would -- would allow us to do, would be

15

to bring it together.

16

have a program where we could,

17

basis, where they would let us, you know, test

18

the product.

19

We don't have them all

They are not -- it is not one

I am not sure if they
like a trial

But you know, if the concern was the

20

software part of the request, you know, we

21

you know, we could -- we could use what we have

22

currently, to -- to provide some limited

23

functionality with regards to what we are trying

24

to accomplish with the Call Center.

25

But the one thing -- the one component
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1

that's actually missing out of there is this --

2

is this -- yeah, knowledge base,

3

call a knowledge base.

4

time I was here, we talked a little bit about

5

frequently asked questions, and about being able

6

to provide the answers in a uniform way to the

7

members of the public so that if you call or if

8

Member Pontanilla calls, the answer, if it's

9

if it's the same question, is still the same.

it's what they

And I think the last

10

And it builds upon itself.

11

let's say you ask a question that's not in

12

there, well, when that Call Center rep does in

13

fact research the answer to that question and

14

provides that to you, it becomes now part of

15

this -- this greater knowledge base, which then

16

can be used by other Call Center

17

representatives.

18

So that

So that's like one of the major

19

components that's missing from what we have

20

currently.
But this -- this software packages --

21
22

because we haven't been looking at just one

23

vendor.

24

that are out there, kind of bring all of the

25

pieces together, so that we can function

I mean, there are a number of vendors

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

- we

BF 4/25/06

122

1

could have a better functioning Call Center,

2

better functioning center.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if I understand what you

4

are saying, Mr. Regan, basically, one of the

5

problems with KIVA and the integration with the

6

request for service, that is basically not --

7

it's not building a knowledge base?

8

not talking to one another, or it's not a

9

completely integrated system?

10
11

They are

Is that what you

are saying?
MR. REGAN:

Basically what happens is let's say you

12

submit an RFS,

a request for service, to the

13

County.

14

Department for them to -- to resolve it.

15

there's no, you know, capture of how did they

16

resolve it.

17

internally in their documents, and they are

18

going to be providing that to the constituent,

19

but how do you share that with someone else?

20

How do you -- how do you get that information to

21

the next person that's going to be handling a

22

similar call --

That then gets assigned to the

I mean, they are going to have that

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

MR. REGAN:

25

But

Right.

or similar situation?

You know, and

so that's kind of what this software would
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

123

1

would do,

2

becomes more and more robust so that the

3

more complex questions can be answered by these

4

Call Center representatives as time progresses.

5

And the goal, really, is to -- is to be

lS

it builds upon itself.

It actually
- even

6

able to answer our customer's questions In a

7

timely and efficient rather than having them,

8

you know, be switchboard to -- to another

9

Department, who's already bogged down with

10

questions coming in from other members of the

11

public.

12
13

So I hope that answers your question.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and -- and what I see

this is, it is a time management tool.

14

MR. REGAN:

It is.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So that we can more

16

efficiently and effectively utilize the time

17

without duplicating, which,

18

gets many, many calls, and so do everyone of

19

the Council Members, and we have no way of

20

knowing whether that person has called each of

21

us individually.

22

will respond to one thing.

23

you are saying.

24

MR. REGAN:

25

CHAIR KANE:

I mean, my office

We -- sometimes five of us
So I understand what

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

Thank you, Chair.

You know, having worked for

3

Councilmember Nishiki, who was,

I guess, known

4

as man of the people, he got many, many phone

5

calls from residents who said I have called

6

every Department in this County, and they cannot

7

give me an answer.

8

answer or they haven't responded to my call, and

9

you know,

Either they can't give me an

I am dealing with a time sensitive

10

issue, and I need some help now.

And so his

11

staff would drop everything to help this

12

constituent.
And -- and these kind of questions are

13
14

not frequently asked questions.

15

may be in a general sense frequently asked, but

16

they are all site specific.

17

that requlre knowledge of a specific issue.
And you know,

18

I mean, they

They're questions

I really don't think the

19

frequently asked questions are really that big a

20

problem because they should be answered

21

immediately, you know.

22

questions that -- that someone should be able to

23

answer who has any kind of history with the

24

County.

25

They are simple

My concern are the site-specific
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1

questions.

2

four different people on very specific problems

3

that they have.

4

go down and research the records from other

5

Departments to find the answers for these

6

people.

7

My office right now is working with

And it's required our office to

So my question to you is, how would the

8

Call Center be any more efficient in dealing

9

with those kind of problems?

Because you know,

10

we are often waiting for someone in some

11

Department to call us back to help resolve the

12

issue and many times when we don't get the call

13

back, that's when we go down and research it

14

ourself.

15

So I am wondering how these people in

16

the Call Center can help, you know,

17

those kind of problems.

18

will they get a priority call-back from various

19

agencies that even Council Members can't get?

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

MR. REGAN:

22

resolve

You know, will they

Director.
Thank you, Chair.
Those are very good points that you

23

bring up, Member Anderson, and I am going to be

24

very frank.

25

Center is approved, there will be some issues

There will be -- if this Call
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1

that these representatives will not be able to

2

handle.

I will be frank.
But a majority of the issues what are

3

4

going to come forward, perhaps, as you

5

mentioned, maybe the more less -- I am sorry --

6

the less complex issues that may come forward,

7

that bog Departments down could be removed from

8

these Departments and thereby handled by the

9

Call Center, freeing up time for these more

10

senior members of the Department to handle

11

complex issues, like what you are talking about.
And that's where the gains come from,

12

is

13

by taking that burden off the shoulders of the

14

Departments.

15

less complex issues and concerns that come up

16

that the Departments are faced with on a daily

17

basis.

18

shoulders so that they can focus on more complex

19

issues that may require senior staff to focus on

20

to resolve.

21

By "that burden,"

I mean these

Taking that away from them, off their

Because I am -- I am -- and I don't know

22

the specific issues that you are talking about,

23

but, you know, having been here now for almost

24

four years,

25

issues that we deal with regular -- not

I can tell you that there are some
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1

regularly, but periodically, that are very

2

complex, and that do require people that have

3

10, 20 years of experience to help us get

4

through and to resolve.

5

that the issues that you are bringing up are

6

very complex issues that do require focus of

7

more senior members of those Departments.

8
9

And I am -- I am sure

But if they are bogged down with these
other things that they are being asked to

10

handle, perhaps less complex issues, it takes

11

away from the focus.

12

So that's where the gains come from is

13

by allowing them to focus on getting those more

14

serlous, more complex issues resolved and

15

allowing these Call Center reps to be able to

16

address, perhaps, the less complex.

17

But -- but, as time goes forward,

and

18

let's say that information is captured, the

19

information, you know,

20

issues that you are talking about, is captured,

21

that now gets incorporated into what they are

22

doing.

23

benefit in that capturing that information is

24

now available for anyone else that may need that

25

information further on down the road.

So it may,

for the more complex

it may in fact be a long-term
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Because I think if we look at those

1

2

issues,

3

probably one or two similarities between those

4

four issues that you are talking about, you

5

know,

6

have -- that bear some resemblance to that, that

7

if we were to figure out how to deal with that,

8

those one or two core issues,

9

resolve any future issues that come up,

10

or future issues that may come up that

it may

may then
such as

what you are talking about.
It's -- yeah.

11
12

if you were to boil them down, there's

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know,

I can appreciate

13

your perspective on this, but you know, all four

14

of these issues are very site specific, and I

15

can't see how, you know, there could be any kind

16

of, you know, pat answer coming out of that that

17

you could apply, you know, as a across-the-board

18

kind of thing.
A lot of it has to do with

19

- well,

I am

20

not gOlng get into it because there's no point

21

In wasting time to get into the details.

22

But have you considered putting these

23

frequently asked questions and answers on the

24

County's website?

25

MR. REGAN:

Yeah.

Thank you, Chair, if I may.
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Yeah, regardless of whether or not this

1

2

body approves the Call Center, we have already

3

compiled about 400 frequently asked questions.

4

You know,

5

that out there to the public.

6

the -- if the Call Center were approved, that

7

would be on line as well, because there's an

8

on-line component to that.

I have no -- no problem with putting
In fact,

So that people could, you know,

9

even if

search

10

that information and get -- perhaps get answers

11

to their questions because a lot of people

12

nowadays use the Internet, but there are a lot

13

that don't.

14

right now.

I mean, it's -

it's kind of 50/50

So, regardless of whether or not this is

15
16

approved,

17

looking for the betterment of people, and

18

customer service is our main focus,

19

that out there is not something

20

hold that information back,

21

to you that way.

22
23
24
25

I mean, we are -- we are really

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

and putting
we wouldn't

let me just put it

So you intend to put the

frequently asked questions on the website?
MR. REGAN:

Regardless of whether or not this is

approved.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

4

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Regan.

Any further questions in this area,

Members?
I have just one question, Director, and

5

thank you, if you recall when we came -- when

6

your Department came in specifically to discuss

7

the expansion positions, we had some lengthy

8

discussion specifically in this area.

9

So, Members,

just bringing you back, we

10

did discuss this, this area, and there were many

11

opportunities for questions.

12

But that time, Mr. Regan,

13

there had been any coordinated effort to

14

correlate this Call Center with the -- the

15

amount of Clerk Ills that were requested in this

16

year's proposed budget in light of the comments

17

that were coming from Division as well as

18

Directors that specifically stated that the need

19

for these clerks were to take on similar job

20

functions that you are describing within this

21

Call Center.

22

I asked if

Have you been able to go back and take

23

the opportunity to discuss whether these

24

expansion positions for the clerks were required

25

if the Call Center was approved?
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Mr. Chair, if I may, thank you.
We have had discussion with the

3

Department Directors that have been asking for

4

these clerks, and part of the discussion was

5

that if you have been asking for -- and I think

6

I made a comment with this, regarding this the

7

last time I was here, but if the request for a

8

clerk was specifically to deal with the large

9

volumes of telephone calls that they may be

10

receiving, then, you know, those clerk positions

11

should not be

12

body if

13

forward because it would be freeing up a -- in

14

my opinion, a tremendous amount of time within

15

the Departments to be able to handle some of

16

their other, the other issues that they may

17

have, that those clerks -- those clerk requests

18

may have covered.

19

should not be approved by the

if this Call Center were to move

So I think perhaps the Departments,

20

being that this is a new program, being that

21

this is something that we haven't had a lot of

22

discussion on in previous Budget and Finance

23

Committee meetings prior to the budget

24

discussions, they felt that it was kind of -- I

25

don't want to call it a hedge, but just in case
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1

they didn't get -- in case these positions

2

weren't approved, at least they had that

3

protection within their requests, to cover it.

4

And I believe I made mention that if

5

those requests were specifically to deal with

6

the rise in phone call volumes, and if this

7

particular Call Center was approved and the

8

positions we requested were approved, then those

9

positions should be eliminated.

Those Clerk III

10

positions should be eliminated if those

11

Departments were

12

in specifically to handle large or increased

13

call volumes.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. REGAN:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

Okay.

were putting those positions

Thank you for your response.

Thank you, Chair.
Members, the Chair has no further

questions.

18

Any other questions in this area?

19

Okay.

Hearing none, Director, we really

20

appreciate your presence here this morning.

21

Thank you for making yourself available.

22

MR. REGAN:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Thank you for the opportunity, Chair.
Okay.

Mr. Ching, thank you very much

for being here.
MR. CHING:

Thank you, Chair.

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

1

CHAIR KANE:

133
Members, we have reached the

2

12:00 o'clock hour.

3

for us to take a recess at this time for lunch,

4

and we will reconvene at 1:30.

5

stands in recess.

6

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

I think it's appropriate

The Committee

(Gavel. )

11:57 a.m.
1: 37 p.m.
(Gavel.) Members, we are reconvened from

our lunch break.

Thank you very much.

For the

10

record,

11

attendance Members Carroll, Anderson, Johnson,

12

Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Kane.

13

for this afternoon's session, we have in

Members, we left off at the Department

14

of Police and so, without objections, I would

15

like to ask your permission to proceed with line

16

Item No. 667 on page 14 of your exhibit.

17

Members,

for the Department of Police,

18

first, the Administration program, $3,597,134.

19

There has been no change.

20

comments or requests for adjustments for the

21

first working number in Administration?

22

Any questions,

Moving on to the next item, Members.

23

will make a very brief comment for the next

24

three areas, Members.

25

First, you will notice that the adjustments In

Two points I will make.
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1

the three areas, investigative services, uniform

2

patrol, and technical and support services, you

3

will note that your Chair, in his proposal, has

4

added replacement vehicles.

5

Members, I will note that we

6

incorporated the approximately $4.5 million of

7

an '06 Budget request into this budget, and that

8

was for the Take-Home Program.

9

asked for a response, which is on an April 20th,

10
11

Members, we

2006 letter from Mr. Ginoza.
And with that information, we were able

12

to derive the recommendation as the working

13

number for the replacement vehicles and the

14

expansion vehicles on the proposed expansions.

15

So those numbers that will -- I will just go

16

over with you reflect those breakdowns based on

17

the information we got back from the Department.

18

Final note, Members, is that your Chair

19

did not recommend moving forward the Take-Home

20

Program because the numbers that you see on the

21

replacement and expanslons, over and above that

22

for a pilot project, not the overall County

23

Take-Home Program but just for a pilot project

24

within the district of Wailuku, it would cost

25

$3,448,897 in addition to the numbers that you
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

135

1

see added here for just the replacement

2

vehicles.

3

Okay.

So, Members,

I

just wanted to

4

give you folks that general information before I

5

just walk through this,

6

on the numbers, and then we will come back and

7

have the discussion.

8
9

so everybody get clear

Okay, Members?

So with that being said,

in the

Investigative Services program, the amount is

10

$6,476,918.

11

addition of replacement vehicles, which was not

12

included in the '07 proposal as described by our

13

Budget Director, as well as your Chair has

14

requested your consideration of the expansion

15

vehicles of $264,000, for a total revision that

16

would include the number $7,616,918.

17

Your Chair's revision includes the

In the Uniform Patrol Services area, we

18

have that dollar amount of $17,718,293.

19

replacement as well as expansion vehicle

20

consideration is 955,500 for the replacement

21

vehicles, and additional 68,000 for the

22

expansion.

23

For an adjusted dollar amount of 18,741,793.

24
25

The

This is for Uniform Patrol Services.

And finally,

in the Technical and

Support Services Program, the Mayor's proposal,
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1

$7,430,418, there has been an addition as far as

2

an adjustment of $93,500 to add replacement

3

vehicles and an additional $70,000 to add

4

expansion vehicles for the total number of

5

$7,593,918.
Members, those are the numbers, and

6
7

including your Chair's proposed adjustments.

8

The floor is open for discussion.
Ms. Anderson.

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You quoted something like 3.88-something

11
12

million.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

$3,448,897, yes, ma'am.

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

And for the Take-Home

Program for Wailuku only?

16

18

Thank you, Chair.

That is correct.
And where did you get those

figures?
CHAIR KANE:

And this is off of an April 20th, 2006

20

response letter that was requested by the

21

Committee to the Budget Director, and in his

22

response, it is dated the -- the cover letter is

23

the April 20th response letter.

24

to an April 19th Police Department letter

25

responding to the Chair's question.

It is attached
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

And the numbers for replacement,

3

expansion, total vehicles requested, etc., are

4

listed, and then they go on into the discussion

5

of the take-home request.

6

numbers, we made the calculations that came out

7

to a pilot project that would include

8

3.2 million and change for the vehicles

9

themselves; plus gas, additions of 118,000 and

And so, taking those

10

change; motor pool, another 60,900 and some

11

change; as well as another 31,500 for the radio

12

shop and some change.

13

$3.4 million.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

So that came out to that

Okay.

Thank you for that,

Chair.

16

And also,

I recall us asking -

I think

17

Chair Hokama asked Corp. Counsel a question

18

regarding insurance and our liability issues.

19

Did we ever recelve a response on that, do you

20

know?

21

CHAIR KANE:

We have not received a -- the general

22

responses we have received all responses except

23

three from Corp. Counsel, because they are still

24

doing the research, and then one from the Budget

25

Director on an issue that had more general
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1

application so it's taking them longer to

2

respond.

3

all responses,

4

for four that we know of.

But other than that, we have received
for Members' information, except

And so that specific one, we have

5
6

Mr. Moto here.

7

least some general comments, and if you would

8

like to --

9

Perhaps he can provide us at

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No.

No.

No.

That's okay.

But just to follow up on that, the --

10
11

the fact that you are saylng what we are still

12

mlsslng in responses, did we get a response from

13

Council Services regarding the number of PAF's

14

issued this term?

15

16

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Taguchi, are you prepared to respond

or --

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

the -- the answer.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. TAGUCHI:

21
22

25

Please comment.
I don't believe we have.

I will check

on it during the break.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

23
24

Because I haven't seen

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Questions on this area?
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Ms. Tavares, you had a question, In the

1

2

police area?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, could you run down for

4

us the number of vehicles in each of those

5

programs?

6

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Taguchi, can I pass this back to

7

you, and then you can provide us with the

8

specific breakdown as far as number of vehicles?
I will let Mr. Taguchi, Ms. Tavares.

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

I used it as a reference, but I will let

him get the details of it.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

17

Okay.

Thank you.
Mr. Taguchi.

15
16

Thank you.

MR. TAGUCHI:

Thank you, Chair Kane.
If you have the response letter before

18

you, if you turn to page No.2, these numbers

19

replace our

20

necessary to replace the current existing fleet.

21

Marked vehicles, 23; unmarked vehicles, 27;

22

SUVs, 8; trucks, 4; ATVs, 2.

23

- are for replacement vehicles

They also requested expansion vehicle

24

requests -- these were for unmarked vehicles --

25

6 unmarked vehicles, 5 SUVs, and 2 trucks.
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lS on page 3.

2

If you look at the bottom of page 3,

3

they have a total of those two requests, for

4

replacement and expansion.

5

vehicles to maintain the current fleet is 23

6

marked vehicles, 33 unmarked vehicles, 13 SUVs,

7

6 trucks, and 2 ATVs.
The total of all of this replacement and

8
9

So the total

expansion vehicles for Fiscal 2007 is

10

$2,327,000.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.
As a follow-up, on the

14

expansion vehicle requests, I thought that the

15

vehicles were already included in their present

16

budget, along with the expansion positions.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. TAGUCHI:

19
20
21
22

Mr. Taguchi.
Chair Kane, my understanding -- well,

maybe I should defer to the Budget Director.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to respond

to Ms. Tavares' inquiry?
MR. L. GINOZA:

Not at present, but I believe in the

23

expanslon position, there were some vehicles

24

included.

25

CHAIR KANE:

I would need to confirm.

Member Tavares, if you don't mind, we
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1

will do a brief deferral while we have the

2

Budget Director confirm that question that you

3

request, and if you will yield the floor?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

7

Okay.

Okay.

Yes.

Then, Mr. Pontanilla, question,

please.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

8

It's not a question on the vehicles, but

9

in addition to the Uniform Patrol Services, what

10

I would like to add is the speed monitoring

11

signage units of $30,000.

12
13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

That would be on your revised

copy, Members.

14

Mr. Pontanilla,

just for guidance, I

15

believe it starts on five of page -

16

9, and the slgnage is the very top item,

17

Mr. Pontanilla, of $30,000?

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

page 5 of

Yes.

Members, Mr. Pontanilla is requesting an

20

addition of to add speed monitoring signage

21

units totaling $30,000 to the, again, Mr. --

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Uniform Patrol Services.

-- Pontanilla, what program?
Excuse me, I am sorry?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Uniform Patrol Services
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Program.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Uniform.

On line 682, which is

3

where we would have an additional request for

4

revision,

$30,000.

Members, any questions or comments?

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

10
11

Support.

Yes, Ms. Johnson.
I just wanted to find out

how -- how many.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thirty thousand dollars

represent three units.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Ten thousand a unit, Ms. Johnson.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And because I know

14

that these units are extremely heavy, and they

15

require certain type of --

16

CHAIR KANE:

Vehicles to pull.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- vehicles to move them, do

18

we have those vehicles in place?

19

has been one of the challenges about where these

20

are located.

21
22
23

CHAIR KANE:

Because that

Mr. Pontanilla, are you prepared to

respond to that?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

We had

24

conversations with the -- one of the Assistant

25

Chief Kikuchi, and he recommended this number.
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1

So as far as the vehicles towing this signage

2

units,

3

to support that, but we can follow up.

4
5

CHAIR KANE:

I don't know if he has the vehicles to

Okay.

But the indication from Assistant

Chief Kikuchi was that

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8
9
10

- that he was requesting for the

equipment?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
CHAIR KANE:

whether they have

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

15

Okay.

We can do a follow-up, Ms. Johnson, on

11

14

Additional three.

Yes.

the appropriate vehicles to

transport.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And -- and could you also

16

find out where they would be stored because

17

sometimes when there's -- if the units

18

themselves are stored in West Maui but they are

19

needed in Central, or they are in Central and

20

they are needed in West Maui when we have road

21

closures,

22

I could have some indication of how many units,

23

then, we have got, where they are located, and

24

where they are being stored.

25

CHAIR KANE:

I know the State also has some, and if

Very good.

We will have the staff
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1

contact the Department and provide us responses

2

specific to your questions.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

Okay.

Thank you.

As far as storage as well as

transport of these units.

6

Any additional questions,

7

Mr. Pontanilla?

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

No,

I -- I think with the

added speed limit monitoring devices, that would

10

probably be one of the deterrents -- I am sure

11

it's going to be a deterrent for people speeding

12

on the highway.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So the request is for the

14

30,000 to be put in budget as a working number,

15

Members, and it will be contingent upon the

16

receipt of information to help the Members

17

understand the full scope.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, and these units can

19

be placed -- not placed but housed at different

20

location, maybe West Maui one, maybe -- of

21

course Central Maui would probably have the bulk

22

of them, and probably Kihei could have one

23

stored there so ...

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, any objections to including the
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$30,000 as a working number to this total?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

Okay.

Members, again, no objections to

the working number for 30,000?
Okay, staff, if you can, please, and

5
6

then do a follow-up with the Police Department

7

on the questions posed by Ms. Johnson.

Okay.

8

Members -- Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared

9

to respond to the expansion vehicles on whether

10

or not they are included in the details of the

11

budget?

12

MR. L. GINOZA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

Not quite yet.

Okay; we will get back to that,

14

Ms. Tavares.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

Okay.

Yeah.

Any further request?

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I have a consideration for a $29,000

19

add-in for the Speed Enforcement Program, which

20

would come under Police Grant Revenue in Details

21

14-54.

22

When we met with the Police, I had

23

requested information from them as to what kinds

24

of impact the $29,000 reduction in their program

25

would have.

To date, I have not received a
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1

response, so at this time, I would like to have

2

the consideration withdrawn.

3

CHAIR KANE:

I am sorry.

So, Mr. Molina,

if you can

4

direct us, and that would be your Speed

5

Enforcement Program request?

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

Yes.

14-54, In Details.

Yes.
Under the traffic -- excuse

me, grant revenues.

I had made a -

offered a

10

consideration of 29,000 to -- I guess it was a

11

29,000 deduction in that Speed Enforcement

12

Program, and I initially considered a $29,000

13

add-in to offset that cost.

14

said they would respond back to me, and it's

15

been over a week, I have not

16

heard anything from the Police Department at

17

this time.

But the Department

we have not

So unless specifically requested by the

18
19

Department, I would like to have this

20

consideration withdrawn for the time being.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So specifically on 14-54, under

22

operations, they have a minus 29,000 or a zero

23

amount for the requested for the year 2007, and

24

your -- your question is to do what with that?

25

I am sorry, Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah,

initially,

I -- yeah,

2

this $29,000 add-in that I initially considered,

3

I want that withdrawn.

4
5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So we are not going to do

anything

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

-- in other words, we are just going to

8

withdraw your --

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

Yes.

Okay.

Yes.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Thank you.

Thank you.
Members, any more questions or comments

14

with respects to the add vehicle replacements as

15

well as the expansion of vehicles other than

16

Ms. Tavares' query that we are doing some

17

initial research on?

18
19

Yes, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And because Member Hokama is

20

not here,

I know that he's posed the question In

21

the past about fleet management or trying to

22

determine where all our vehicles are, the

23

various ages, and so I would just, as a part of,

24

I guess, the addition of these vehicles,

25

like to find out,

I would

I guess, if even within the
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1

Police Department, because usually they are

2

really good about knowing the age of their

3

vehicles, where they all are,

4

internal monitoring of their own fleet of

5

vehicles.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

if they have any

If maybe we can incorporate that

7

into one of the questions that will be asked

8

when we contact them.
In a discussion that was recent

9

10

regarding the replacement question, we have been

11

told that there are "many, many," I think was

12

the term that they used, vehicles that have over

13

100,000 miles on them.
So because they are 24/7, these cars are

14
15
16

on the road all the time.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, Mr. Chair,

I have no

17

problem with that at all.

But I think what we

18

were looking at, or at least from what

19

Mr. Hokama has raised,

20

they are, when they need to be decommissioned,

21

if we keep them in service after so many miles,

22

what -- what is our policy, and are we adhering

23

to it?

24

and

25

all of us have talked about for a while.

just about knowing where

Particularly even garaging, you know,
and that is something that I think that
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So anyway, any information that could be

1

2

given to us to help us understand if they maybe

3

even have a policy because I know they are

4

really good at managing their own Department.
If this Department or another Department

5
6

has a vehicle monitoring program that we might

7

actually integrate into other Departments or as

8

an overall policy, Countywide, or even for

9

tracking where they are, and, you know, who's

10

got what.

11

to find a Department that has a handle on our

12

vehicle -- vehicle counts and where we stand on

13

that.

16
17
18

just think it would be really good

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

14
15

I

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Ms. Johnson.
Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to respond

to Ms. Tavares' question?
MR. L. GINOZA:

I believe we responded on

19

Mr. Hokama's request regarding the vehicle

20

maintenance, and I believe our response, we

21

didn't know of any listing of vehicles that's

22

readily available, except that the -- I know the

23

Police Department does have detailed records of

24

their equipment, and they have a Replacement

25

Program, which some of these numbers are coming
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1

from.

2

during the budget process, you know, they

3

presented us with the list of the cars that were

4

subject to replacement for the current year.

Because in our discussion with them

But as far as the rest of the County,

5
6

couldn't find any readily available vehicle

7

listing.

8

to get that done.

9

CHAIR KANE:

So one of our things is we -- we need

Ms. Tavares.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12
13

That wasn't my question.

You are not prepared to respond to

Ms. Tavares' question?
MR. L. GINOZA:

Or Ms. -- I am sorry.

I don't have

14

all my records here, so I need to get back to

15

you a little later.

16

I

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So the question, again,

17

Ms. Tavares,

18

expansion positions, are there vehicles already

19

included in the Fiscal Year '07 request.

20

that your question?

21
22
23

just for clarity, is, on the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes,

it lS.

Is

I found five so

far.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

24

Staff.

25

Okay.

We will go ahead and take a look
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1

at that,

2

Ms. Tavares, we will definitely make the

3

adjustment.

4

and if there needs to be an adjustment,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

And to see if the

5

expansion positions are matched up with the

6

expansion vehicles, please.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MR. L. GINOZA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Yes.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Ginoza.

MR. L. GINOZA:

And I am -- I am not sure if their

11

listing of expansion means just additional

12

vehicles they are buying rather than

13

replacement, and not necessarily related to

14

expansion positions,

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

so I need to confirm that.

Okay.
Mr. Chair,

I guess he 90esn't

17

have the budget details with him, and he needs

18

to look it up, but it's noted in the budget

19

details, expansion position on the right-hand

20

side.

21

MR. L. GINOZA:

Yes -- yes

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MR. L. GINOZA:

So you can follow it.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.

24

that, but you know,

25

268,000, you know,

I have looked at

in the bigger one, the
it doesn't really correspond.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

MR. L. GINOZA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

Under Investigative Services Program?
Yes.
Yeah.

Right.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares, to respond, because your

6

Chair has put forward a recommendation for

7

consideration, we are open to, again, further

8

refine that -- that proposal and make the

9

necessary adjustment for what lS needed, not lS

10

what is necessarily wanted.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

Thank you.

So we will make that adjustments, and to

avoid any duplication, potential duplications.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16
17

Yes.

Okay.

Yeah, thank you.
Okay.

So, staff, if you can, please,

assist us with that on a follow-up.

18

Okay.

Members, at this point, for those

19

numbers, are there any objections to utilizing

20

these numbers as the first pass working numbers,

21

knowing that we are going to be gOlng -- coming

22

back especially to this area, Members?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

Hearing none, Members
Chair.
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Oh,

I am sorry, Ms. Anderson.

Thank

you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Before we move

off police.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I don't know if Mr. Ginoza

7

can answer this, but in response to a request

8

for all vacancies without -- within the County,

9

he forwarded to us April 19th a response from

10

the Department of Personnel Services.

11

seems to be and maybe -- maybe -- I am just

12

putting this out here that in hopes someone can

13

double-check this and get back to us.

14

But in Mr. Ginoza's -

And there

rather, excuse

15

me -- Ms. Krieg's printout to us,

16

very helpful,

17

broken down by Department,

18

number of police officers that show vacancies,

19

and this doesn't include radio dispatch or

20

clerks,

21

sergeants as such.

22

And what we received from the Police Department

23

is 41 vacant positions.

24
25

and this lS

I find it extremely helpful,
I have counted the

just police officers and lieutenants and
I count 62 vacant positions.

So that's too big of a discrepancy to
just ignore, and I am wondering if we can have
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somebody double-check that for us.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

3

MR. L. GINOZA:

I -- I will because they are updating

4

their quarterly report, and I will check it

5

against that.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

7

And I am referencing the April 19th letter from

8

the Chief to our Budget Chair.

9

MR. L. GINOZA:

Yes.

Thank you.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12
13

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

We will make a note,

agaln, to bring that back, Members.
Okay.

Any additional questions or

14

comments in this area?

15

Members, to the Department of Prosecuting

16

Attorney.

We are movlng on,

17

And I believe staff handed me something,

18

and I just want to make sure that that number is

19

put before me.

20

be distributed?

21

Is this something that needs to
You did?

Okay.

Members under the Department of

22

Prosecuting Attorney, the number that was

23

proposed by our Mayor, Mayor's proposal,

24

Administration Program, 656,359.

25

no revision to that number by your Chair.

There has been
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And on the next page, page 15, under the

2

General Prosecution Program, of $3,604,088,

3

there has been no revision from your Chair,

4

that would be the working number.

5

so

I believe we had handed out to you folks

6

what was provided by the prosecutor's office,

7

that there were requests to adjust the budget

8

for the office on the pending ordinance proposed

9

by Corporation Counsel and prosecuting attorney.

10

Apparently, these adjusted numbers were not

11

included In the '07 Budget, and that total,

12

Members,

13

that you should have,

14

amount of $42,840.

15
16

on this sheet that shows a chart
shows a total dollar

Members, your Chair would open the floor
to any comments and questions in this area.

17
18

lS

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, don't we have a --

19

a Countywide fund that is set aside for

20

adjustments and salaries due to whatevers, could

21

it be collective bargaining or things like this,

22

where this could be covered?
Mr. Ginoza.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

MR. L. GINOZA:

25

Yes, there lS.

But really, this

isn't collective bargaining as I understand it.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No,

I thought it was for

salary adjustments including -MR. L. GINOZA:

My -- my understanding on the

4

Countywide, it was -- it was for collective

5

bargaining, and I will check.

6

7
8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Tavares, you have the floor.

Any

additional questions in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, if he will check

because my understanding has been that any kind

10

of salary adjustments, even when the EM salaries

11

were adjusted, then the appointed personnel

12

salaries were also adjusted accordingly.

13

believe this is the fund that applies for a

14

Countywide, all, regardless of whether it was

15

collective bargaining or not.

16

But you know, if he will check,

So I

just

17

verify that for us, then we will know what to do

18

with this specifically.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

20

MR. L. GINOZA:

I am looking at the 2006 ordinance,

21

and they had a -- an amount of 7.2 million

22

for

23

costs.

24

increases.

25

down to a million, I believe, and it has been

this

lS

a proviso out of the general

And it was for collective bargaining pay
And this is the account we reduced
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further reduced down to 250,000.
CHAIR KANE:

Actually, the number that we show,

3

Members, on just with reference to this

4

discussion, on page 4, on line item 148, under

5

general costs, I believe that's where we had the

6

discussion where the Finance Director indicated

7

that there was a million dollar buffer, and your

8

Chair proposed that we reduce that buffer by

9

750,000.

10

Is this the same area we are talking

about, Mr. Ginoza?

11

MR. L. GINOZA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

That is correct.

Okay.

So the Mayor's proposal was

13

$2.356 million, and we reduced it down, and the

14

adjusted dollar amount would now be $1.6 million

15

and some change.

16

from your side, Ms. Tavares, if we can apply

17

this area to that adjustment.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR KANE:

To all the adjustments.

Yes.
And the response from Mr. Ginoza is?

20
21

And the question would become,

MR. L. GINOZA:

If we revise the proviso to just

22

salary adjustments rather than to restrict it to

23

collective bargaining, then that is correct.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, any additional questions

or comments in this area?

Ms. Tavares, any
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additional -COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I would suggest when we get

3

to that part, that we do revise the proviso,

4

because as I understand it, there aren't

5

Collective Bargaining Agreements that will be In

6

effect for '07.

7

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Is that correct, Mr. Ginoza,

just to

verify?
MR. L. GINOZA:

That is my understanding.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Good.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

Thank you.

Thank you.

So, staff, if you can please note that.

13

Bring it to our attention when we get to that

14

area, please.

Thank you.

15

Any additional questions?

16

Ms. Johnson.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I had one addition and that

18

was information that I had requested with regard

19

to a paralegal.

20

little spreadsheet.

21

prosecutor's office has some challenges that

22

they were facing, one of the questions that I

23

had posed, because they do not have a paralegal,

24

was what would the cost be.

25

that I was given was $40,524 to provide that

It's on page 5 of 9 of our
And because the

And so the cost
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1

additional assistance to the prosecutor's

2

office.
And at this time,

3

I would like the

4

Members to consider it because I think that the

5

workload -- one of the things I was sensing lS a

6

great deal of stress and potential burnout, a

7

lot of long hours, and one of the things I think

8

that could really assist the people in the

9

prosecutor's office -- because they are dealing

10

also with difficult subject matter.

Sometimes

11

the cases are disturbing in themselves.
I think that at least to have some type

12
13

of a paralegal.

14

be an LTA to see if this works out,

15

think that that would be something that we could

16

consider.

I would also

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

17
18

And if the Members want this to

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

And,

19

Ms. Johnson,

20

poslng the question to the prosecuting attorney

21

and

22

was given the impression that she wouldn't

23

utilize this position and that they don't use a

24

paralegal type of service.

25

I don't know, the Chair recalls you

and just for clarification,

I was -- I

So help me understand or if Members
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

160

1

recall that discussion with the -- with the

2

prosecutor.

3

that responded directly to your request.

4

I

5

I am just trying to remember what was said.

6

I believe she made some comments
And

and I -- forgive me if I am misstating it.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah,

I believe during the

7

conversation, it was when Judge Baxa was here.

8

And it was Judge Baxa who I posed the question

9

to because he was describing a situation where

10

when they are dealing with a lot of the

11

research, which is support staff, this person

12

would be an individual that would work as

13

support staff.
And from my recollection, they -- that's

14
15

why they gave us the figure, because they were

16

interested in at least trying to provide

17

additional support because they were under so

18

much stress.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

Okay.

So that was my recollection.
Thank you.

Any additional questions or comments in

21

this area, Members, on Ms. Johnson's proposal

22

for the addition of $40,524 for an add of a

23

paralegal position, an EP count or an LTA at the

24

minimum.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I would sayan LTA at this
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1

point In time because if it's something

2

could check with the prosecutor's office in the

3

interim.

4

back with Judge Baxa, but I am fairly certain

5

that he was expressing a great deal of

6

frustration.

7

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

- we

But I do know that -- and I can check

Okay.

Mr. Hokama, question in this

area?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Not really, Chairman.

I

just

10

note that the prosecutor has proposed to us

11

expanding another deputy and another clerk,

12

under general prosecution.

13

have misunderstood the Department when they

14

came, but I thought that was what Prosecutor

15

Tengan priority was, get the additional deputy,

16

and the clerk to support the deputy.

17
18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

And so,

again,

I may

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Additional questions, Members, or

additional information on the proposal?
I believe we received a March 30th

21

response from our Director attached to a

22

March 28th letter.

23

concerning the cost of funding a paralegal for

24

your Department, please be advised of the

25

following:

In response to your inquiry

County of Maui defines this position
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1

as a legal assistant and is assigned to an SR-20

2

grade pursuant to the present Collective

3

Bargaining Agreements.

4

entry-level appointment is 37,632, fringes,

5

benefits, would be paid from Countywide, etc.

6

Any questions, please do not hesitate.

7

The salary for an

So she just responded specifically.

8

They didn't say yes, no, or anything.

9

provided that information.

10
11

Members, any additional comments?

The

request is to include.

12
13

She just

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

You know,

Yeah, thank you, Chair.
just based on what Chair

15

Hokama said and -- and also Ms. Johnson, all

16

there is in their request is for a deputy

17

prosecuting attorney.

18

clerk.

19

their terminology is, for clerks, is legal

20

clerk.

21

There lS no request for a

And so maybe -- and I see that they

So maybe -- I don't know.
Maybe the position that Ms. Johnson is

22

requesting should be a legal clerk rather than a

23

paralegal if -- if they need support for this

24

new deputy.

25

are asking for is for a deputy prosecuting

Because there's -- that's all they
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attorney.
CHAIR KANE:

3

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
The prosecuting attorney's office

4

responded to that request and cited or defined

5

the position regarding the paralegal as a "legal

6

assistant", assigned to an SR-20.

7

be -- I mean, if we look at Ms. Johnson's

8

request as defined by,

9

classification, that would be what we would be

10
11

So that would

I guess, the

looking at as the request.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, what I am saying,

12

Chair, is that maybe Ms. Johnson used the wrong

13

term.

14

No, you want it to be a paralegal?

15

And then, again, I see no legal

16

assistants in this Department, so -- we have law

17

technicians, law clerks, legal clerks.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Carroll, followed by

19

Ms. Johnson, I will let other Members who

20

haven't said anything --

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

and

That's fine.

and then I will come back to you for

additional comments.
Mr. Carroll, followed by Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I would

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

164

1

like to, if the Chair could possibly get ahold

2

of the prosecutor's office and clarify exactly

3

what they want, and then maybe we can come back

4

to this some other time.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Ms. -- excuse me, Ms. Tavares?
I am sorry.

I

just e-mailed

7

the prosecutor to ask the question.

8

hopefully,

9

it with everyone.

10

CHAIR KANE:

So

I will get an answer, and I can share

Okay.

Any additional comments,

11

Ms. Johnson?

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and this was

13

specifically because of the situation that Judge

14

Baxa was describing, that because of the long

15

hours of research, this would be somebody that

16

would have -- it's a position right now that

17

they don't have.

18

efforts.

19

complicated cases that they deal with, and that

20

was the thrust of the position.

21

pretty sure I am recalling that accurately.

22

Thank you.

It's like supporting their

Because of many of these very

23

MR. L. GINOZA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. L. GINOZA:

And -- I am

Mr. Chair, if I may.

Mr. Ginoza.
My recollection

lS

that, you know,
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the paralegal was suggested by Ms. Johnson.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

3

MR. L. GINOZA:

To the prosecuting attorney, and I --

4

I don't think she considered a paralegal in the

5

past, so she was -- I think she was agreeable to

6

having a paralegal since she never thought about

7

having one before.

8

response to Ms. Tavares.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Okay.

But I will defer to her

Not yet, she didn't respond.

Ms. -- Ms. Johnson, if -- if --

10

CHAIR KANE:

II

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Let's move on.

If we can just -- yeah,

if we can defer

13

on this, and we will -- we will make a second

14

round attempt on this question.

15

Thank you.

Members, any additional questions or

16

comments in this area under General Prosecution

17

or the Administration Program for prosecuting

18

attorney?

19

Seeing none, Members, let's move on.

20

Department of Public Works and Environmental

21

Management.

22

Fund.

23

the Mayor.

24
25

Administration Program General

No revisions to the $443,776 proposal by

Under Engineering Program, Members,
Mayor's proposal, 1,824,542.

There has been one
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1

or -- excuse me -- two requested adjustments.

2

First, to delete one EP for transfer expansion

3

janitor position to Special Maintenance Program.

4

And then reduce for transfer expansion janitor

5

equipment to Special Maintenance Program.

6

Members, this isn't a reduction, it's just a

7

move -- a movement.

8

no, your Chair's proposal concurs with the

9

Mayor's proposal.

So,

Other than that, your

Special Maintenance Program, Members,

10
11

General Fund.

Here is the addition from above,

12

the 17,864 into 3,250.

13

would be 3,318,969.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So your adjusted amount

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
I would like to ask the

17

Members to consider putting in some funds here

18

for that -- that EMT building in Makawao that we

19

heard about this mornlng.

20

had -- I think it was yesterday -- a letter or

21

an e-mail from Ralph Mintz, talking about the

22

condition of that building.

23

And then yesterday we

And I had, you know, before we can check

24

it out further,

I had just put in $50,000, or

25

would like to have you consider $50,000 for the
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repalr of that building.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, the proposal is on the

3

floor to add an additional $50,000 to the,

4

Member Tavares, Special Maintenance Program?

5
6
7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think that's where it would

belong.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Special Maintenance Program.

And

8

we will confirm -- you know, we will put it here

9

and then we'll confirm that's the appropriate

10

place for the EMR building, for repair and

11

maintenance in Makawao, $50,000.
Mr. Pontanilla, questions or comments?

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I think

14

Ms. Perreira also touched bases on this

15

particular building, which is located across

16

St. Joseph.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21

Yes.
And I can support that.

Thank you.
Members, any objections to the

inclusion?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

Ms. Anderson.
I have no objections, I just

want my memory refreshed.

Did Ms. Perreira tell
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us who owned it?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Is it owned by the County?
Yes.

No, she did not.

She said it was

4

owned -- used to be the old Water Works

5

building, but

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8
9
10

and it was a 1937 building.
Right.

But other than that,

I don't think she

indicated the ownership of the building.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, we have had, I

think, some -- I am sorry.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead, please.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We have had some

13

communication with Public Works, and it lS a

14

County building.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It just wasn't clear which

17

Department was responsible for its repair and

18

maintenance.

19

And just as a side note, I used to live

20

on that street, so that was my backyard, so to

21

speak, and that building was there before I was

22

born.

23
24
25

So I was born after 1937.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Can we have proof of that?

(laughter) .
So does that mean nobody is currently
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maintaining it?

2

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Tavares, any comments?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah,

I think they have tried

4

to do whatever they could.

5

from Public Works, Director Arakawa, has been

6

made aware of this, and he was checking into it,

7

because I think part of that building is used

8

for storage by some County agency.

9

people,

Mr. -- Mr. Arakawa,

But the EMR

I think, have been trying to -- to fix

10

whatever needs to be fixed in that area.

11

think they are more aware of the information.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so,

But I

if you don't want to

13

get into the details,

14

until later.

15

know, maybe part of this money should go towards

16

designating the building as a historic site so

17

that we can protect it in the future.

18

CHAIR KANE:

I won't.

I will wait

But I am just thinking that, you

It may be more appropriate to have that

19

outside of the budget discussion, but at least

20

provide the moneys, you know,

21

favorable to the consideration,

22

and M portion.

23

component, I think that's something that has to

24

be dealt with outside.

25

if the Members are
just for the R

And then the historical

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.
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CHAIR KANE:

And receive some information from the --

2

well,

3

gOlng to recommend that that be taken outside of

4

the budget arena because we don't have enough

5

information to have a deliberative discussion

6

about it.

7

8
9
10

I will just leave it at that.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The Chair's

Well, my point, Mr. Chair,

is that
CHAIR KANE:

Sorry, go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

-- that the building,

just

11

by the virtue of its age qualifies it for

12

historic status.

13

of course,

14

changed, if it's still in its fairly original

15

configuration, then it would qualify.

16

are going put money towards repair and

17

maintenance, we want to make sure that any

18

repair and maintenance they do doesn't destroy

19

the historic quality of the building.

20
21
22

And if we are gOlng to -- and

I don't know if it's been drastically

And if we

So maybe a proviso could be added to
that,
CHAIR KANE:

just to underscore the importance of that.
Okay.

Members, you have heard the

23

proposal.

24

request for the money, we have another to

25

proviso that funds.

It is in addition to Member Tavares'

Any objection to the
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request by both Members?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

Let's move forward with that as a

working number and proviso request.
Members, we are still in special

5
6

Okay.

maintenance.

7

Any other adjustments?

Moving forward to the Development

8

Services Administration Program, General Fund,

9

proposal is $2,825,743.

Members, your Chair

10

made a recommendation to decrease other costs,

11

rental for leasehold improvements and office

12

furniture,

13

Permit, Processing, and Inspection Revolving

14

Fund of 350,000.

15

to be funded by the Plan Review

Members, if you recall this discussion,

16

this is where we are going to take existing

17

funds out of the plan -- the review process

18

area --

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Right.

In our Revolving Fund and apply some

21

of that In this area.

22

discussion into consideration and incorporated

23

it into this area for a reduction.

Any

24

discussion?

Any

25

adjustments?

Questions?

So your Chair took that

Comments?

Working number is $2,475,743,
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Members.

2

We are moving forward.

The Abandoned

3

Vehicle Scrap Metal and White Goods Program,

4

General Fund.

5

the proposal of $2,830,408.

6

this area, adjustments?

The Chair is in concurrence with
Any questions in

7

Seeing none, Members, working number.

8

Moving forward, the Department of Public

9

Works, Environmental Management, Highway Fund,

10

the Admin Program for Highways, no change to

11

449,688.

12

ERS, and FICA, your contribution to General Fund

13

and health fund.

14

$1,393,395, and $1,009,237, respectively.

15

Your contribution to General Fund,

Those dollar amounts,

Turning to page 16, contribution to

16

General Fund, 1,294,854; no change.

17

Contribution to Bikeway Fund, 268,423; no

18

change.

19

Debt Service, 1,763,399; no change.

20

Administrative Overhead Charge, 1,573,108; no

21

change.

22

Highway Fund, no change to the 7,877,344.

23

change to the Traffic Management Program request

24

of 1,282,195.

25

Road, Bridge, and Drainage Maintenance,

Adjustment for the Garage Services
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1

Highway Fund, a deletion of one EP for

2

Clerk III, County Garage in Hana, and a delete

3

equipment for the Clerk III County Garage in

4

Hana.

5

Adjusted number would be 2,273,954.
Members, this is your Chair's

6

recommendation for consideration.

7

or adjustments in this area?

8
9

Any questions

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10

Chairman, thank you very much.

Under Traffic Management Program, I

11

would like the Members to consider an addition

12

of $50,000, and that would be used for the

13

traffic signs for the Lahaina Historic District.

14

I believe when Director Arakawa was

15

here, he referenced the request for the wooden

16

signs for this particular district to keep it

17

consistent with signs that already exist, and

18

the need to redo or update some of those signs

19

because it was consistent with prior signs and

20

consistent with the historic district's request

21

for the maintenance of wooden signs.

22

So if the Members would consider that

23

particular request for this particular area,

24

Chair.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Okay.

Members, we will move back to
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1

Traffic Management Program.

2

is found on the revised proposals, page 6 of 9,

3

traffic signs and maintenance for Lahaina wooden

4

signs.

5

Public Works for $50,000.

This was a request from the Director of

6

Members, questions,

7

Ms. Johnson.

8
9

Mr. Mateo's request

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

comments?

I want to thank Member Mateo

for bringing this forward because I know we all

10

received our copies of the in-depth review of

11

the state of the signs In Lahaina.

12

though Ms. Morrison lS no longer with the

13

Lahaina-Town Action Committee,

14

overall the business community has been

15

supportive of trying to create uniformity in the

16

signs.

17

And even

I think that

So I would ask for the Members'

18

consideration because this lS our Historic

19

District, and it -- it really deserves to be,

20

guess,

21

maintained, and we try to do the best we can.

22

looking rather nice,

and at least well

And I know that Lahaina-Town Action

23

Committee and Lahaina Restoration Foundation

24

have both supported this request as well.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, the request is on the
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1

floor for $50,000.

2

number being added?

Any objections to this

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

No objections.

Members, my next comment has no

5

6

reflection on what we just acted on, but

7

overall, we are doing a lot of adds, and we are

8

not doing a whole bunch of deletes, so, please

9

keep that in mind as we continue forward.

10

are trying to -- anyway,

11

that, Members.

12
13

Okay.

I will leave it at

Make the general comment.
So, back to the Garage Services,

Members, your Chair has proposed the deletion.

14

Are there any objections to that

15

deletion in Garage Services?

16

Members?

Working number,

Any objections?

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

We

Okay.

We are moving forward.

We are under Wastewater Fund.

Your

20

Chair has not recommended any adjustments to the

21

following:

22

Program, Wastewater Fund, 1,801,127; the

23

contribution to General Fund, ERS, and FICA,

24

1,100,922; the contribution to General Fund

25

health fund,

The Administration and Engineering

797,396; and Debt Service,
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$11,041,100.

2

Any questions, comments, adjustments?

3

Okay.

4

Page 17, the Administrative Overhead

Members, we are moving forward.

5

charge of $1,547,463; no adjustment.

6

Reclamation Facilities Program, Wastewater Fund,

7

$15,118,563; no adjustment.

8
9

Wastewater

Members, moving into the Solid Waste
Fund for the Department of Public Works.

The

10

following items -- the following six items, no

11

adjustments, Members:

12

1,032,217; contribution to ERS/FICA, General

13

Fund, 778,509; contribution to General Fund

14

health fund,

15

Administrative Overhead charge, 1,353,660; and

16

the Lahaina Disposal -- excuse me -- Landfill

17

Disposal Program, Solid Waste Fund, of

18

$8,125,519.

19
20
21

Admin Solid Waste Fund,

563,874; Debt Service, 3,543,993;

Any questions or comments in these
areas?
We are movlng on.

The Residential

22

Collection Program, Solid Waste Fund.

23

your Chair has requested an addition of one

24

Clerk III position in the amount of $17,104 to a

25

revised dollar amount of 2,551,528.

Members,
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1

Any objections to the working number?

2

Ms. Anderson, question or comment in

3
4

this area?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I was just going to

5

ask, how many months is this, and what is the

6

justification for adding the position?

7

CHAIR KANE:

I believe this is an eight-month

8

request, if I am not mistaken.

9

second, Ms. Anderson.

10
11

Hang on one

Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI:

I

I believe it is an eight-month,

12

the salary lS to eight months.

13

a -- this is a Residential Collection Program,

14

Solid Waste Fund.

15

the Residential Collection Program managers

16

so -- so that someone would be manning the

17

phones when they were, I believe, complaints

18

comlng in, and to be in the office when the

19

managers were out of the office,

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22
23

The position is

The position was to support

I believe.

Thank you.

Additional questions in this area?
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

24

I have a consideration for a trash

25

collection vehicle for substandard or poor
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quality roads.
CHAIR KANE:

I am sorry, Mr. Molina.

respond to --

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

we will

Oh, okay.

what's on the table first,

and then

we will move right into that.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

If we can

Okay.

Thank you.

No problem.

The request right now is are there any

requests for adjustment or are there any

10

objections to the addition in this area of the

11

EP for Clerk III position?

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.

I will support your

15

recommendation, and I think this is a position

16

that is sorely needed in the refuse collection.

17

We do have two supervisors that man the office,

18

and basically, their job is to be out there with

19

their people, ensuring that the job is being

20

done.

21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chair.
Thank you for your comments,

Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman,

I am aware that

Director Arakawa, the head of our Public Works
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1

Department, is present.

2

objections by the Members and yourself,

3

Mr. Chairman,

4

questions in this specific area, the Residential

5

Collection Program, Solid Waste Fund, please.

6
7

CHAIR KANE:

If there's no

I would like to ask him one or two

Members, are there any objections to the

request?

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Hearing none, Mr. Arakawa, or

10

Director, excuse me,

11

forward.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Mr. Chairman.

14

CHAIR KANE:

if you can please come

Thank you, Members.

And, Mr. Molina, thank you for your

15

deferral.

16

as we are complete with this area.

We will get right back to you as soon

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

No problem.

Thank you.
Good afternoon, Director.

19
20

your presence.

21

the record, please.

22
23
24
25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you,

We appreciate

If you can identify yourself for

Mr. Chair, Milton Arakawa, Director of

Public Works and Environmental Management.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Director,

I bring up this question

3

since I have been receiving calls and questions

4

from our community on Lanai.
Currently my understanding on the form

5

6

the County asks residents to fill out for refuse

7

collection serVlce, there's a specific paragraph

8

that says automatic pickup, trash pickup, you

9

will receive twice-a-week service.

Lanai was a

10

pilot project, and we are a fully automated

11

trash pickup community and island.

12

The question is we have once-a-week

13

servlce.

14

program to provide our community with what your

15

form states and you provide everyone else and we

16

pay the same fees like everybody else?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

So is there enough funds in your

Councilmember Hokama,

I realize the

18

concerns of the residents on Lanai.

19

has been a longstanding issue with the residents

20

there.

21

I know this

As far as whether or not we would be

22

able to do a twice-a-week pickup,

23

this point, we could -- that's something we

24

could certainly look at.

25

would not be able to implement it with our

I suppose at

I believe we probably
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1

current staff, but we would need to look at what

2

else may be needed in order to effectuate that.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I would just ask,

4

Mr. Director, that -- and I know we are In

5

budget, and possibly this might take beyond the

6

budget cycles, but I would respectfully ask you

7

and your Department or your Division to re-look

8

at that.
You know,

9

I would like to be able to

10

support the County's position but, you know, my

11

community brings up good points about not having

12

the twice-a-week or, as some have mentioned, we

13

should have made it clear on the form that we

14

have put out to our community and said that it

15

will be for Maui island only, or whatever.
But you know, their understanding is we

16
17

have automated pickup service, Mr. Chairman, and

18

they pay the 144 a year, they pay the property

19

taxes, and it just, on the form -- and I have a

20

copy of the form for any Member that wants it

21

you will receive twice-a-week serVlce.
And so I

22

just thought it was important

23

to be able to ask the Director for some comment.

24

So thank you, Members and Mr. Chairman.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
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Mr. Pontanilla, thank you for your

2

explanation.

3

the sheet that had that explanation with the

4

discussion that was posed.

The Chair was looking for the -

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any additional questions for our

7

Director in this area of the Residential

8

Collection Program?

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Chair.

Ms. Anderson.
Mr. Arakawa,

just a

12

follow-up on Member Hokama's question, do you

13

have any idea how much more personnel you would

14

need in order to give Lanai a twice-a-week

15

pickup?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Anderson,

I would prefer

17

to do that in writing, consulting with our

18

staff, and respond to either the Councilor the

19

appropriate Committee in writing on that.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21
22
23
24
25

And -- and I

Okay.

Thank you.

just wanted one other

question, Mr. Chair, on the -- on the clerk
CHAIR KANE:

Your microphone, Ms. Anderson, please.

Can't hear you.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.
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On the clerk's position, lS this someone

1

2

who is going to be in the office to take calls

3

for white good pickup?

4

Division that does that?

5
6

MR. ARAKAWA:

You are referring to the expansion

position in the Collection Program?

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

The answer to your question is yes.
Okay.

Thank you.

Any additional questions, Members, In

this area?
The only

15

17

The clerk position that

Chair Kane is adding.
MR. ARAKAWA:

16

The -- the -

Yes.

11

14

Is that -- is this the

- oh,

I am sorry,

go ahead.

Mr. Molina, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Oh, no, go ahead.

Is this a

18

follow-up to Member Hokama's or Member

19

Anderson's--

20

CHAIR KANE:

Yes,

it is.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, no,

Thank you.
Mr. Arakawa,

23

I will withhold.

I guess one of the dynamics

that the automated trash pickup receptacle lS

24

lS

25

equivalent to three 32-gallon trash cans, and I
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1

think we look at an account as being SlX pickups

2

in a week.

3

maximum of SlX cans to have the pickup.

4

In other words, they can have a

So for the routes that were afforded

5

that twice-a-week, that provided that

6

equivalency to have a six total.
If it was not a manpower thing, if it

7

8

was an equipment thing as far as -- although if

9

Lanai had restrictions or restraints to doing it

10

twice a week, would they be, as another option,

11

to have two cans, so they have that six-can

12

capacity, which, again,

13

equal and fair opportunity as for what they pay

14

for?

15

is the equality, being

Any comments on that?

MR. ARAKAWA:

No, as I mentioned,

I certainly can

16

understand the issue, and it's basically an

17

equity issue that the residents of Lanai ralse,

18

and we will -- we will look at that.

19

certainly look at that issue, and we will try to

20

come back and address it before the -- before

21

the Council, whether it's here or at the

22

appropriate Committee level.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

We will

Yeah, through Committee.
Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Director, thank you.
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Thank you.
Mr. Molina,

residential trash collection to the Director?

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

Sorry,

8
9

something in this area of

Yes.

Yes, go ahead, please.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I'm getting a little too exuberant here.
This is related to a consideration for a

$50,000 purchase of a trash vehicle that could

10

be designed to handle substandard or quality

11

roads,

12

Director Arakawa with regards to as to how many

13

substandard roads we have here in Maui County,

14

whether they be old Government roads or roads

15

that are County roads that have potential

16

customers or had potential customers.

17

and I did have a conversation with

And if Mr. Arakawa would like to just

18

further reiterate on that,

19

his comments in what specific areas we have

20

these -- I believe there was 14 roads that you

21

shared with me.

22

MR. ARAKAWA:

I would like to get

Yes, Councilmember Molina.

In

In

23

talking with our staff, we were -- as I

24

understood your question, you wanted to know

25

what areas we serviced through basically the
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1

refuse collection points where we don't provide

2

curbside collection.
Many of the roads where we don't provide

3
4

curbside collection but do provide service are

5

oftentimes substandard or dirt -- dirt roads.

6

And there are about,

7

another four in Paia, and I believe another four

8

or so in Lahaina.

9

is.

I believe,

So that's basically where it

Now, we -- of course,

10

four in Haiku,

I am not certain

11

about the additional roads that we do not

12

provide service to, and one of the issues that

13

certainly I -- I would like to have addressed is

14

when we do the update of the Integrated Solid

15

Waste Management Plan, one of the issues of

16

course that would be addressed is whether or not

17

we go through a universal collection type of

18

system or pay as you throw.

19

universal, then how many more additional

20

households would we have to service?

21

don't know the answer to that question at this

22

point.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

So if you go to

And I

Thank you.

Yeah, so, Mr. Chairman, again, this
proposal that I have put out here is to at least
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1

have the Department consider exploring the

2

possibility of looking for a -- I am sure

3

there's a vehicle out there that can handle

4

substandard or poor quality roads,

5

vehicles, that is.

6

refuse

My understanding and my staff did some

7

research in California, I can't recall what

8

specific County, they do have these smaller

9

refuse vehicles that do go and pick up trash on

10

substandard roads.

11

you mentioned potential cuts.

12

looked at, although still not -- we are looking

13

at other areas for potential cut, would be in

14

the Solid Waste Fund, the Wailuku Refuse repalrs

15

and maintenance buildings.

16

potential source to offset this $50,000

17

consideration, Mr. Chairman.

18
this.

20

consider.

22

One area we

That is one

So that's pretty much my basic spiel on

19

21

And for this consideration,

CHAIR KANE:
amount,

If this is something the Committee would

Okay.

Mr. Molina, your request, dollar

forgive me,

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

is how much?

Fifty thousand.

You have the vehicle -We don't have
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-- the information regarding the

2

vehicle that's going to be purchased or the

3

equipment that's going to be purchased?

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Not at this time, but when we

5

last met with the Department, in the Chambers,

6

we did ask the Department to consider doing

7

research to see what is out there, and I guess

8

with the vehicles that are available,

9

you had SUVs that were 30,000.

I guess

We thought maybe

10

a figure of around 50,000 might be a starting

11

point.

12

information for this consideration.

13

CHAIR KANE:

But I could provide the Committee more

Okay.

If I may, Director, ask, can you

14

provide us a time frame,

15

discussion now, as far as your best guesstimate

16

on having something like this as far as spec'd

17

and -- and ordered.

18

provide us with any information now?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

just based on the

Would you be able to

Mr. Chair, there has been some

20

discussion about some smaller type of vehicle

21

that could service these types of substandard

22

roads; however, there has been no decision on

23

the part of the Department as far as the

24

specific type of vehicle that would be needed.

25

And the other consideration as well lS
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1

whether or not with the specific type of vehicle

2

that you would -- we would be ordering, whether

3

or not there would be a need for,

4

member or two crew members as well as the

5

driver, or just the driver, or you know -- there

6

are various systems out there, and we really

7

haven't looked into that in detail.

8

And plus, of course,

9

say, one crew

if -- if you expand

the routes, you know, all of those need to be

10

negotiated with the union prior to

11

implementation.
So there are a number of steps that need

12
13

to be done prlor to implementation, and that's

14

why our thought was that we should basically get

15

our ducks in a row,

16

Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan update

17

first so that a clear blueprint evolves and then

18

we can just come to the Council for appropriate

19

funding to implement that.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

first,

by doing the

Mr. Molina.
Okay.

Your Chair's recommendation, based on

23

the comments, would ask that you consider

24

holding back on the request until we get the

25

integrated plan put together, and then we can
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1

you can take steps to work with the -- the

2

Committee, at the Committee level, with the

3

Administration to formulate a proposal for a

4

future request.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So forgive me for
Okay.

I think -

yeah.

I'm being sensitive about it, but
No.

8

Because I think I

9

the discussion out.

No.

No.

That's fine.

just wanted to at least get
And the nexus for this was

10

because of the concerns we heard from residents

11

along Upper Ulumalu Road, Alaluana Road, people

12

who are having a problem not -

13

because the trucks are not able to get and pick

14

up their trash, they -- they sent concerns to

15

all of us about that.

you know,

So, this was something just off the top

16
17

of our head, and our staff, and we thought,

18

well,

19

all-terrain vehicle that can pick up refuse.

let's see what's out there in terms of an

So at least just to get the Department

20
21

to, you know,

start thinking in that terms to

22

see what other alternatives we can consider.
And I think, as Director Arakawa pointed

23
24

out,

I think the approach to let's look at the

25

integrated plan first and then work things out
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1

with regards to unlon contracts and additional

2

routes, etc.
So I think, yeah, you know -

3

and I

4

think that might be the better route to go at

5

this time.

6

this time hold off on this request.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8
9

So I would be more than happy to at
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Your Chair encourages you to do a

follow-up letter to the Director to ask him to

10

consider within that integrated plan to bring up

11

the points that you have just brought up

12

regarding the substandard roads throughout the

13

County, not only in certain areas, but

14

throughout the whole County, and how that we can

15

provide the additional waste, Solid Waste

16

serVlce to those areas.

17

be a good thing to provide some -- engage

18

dialogue so we can have discussion In a -- In a

19

Committee level, in Mr. Pontanilla's Committee.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22
23
24
25

Okay.

So that I think would

Thank you.

Thank you.
Additional discussion, Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

just briefly, Chair.

Thank you.
Mr. Arakawa, In this integrated plan
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1

that you are going to be doing, will you be

2

looking at areas like Huelo that don't currently

3

get service?

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

Director.
Councilmember Anderson, the intent of

6

the plan is to do a comprehensive update for

7

Solid Waste, whether it's landfill, collection,

8

recycling, etc.

9

question, the answer is yes.

So yes, in answer to your

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12
13
14
15
16

Great.

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Any additional questions for the

Director?
Hearing none, Director, thank you for
making yourself available this afternoon.
Members, we are moving on.

We have the,

17

on line 840, on page 17, the Temporary Material

18

Recovery Facility, the MRF,

19

Chair recommends no change.

20

for 450,000.

Your

Moving on, Members, to page 18, your

21

whole page, with the exceptions to one has no

22

change, and so I will highlight the item with

23

no -- with the change, going through, for

24

Department of Transportation, Members.

25

Admin Program, 446,892; no change.
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1

Grant to Maui Economic Opportunity for Dialysis

2

Transportation, 263,995.

3

Economic Opportunity for Ala Hou Program,

4

$372,603.

5

for school bus transportation, $151,000.

6

Disbursements and grants for bus replacement

7

matching fund,

8

disbursements for bus replacement grant,

9

$335,600.

10

The grant to the Maui

The grant to Department of Education

$500,000.

Excuse me.

Grants and

The grants and disbursements for alr

11

ambulance program, Members, we have received the

12

communication dated April 7th that confirms the

13

figure that you are looking at.

14

proposal was for $800,000.

15

documentation that confirms that the reduction

16

of 127,785, to the revised figure for the

17

County's share in this program is $672,215.

18

Members, your Chair has moved forward that

19

recommendation.

20

The original

We have received the

Grant to Maui Economic Opportunity,

21

Inc., for transportation services, $3,465,726.

22

Grants and disbursements for Public Transit

23

Program, Highway funds,

24

Transit Program - Bus Stop Signage, Schedules,

25

Maps, Marketing, etc. - Highway Funds, $100,000.

$3,533,600.

Public
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Members, any questions or adjustment

requests on page 18?

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chair.

Mr. Hokama -- excuse me.

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you, Chairman.

Chairman,

6

I -- during the mid-day break,

I did have a

7

discussion with our Senator Tsutsui, Vice

8

Chairman of Ways and Means, Senate Ways and

9

Means, and he and some of our other Legislators

10

were quite surprised and were uninformed that

11

the County of Maui also participated with the

12

school bus transportation program.

13

And although it, you know,

for us is

14

$151,000, and we have -- I am sure each Member

15

could use that money somewhere in -- in their

16

district.

17

I just share with the Members this

18

afternoon that the senator did inform me today

19

that they are putting a million-plus dollars for

20

school bus transportation and wondered why the

21

Department never mentioned the County's

22

participation as well as I mentioned to him that

23

the Department never told us about this

24

million-plus dollars that the State provides the

25

same program.
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And therefore, Mr. Chairman, you know,

1

2

we have had no official request from the

3

Department of Education.

4

this

5

part to fund this State program, since, you

6

know, my understanding from our Senator as of

7

two hours ago was that they are -- they are

8

planning to appropriate and take care of this

9

funding request area.

lS

10

I am just wondering if

still a needed County requirement on our

So I

just present that to the Committee,

11

that it's a possible reduction for us, for this

12

Committee to consider, Mr. Chairman.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14
15

question or comments on the bus transportation?
Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18
19

Thank you.
In this area, Members, any additional

16
17

Thank you.

Yes.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I have another consideration for
Upcountry bus service.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

get --

Mr. Molina, and I am sorry, and we will

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

All right.

Mr. Hokama has posed a question on a

24

possible reduction in one area, so let's take

25

care of that part first.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, and I do see the Director of

3

Transportation for the County of Maui here in

4

the Chamber.

5

objections, we would ask that he come forward

6

and provide some comment specific to this area,

7

Mr. Hokama, without your objections.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Members,

if there are no

Happy to do it, Chairman.

Director Ginoza, thank you.

You walked

10

in at pretty impeccable timing, there,

11

you can please identify yourself for the record,

12

and then Mr. Hokama has a question that he would

13

like to restate for your consideration.

14

MR. K. GINOZA:

Good afternoon.

sir.

My name is Kyle

15

Ginoza, Director of Transportation, County of

16

Maui.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18
19

Thank you, Director.
Mr. Hokama, you have the floor.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Ginoza -- let me make it

20

clear.

21

with both Mr. Ginozas.

22

If

Transportation Director.

We're dealing

Transportation Director, my

23

understanding from the Senate this afternoon, as

24

I shared with the Members, maybe about two hours

25

ago, that in conference currently is a
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1

consideration of well over a million dollars to

2

take care of Department of Education school bus

3

transportation funding.

4

And I had informed them that the County

5

of Maui for years has provided a grant from the

6

County to the Department for school bus

7

transportation.

8

uninformed of this -- the Department never

9

shared this with them -- as well as I cannot

They were surprised and

10

remember the Department informing this Committee

11

that they were recelvlng millions of dollars

12

from the State to do the same thing, or -- or

13

maybe to complement the same thing,

14

say.

15

I should

Is this really something that we need to

16

fund?

17

dollars, take care of the need for us in this

18

County?

Or can the State, with a million-plus

19

MR. K. GINOZA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

MR. K. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

Director.
This -- this grant currently is

22

funding -- is helping to subsidize the fares for

23

the students rather than to give to the State.

24

Where -- whereas the other counties do not

25

subsidize at all, the -- the students payor the
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1

parents pay 35 cents per fare, per boarding, in

2

this County, we subsidize 10 cents.

3

So it's not -- it's not really adding to

4

the subsidy to the State; more so,

5

relieve the parents from paying the full fare.

6

But yes, we are the only County that provides a

7

subsidy.

8
9

it's helping

So it's -- it's not to glve to the State
to supplement the million-plus or whatever

10

number you had mentioned, but rather, it's to

11

help the -- the user side in helping the subsidy

12

for the 35 cents.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is there a reason why the General

14

Fund is used for this and not Highway funds?

15

Since that's what our residents throw in the pot

16

for to assist with transportation, highway,

17

transit?

18

MR. K. GINOZA:

19

actually.

I don't know who makes that decision,
Sorry.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Budget Director.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

May we have Mr. Ginoza, the

22

Budget Director, to maybe give a comment,

23

please?

24
25

MR. L. GINOZA:

I don't know why the General Fund

because there's other funds in here that could
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1

be the Transportation Highway Fund,

2

the matching bus purchases.

including

3

But I believe the Highway Fund maybe may

4

not be not having enough money to -- to fund it.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Ginoza, this is Countywide,

8

so that -- wherever there's school bus

9

transportation, the -- the subsidy or the offset

10

is provided to each student, whether

- let's

11

say the bus service is on Molokai at

for

12

Maunaloa School.

13

MR. K. GINOZA:

I am trying to think.

I don't -- I

14

don't recall if we get reimbursements for the

15

neighbor islands,

16

not sure.

17

various areas on Maui.

18

recollect getting for Molokai and Lanai.

21
22

I am

I know we have for like Hana, and for
But offhand,

I don't

I need to check, and I can get back to

19
20

for Molokai and Lanai.

you on that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much,

Transportation Director.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

23
24

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

25

MR. L. GINOZA:

Ms. Tavares.

Mr. -- Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Mr. Ginoza.

2

MR. L. GINOZA:

I

just have a clarification on the

3

use of the money out of the Highway Fund, as

4

Corporation Counsel reminded me, that this may

5

be -- may not be a permitted use as to this is

6

not necessarily mass transit.

7

just -- it is just another comment.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It may not

9

double-check.

Mr. Chair,

10
11

So I mean, it is

I

just wanted to

it may not be?

that the comment?
CHAIR KANE:

How about -- excuse me, Mr. Ginoza,

12

before you respond, how about we allow

13

Ms. Fujita to respond,

14

where the information is coming from.

15

is sitting right there.

16
17

Was

since I think that's
And she

Ms. Fujita.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Mr. Chair,

I

just took a look

18

at the State law that describes what the Highway

19

Fund, the fuel taxes,

20

of the items that's listed is for purposes and

21

functions in connection with mass transit.

22

I

23

before with Transportation on another matter,

24

and it came down to what the definition of mass

25

transit was.

just remember,

can be used for,

and one

And

I had had this discussion
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And so I

1

just -- I just kind of was

2

asking Kyle, would this be considered mass

3

transit?

4

transit has to be for the general public, and

5

school buses are not for the general public.

6

that may be one reason why Highway funds

7

wouldn't be appropriate for this appropriation.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Okay.

Thank you for your

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares,

followed by -- I am sorry,

13

Ms. Johnson.

14

something in your mouth,

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

So

comment, Corporation Counsel.

10
11

Because my understanding is mass

I saw your hand

putting

I guess, okay.

Sorry.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

Could you tell us how much of the fund
has been spent already this current year?
MR. K. GINOZA:

Sure.

Actually, this -

this current

year, nothing has been spent.
What's

what's happened lS in previous

22

years it's run about 80 to 90-something

23

thousand,

24

beginning this Fiscal Year, the State went into

25

a pre-paid pass system where it's not that they

just under 100,000.

But in
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1

collect fares each time that the student boards,

2

but the parents pay in advance.

3

So we have been going back and forth

4

with the Maui office, the people who -- who get

5

the reimbursement, about -- about getting the

6

reimbursement squared away.

7

What's happened is -- as you can

8

imagine, some of their accounting is just kind

9

of -- because it's a new system, it's something

10

they are trying get a handle of, but we

11

haven't -- we haven't actually disbursed any

12

funding from this grant in Fiscal '06.

13

In fact, either last week or the week

14

before, we -- we again traded correspondences to

15

try to resolve the situation.

16

your question, we haven't -- we don't have

17

anything so far.

18

But to answer

But based on past burn rate, it's been

19

in the just under 100,000 kind of range for the

20

disbursement.

21

But the reason why we had asked last

22

year and this year to -- to have it remain the

23

same is because of this new system, and we don't

24

really have a feel for how it would impact

25

you know, the prepaid system will impact how
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1

much revenue will or how much subsidy will be

2

required from the fares.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So do you know how much they

4

sold the prepass -- prepaid package for?

5

based on the subsidized rate?

6

MR. K. GINOZA:

7

handle of

8

because it's, you know,

9

Fiscal Year.

Was it

I have been trying to get -- get a
I have been asking for information
coming to the end of the

And like I said, we have been

10

going back and forth trying to get information

11

but thus far have been unsuccessful in trying to

12

even get how many passes they have sold.
So,

13

I mean, you can imagine,

I -- I

14

mean, our frustrations with trying to get data.

15

But -- and you know,

16

have just been unsuccessful thus far.

17

hopeful that in the next

18

next couple of weeks, we will get something.

I am a data monger.

But we

But I am

hopefully, in the

But part of the issue has been going to

19
20

a new system, with the prepaid system, that's

21

been a struggle.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Okay.

Thank you.

Any additional questions on this

particular item?
Mr. Mateo.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

2

And the question is based on this particular

3

request and,

4

I guess, the gist of what you said.

Because the average has been running at

5

about 100,000 and below, then this fund still

6

has a lot of funds available still ln this

7

particular fund.

8

comes out to, Chairman, do you need this 150?

9

Because, apparently, one, you haven't even

And with the -- the question

10

expended FY '06, and there should be additional

11

funds available in whatever coffer it's kept In.

12

So do you really need this at this point?

13

MR. K. GINOZA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. K. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Ginoza.
There's been a couple of reasons why

16

we have -- we have kept it up there.

17

one thing is the DOE has been telling us that

18

that the ridership will

19

so you know, that's why we have kind of kept it

20

so that we wouldn't overrun the budget.

21

We have

has been increasing,

And second off, part of the reason why

22

they went to a prepaid system is because they

23

were worried that they weren't getting all of

24

the fares collected.

25

system where, you know, the operator, the

So by going to a prepaid
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1

drivers wouldn't be handling the money, but it

2

would be sent to, like, the district office or

3

wherever, that there would be better accounting,

4

and they are hoping that it will be a higher --

5

higher amount being collected.

6

So they are anticipating that it would

7

be closer to the 150,000.

8

at least a year of data under our belt, it's

9

hard to estimate how much -- how much of an

10

But without getting

upward movement there would actually be.

11

So that's why we have been kind of -

12

like I say, we haven't been able to get data

13

from them.

14

approach the 150.

15

closer, you know, 110, 120,000 type range, but

16

in the absence of data, we didn't want to

17

underbudget and, you know, have to come back for

18

an amendment.

So that's true that it may not ever

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

MR. K. GINOZA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22
23
24
25

You know, it may be in the

Thank you.

So that was the rationale.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama, additional questions?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Quick follow-up, Chairman.
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bus, regardless of family income?
MR. K. GINOZA:

Well,

I -- I think that if you are a

5

very low income, you -- you don't have to pay

6

for the -- for the bus, that you can get a full

7

subsidy.

8

cents, we subsidize 10 cents of that.

9

it's --

But for those that actually pay the 35

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. K. GINOZA:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

Regardless of family income?

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you.

13

Then my only other question, or maybe

14

it's just a comment, that in the grant to the

15

Department of Education, you specify that unless

16

you provide all of this required data, for your

17

Department needs, you get not one cent from the

18

County.

19

MR. K. GINOZA:

And that's what I have held to.

20

That's why they haven't gotten anything.

21

what I am saying is --

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But

So they are telling you, they

23

prefer not to take our money, because they don't

24

want to do the reporting.

25

telling you.

That's what they are
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1

MR. K. GINOZA:

2

all I can

Well,

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

I have been struggling.

That's

Thank you, Chairman.

And we can make it very easy.

Don't

5

give them the money.

And I know that impacts

6

kids, but we have also pointed out that Lanai,

7

Molokai not getting funding,

8

don't need the assistance because of their

9

economic income or their situation, that they

10

won't need it.

11

question here, Members.

so we have

- there's a

Ms. Johnson.

12
13

I mean,

as well as kids who

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Just off the cuff, does

14

Mr. Taguchi have what the cost would be that we

15

pay annually for school crossing guards, which

16

is another responsibility?

17

close to this,

18

would be In Police,

19

CHAIR KANE:

Because if it's

I say it is a tradeoff.

And that

I think.

And forgive me, Ms. Anderson [sic].

20

got distracted, so if you can restate your

21

question

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No,

it's fine.

No,

it's

fine.

24

CHAIR KANE:

I am sorry.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

All I -- all I did was I
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1

asked Mr. Taguchi if this amount was either more

2

or less than what we actually had to pay for

3

school crossing guards, which is also a function

4

which we are providing.

It's required by State

5

law, but we are paying.

So if this comes close

6

to it,

7

call it even.

8
9

10
11

12

CHAIR KANE:

I say, you know what,

Okay.

just -- let's just

Any additional questions in this

area, Members?
Okay.

Hearing none, Mr. Molina, you

have the floor,

and thank you for your patience.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

No.

Thank you,

13

Mr. Chairman.

14

in a lot of caffeine, so I am a little jumpy

15

here, so my apologies.

16

Anyway,

I apologize.

I have been soaking

I would like to ask for the

17

Members' consideration of a $420,000 request for

18

Upcountry transit service.

19

I believe, when we spoke to Mr. Ginoza, the --

20

he did mention that there were two

21

considerations being offered by the provider,

22

one for I believe a four-route that could be --

23

a four-route plan that could be done for

24

$420,000.

25

At our last meeting,

And I believe as part of the
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1

Department's plan, they are looking at maybe

2

Fiscal Year 2009.

3

been getting calls about consideration for

4

speeding up the process, if you will,

5

Mr. Chairman.

And you know, my office has

So we are looking at taking that 420,000

6

the West Maui Community Plan

7

out of the

8

District Keawe Street Extension, that

9

1.5 million that was inadvertently put in there,

10

there -- there was an already existing

11

1.5 million there, so -- that was being paid by

12

I guess a private developer.

13

additional 1.5 million was inadvertently put

14

into that -- that particular fund.

15

where the 420,000 consideration would come from.
So I

16

So this 1.5 --

So that is

just throw this out to the Members,

17

if it's something the Members would like to

18

consider to look at, or if they would like to

19

modify.

20

would like to comment on maybe just doing a

21

pilot project, something that would maybe

22

consider only two routes instead of four routes.

23

You know,

24
25

If -- I don't know if the Department

for me,

I am real flexible.

But I think the point is, you know,
we -- our residents in Upcountry deserve some
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

210

1

type of public transit service.

2

if the movement is to get our public, our

3

County, to take the buses, then I think we

4

should be inclusive of as many regions on Maui

5

island that I guess

6

for more public transit service.

7

throw that out to the Members, Mr. Chairman.

8

Thank you.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Okay.

lS

I mean, if

where would be the demand
So I just

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Members, Mr. Molina has provided us with

11

a proposal.

12

would be looked at in the line item No. 878,

13

grants and disbursement for Public Transit

14

Program, Highway Funds.

The Chair will note on -- this

Members, In your Details, 3533, the

15
16

Chair will note that this Fiscal Year, we have

17

provided 1,172,219.

18

from 1,100,000 to $3.5 million for the expansion

19

of this program, and Mr. Molina

20

the consideration for Upcountry service, at this

21

time.

And so we are looking at,

lS

asking for

22

Members, questions, comments?

23

Ms. Johnson.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I have no problem with

providing, you know, Upcountry service.
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1

it just seems that even when we get money In,

2

though it is from a private contribution, we are

3

so far behind in South and West Maui for traffic

4

impact fees, because we are so far behind in

5

infrastructure,

6

come out of moneys that could be used to lmprove

7

the infrastructure so at least we would not be

8

in the boat that we are in.

I would just prefer that it not

So I don't mind, but my personal choice

9

10

would be to take it from an area that, you know,

11

is somewhere other than moneys coming out of,

12

guess, West Maui.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14
15

Anyway, thank you.

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

followed by Mr. Pontanilla.

Yeah, Mr. Chairman,

I had a

16

similar proposal for the Upcountry reason --

17

reglon,

18

the Upcountry.

19

200 -- $200,000 to add like half of what is in

20

the plan.

21

I

since I think I have the other half of
And my proposal actually was for

I think in the plan, there are 11

22

routes, and if we just put in half of those

23

routes for each of the areas, then I figured it

24

would be about half.

25

little less than half if we just did it

Actually,

it would be a
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1

mathematically.

2

that are, you know,

3

to buy one whether you use it half the time or

4

full-time.

But there may be some things
if you buy one, you have got

5

But I wanted to see something to

6

especially provide an alternative transportation

7

for the -- the working people, especially.

8

if the Department of Transportation could, you

9

know, update their need or somehow figure out

And

10

what the need might be for certain hours, and at

11

least run one route for Upcountry,

12

so that they can make connections to the Lahaina

13

run or the Kihei run or whatever.

14

into Kahului,

I don't think we need routes all day

15

long.

16

I don't know that because I don't have the data.

17

That's just my own personal feeling, but

But at least if we can start with that,

18

then we can get people used to it.

Especially

19

with these escalating gas prices,

20

and more people are looking at, you know, if we

21

had an opportunity for an alternative way to get

22

to and from work, they may be -- maybe the

23

gasoline prices are the incentive to getting

24

people on buses and looking at bus

25

transportation as an alternative.

I think more
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So I would like to see this implemented

2

next Fiscal Year instead of waiting the one or

3

two more years that's in the -- the plan.

4

would support that at least the $200,000 go for

5

this transit services.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7
8

Okay.

So I

Additional comments.

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
You know,

9

Thank you, Chair.

I can support both Member

10

Tavares as well as both -- Mr. Molina's proposal

11

in regards to providing a transit service

12

Upcountry.

13

Since we have the Transportation

14

Director here, maybe he can give us some

15

comments in regards to the number of routes and

16

how the route would run from Upcountry to

17

Central Maui.
And I think he had provided us with some

18
19

information In regards to serving the working

20

people, coming down from the mountain, as well

21

as going to work as well as going home from

22

work.

23

had provided us information that there will be a

24

central location where they would offload and --

25

and catch connection rides to Makena or even to

And I

at the meeting that we had, he
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Lahaina.

2

So if the public -- not Public Works

3

the Transportation Director can give us more

4

information in regards to the Upcountry service,

5

I would appreciate it.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

We can bring forward the Director

7

at this time.

8

would you like to engage that discussion now or

9

would you like to take a break and then come

10

back and engage that discussion?
Members, the Chair is asking for your

11

12

But before we do that, Members,

consideration, break or finish?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Finish.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Let's move -- Director, thank

16

you.

Okay.

Finish.

Transportation Director Ginoza, thank you.

17

Mr. Pontanilla, would you like to please

18

state your question.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Ginoza, Transportation Director, the

21

cost item that Member Molina had indicated to

22

us, the $420,000, and the figure that Member

23

Tavares provided us, a little over $200,000,

24

what would that buy for an Upcountry transit

25

service?
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MR. K. GINOZA:

2

Mr. Chair.

On my letter dated April 10th, I had

3

provided this body with some information for the

4

Upcountry route in response to Mr. Molina's

5

inquiry.

6

are proposing, not four.

7

it would be alternating these two routes

8

throughout the day.

9

And actually, it's two routes that we
And for the 400,000,

So with the proposal that we put forth,

10

there'd be 11 round trips alternating one going

11

from Kahului to Haiku through Paia, and another,

12

you know -- so going there and back, and in the

13

next trip going from Kahului to Pukalani and

14

Makawao and back, and then back to the Haiku and

15

just do that route, back and forth.

16

these alternating routes, you can imagine that,

17

with 11 total, one would have SlX round trips

18

and one would have five round trips.

19

what we had proposed for the 400,000 that --

20

roughly 400,000 that Mr. Molina had mentioned.

21
22
23

And so with

So that's

So that's -- that's essentially what the
routing that we had proposed.
With Ms. Tavares' proposal, we just, In

24

essence, cut it in half.

25

three round trips going to Pukalani and Makawao,

So we'd have two or
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1

and two round -- two or three round trips going

2

from Kahului to Haiku.
So that would be

3

- that would provide,

4

you know, at least the morning and afternoon

5

service, where there would be fixed-route

6

transportation without requiring a reservation.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8
9

Thank you, Mr. Ginoza.

And the reason why I asked you to come
down here is that to explain to us in regards to

10

the -- the routes.

You know, we see it on

11

paper, but the people out there --

12

MR. K. GINOZA:

Sure.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

-- you know, wouldn't know

14

anything about it in regards to the Upcountry

15

route, so thank you very much.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17
18

Any additional questions?
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

First of all, you know,

I empathize with

20

Member Johnson's concern with the traffic in

21

West Maui, and it was just one area that we had

22

looked at, and being that, you know, we had

23

other considerations to look at, we were in

24

somewhat of a hurry, like some of the other

25

Members.

So if there's other areas we could
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1

look at cutting, if that's the -- you know,

if

2

that lS the consideration we are going to do,

3

then we will look -- we will explore other areas

4

as well.
With regards to the proposal from Member

5
6

Tavares,

7

the demand goes up, then I am sure we could

8

always consider expanding, adding, you know,

9

double the routes.

10

I am open to that as well.

But, Mr. Ginoza,

I mean, if

so you are saying that

11

we could potentially have three round trips that

12

would go from Kahului through Paia-Haiku, and

13

three round trips for Kahului-Pukalani-Makawao

14

at this point for $200,000, roughly?

15

MR. K. GINOZA:

For $200,000,

roughly, you are

16

looking at like five -- roughly five round

17

trips.

18

up, or three, you know,

19

you know, that's -- that's an option.

20

So whether we break it up three gOlng
along the north side,

And one thing I forgot to mention lS if

21

you look at that correspondence I sent,

for

22

the

23

is the one going Pukalani-Makawao, we do have in

24

that a trip to the airport.

25

incorporated into that.

what we call the Makawao Islander, which

So that's
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I mean, granted, there would be only two

1

2

or three trips to and from the airport, but at

3

least that's more than what we have currently.

4

So that's an additional residual benefit for

5

adding that route.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

At this point, anything is

7

better than what we currently have Upcountry,

8

which is --

9
10

MR. K. GINOZA:

Sure.
-- aside from MEO, which is

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

zero.

Anyway,

I thank you for your comments on

12

that, Mr. Ginoza.

13

MR. K. GINOZA:

My pleasure.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And I think a lot of residents

15

Upcountry will be, at least, optimistic.

16

you.

17
18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Mr. Ginoza,

Thank you, Chair.
I am -- I am looking at your

21

response, and you know,

in developing these

22

routes to Upcountry, did you try to take into

23

consideration the schedule that would be

24

necessary to provide service to hotel workers

25

who live Upcountry and may have to commute to
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1

South Maui to Makena-Wailea and/or to hotels on

2

the West Side?

3

that you have actually accommodates their need?

4

MR. K. GINOZA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

MR. K. GINOZA:

So that this -- this schedule

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Ginoza.
As you can imagine, with the 400,000

7

proposal, that would only accommodate one side,

8

because we only have

9

accommodate either Haiku or Makawao.

10
11

- we would only
But we

looked at trying to accommodate -COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

transfer?

13

MR. K. GINOZA:

Excuse me, but can't they

The problem is it -- it -- say it's

14

originating from Kahului.

15

go to Haiku or to Pukalani-Makawao, rather than

16

accommodating both at the same time,

17

time reasons.

18

We would either just

just for

But to specifically target the

19

resort

20

for -- to an extent, the Central Maui regions,

21

as part of the regional proposal, we are

22

proposing to include four commuter routes as

23

that I mentioned previously, which would be the,

24

as Mr. Pontanilla had mentioned,

25

these areas, coming into a central location, and

ype workers from the Upcountry and

starting from
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1

then going out to accommodate the South and West

2

Maui areas.
So those routes would be specifically

3
4

designed for that demographic of those workers,

5

originating either from -- whatever, Up -

6

know, Pukalani-Makawao type area, or Haiku-Paia

7

as well as people in Kahului and Wailuku, to be

8

able to meet at a central location and then

9

filter out to South Maui and West Maui.
So that is part of the 3.5 million

10
11

12
13
14

you

$3.533 million proposal that we had requested.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Oh,

sorry I missed that.
MR. K. GINOZA:

I see.

Thank you.

I am

Thank you.

So this would be more for your more

15

daytime service rather than just to accommodate

16

the working class.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

hopefully,

Right.

Hopefully, for --

for aunties.

19

MR. K. GINOZA:

Sure, yeah.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MR. K. GINOZA:

Okay.

So it is to augment the service that

22

MEO provides with the public -- public shuttle

23

servlce.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson?

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No, thank you.
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Any additional questions, Members, in

2

this area?

3

questions for you.

4

Okay.

Chair has a couple of

Members, is it appropriate for the Chair

5

to ask questions?

Because it is -- it lS a big

6

request that's being made, so I have some

7

questions.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Thank you.
First, this request would reflect a

11

an acceleration of -- instead of doing what you

12

are suggesting or what's being proposed in 2009

13

Fiscal Year, the request is to accelerate this

14

two years quicker?

15

MR. K. GINOZA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Sure.

The vehicles that will be used to

17

provide the proposed service are what?

18

from someplace else, from some other, whether it

19

is a Roberts or an Akina type situation, and I

20

am sorry for using names, but just so people

21

understand where I am gOlng with that.

22
23
24
25

Who -- who would

Vehicles

would we contract

somebody to provide this service?
MR. K. GINOZA:

Yes.

We -- as I mentioned In a

previous discussion, we released the request for
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1

proposal some months ago in preparation for this

2

budget discussion, and --

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

about?

For this expansion, you are talking

5

MR. K. GINOZA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. K. GINOZA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Yes.

For the alternating route?
Well, both -- both for the

My comments are specific to the

alternating route proposal.

10

MR. K. GINOZA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, okay.

So did you have a discussion with any

12

person out there who can provide the serVlce

13

specific to an alternating route program?

14

MR. K. GINOZA:

We had a discussion with the provider

15

that would provide the regular -- the other

16

routes as -- in response to the RFP, and they

17

are willing to accommodate the expansion of

18

service for Upcountry.

19

We do have vehicles on order, as I had

20

mentioned previously.

We have nine, three of

21

which have come In, and you should have all

22

gotten the blessing invitation.

23

nine in the next couple of months for -- for the

24

routes as well as we have seven currently that

25

are County-owned that's operating for the

But we will get
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system.

2

So in looking at the -- the request,

3

there will be enough vehicles just from the

4

county-owned vehicles to accommodate the request

5

for the expansion of Upcountry.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. K. GINOZA:

8
9

Okay.
As well as what was proposed in the

expanslon from the Administration.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And so the request would include

10

in the routes, if it's going to be contracted

11

out or if it's going to be County, it includes

12

all the things that come along with the service

13

itself, gas, maintenance and all those issues

14

and costs?

15

MR. K. GINOZA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

That is correct.

Okay.

The other question lS for the

17

proposed request, and let's look at the higher

18

request, the $420,000 request.

19

the headway, or the head time

20

that's the correct term

21

MR. K. GINOZA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

MR. K. GINOZA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. K. GINOZA:

What would be
- I am sorry, if

Headway.

The headway
The time between the buses?

Yes.

For each of the districts?

It's -- it's an hour and a half round
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1

trip each way -- I mean, sorry -- round trip.

2

So if you can imagine, if you are starting from

3

Kahului,

4

Haiku,

45 minutes back, so that's an hour and a

5

half.

And then an hour and a half going up and

6

down.

So--

it will be like 45 minutes out to

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MR. K. GINOZA:

9

district.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Three-hour headway.
So a three-hour headway for each

Okay.

Any other questions, Members?

11

And just to verify that the existing

12

$3.5 million is to not expand routes but to

13

increase the frequency or reduce the headway

14

time as well as -- or broaden or expand the time

15

from start of service to end of service for the

16

day.

17

MR. K. GINOZA:

There is an expansion with the four

18

commuter routes, as I had mentioned, but outside

19

of the four commuter runs,

20

the time of day, including Sunday service.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MR. K. GINOZA:

23
24
25

it would be extending

And frequency.
And frequency,

reducing the headway;

in most cases, dividing it by two.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And then finally,

in the normal

phasing, and for 2000 year -- Fiscal Year 2009,
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1

for the Upcountry service, the intent there was

2

to provide what is being proposed today or

3

something more than that as far as the headway,

4

frequency, timing, etc.

5

MR. K. GINOZA:

If you are referring to the proposal

6

from Mr. Molina, that's what we had envisioned

7

for year three of the plan, which would be the

8

alternating round trips.
So 11 round trips throughout the day,

9

10

alternating between the -- the two routes.

11

that is what was proposed for year three.

12
13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Okay.

Any further questions,

Okay.

Seeing none, Mr. Ginoza, thank

Members?

14
15

you very much.

16

MR. K. GINOZA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Appreciate it.

Thank you.

My pleasure.

Members, before we move any further,

18

Chair will call for a recess, and we will

19

reconvene at 3:45.

20

(Gavel.)

Committee stands in recess.

21

RECESS:

3:28 p.m.

22

RECONVENE:

3:56 p.m.

23

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.) Members, we are reconvened.

24
25

So

Thank you very much for that recess.
We have concluded our Q and A with the
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1

Director of Transportation, Mr. Kyle Ginoza,

2

Members, on the request from Members Tavares and

3

Molina,

4

public transit program for the Upcountry area.

for a consideration of expansion of

Members, what's on the table I believe,

5

6

Member Molina has a $420,000 figure that would

7

include a rotation that would be a total of 11

8

routes,

9

six -- or vice versa, six and five,

10

five to the Haiku area through Paia, and
for the

Pukalani-Makawao routes.
And then I believe Ms. Tavares' request

11
12

for consideration is an adjustment to about half

13

of that, Ms. Tavares, if I am not mistaken, and

14

that would be that two or three on the Haiku

15

route, and two or three to the Pukalani-Makawao

16

route.

17

So Members, that's what's on the table

18

for -- for a proposal.

19

time after we had our discussion with our

20

Director?

21
22
23
24
25

Any comments at this

Mr. Molina, additional comments?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you.

Thank you

very much, Mr. Chairman.
I would like to make a clarification.
put in my request 420,000.

I

It's been brought to
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1

my attention, Member Tavares did a little

2

additional research, and it's actually should be

3

for 402,000.

4

So it shouldn't be 420,

it's 402.

And I would like to just state, I could

5

support the reduced route.

6

my -- my feeling is let's do a trial, do a trial

7

program, see what kind of demand is out there,

8

and I can support going half of the initial

9

proposal, 200,000, or and then some.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Let's do a -- to me,

Members, you have heard the

11

the request for adjustment on that,

12

option on the table is for the two or three

13

routes per -- an alternating route from Kahului

14

out to -- through Paia to Haiku, and from

15

Kahului up through Pukalani to Makawao,

16

alternating, having two or three, depending on

17

which way they start and end,

18

And we are looking at a cost of $200,000 to be

19

added to the Public Transit Program Highway

20

funds,

line 7 -- excuse me -

21

Additional discussion?

22

Ms. Johnson.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

so the

for this district.

879.

Yes, and I do support that.

24

I think that it's probably wise to just, you

25

know, start with half, and then find out what
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1

the needs are.

2

too,

3

revenue.

looking at line 858, as a source of that

4
5
6

7

And then I would also propose,

And I did check on the crossing guards,
also, and it was 143,000.
CHAIR KANE:

So thank you.

Thank you.
Members, the Chair will make one comment

8

at this time,

just so everybody is clear.

Keep

9

in mind that your Chair's proposal, which was

10

put together this weekend, this past weekend,

11

was a compilation that included your folks'

12

initial proposals that were due last Friday.

13

So just to be clear, understand, now

14

there is no source, because it's already been

15

dealt with in the Chair's proposal, and that now

16

if you are dealing with adds, you would need to

17

propose some level of cut somewhere else based

18

on your Chair's proposal, if you are following

19

me, Members.

20

original proposal.

21

balanced budget.

22

Because now we are not with the
You have a proposal that's a

So I know you folks want to -- you feel

23

compelled to tell us where the

- the balances

24

are coming from.

25

What we are going to do is, at the end, we are

You don't need to do that.
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1

going to get sticker shock, and I mean it

2

literally.

3

And that's where we are going to, you know,

4

prepare ourselves for the real work of

5

prioritizing our requests and, you know, see if

6

we are going to be able to maintain the type of

7

relief that your Chair has provided and agaln

8

that's in just the initial proposal as a

9

starting point.

You are going to get sticker shock.

And we are going to end up, you know,

10
11

where we end up, but prepare for, based on the

12

direction we are going, and no reflection of one

13

Member's request over another, but collectively,

14

we are going in a direction that will -- we are

15

going to have some -- a little bit of pain

16

applied to our process later on.

17

just warn you of that.

18

So Members,

I

Okay.

Members any objections to adding the

19

200,000 as a working number for our first pass

20

to this area of public transit?

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

And again, Mr. Molina, Ms. Tavares,

23
24

please, my comments do not reflect this

25

specific, but it is, again, the overall where we
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1

are at and where we are gOlng.

2

mindful of that and just be prepared for our

3

second round discussion.
Any additional requests in this area,

4
5

Members, in transportation?
Ms. Anderson.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No,

since you just gave us

8

kind of a warning shot, so

9

gotten through all of this

10
11

12

We need just be

CHAIR KANE:

and as we have not

We are almost there.

Through

operations, anyway.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

So,

I mean, we

13

haven't really discussed all of the cuts that

14

you have proposed, Mr. Chair.

15

give us an overall figure of how much you cut?

16

Do you know what that is?

17
18

CHAIR KANE:

No, not at this point.

So could you just

I believe we are

unable to give you a figure.
It would help -- because some of the

19
20

things we did in the earlier part involved

21

things that are going to happen at CIP -

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

-- and so because we haven't gone there

24

and discussed that, the only way to get an

25

accurate figure is if we go all the way through
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1

the document one time, and then -- then we will

2

know exactly where we are at, and we can provide

3

us with the, you know, the next starting point

4

In the second

5

will get once we finish this first round.

6

in the second exhibit that we

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Right.

I understand that.

7

I am just -- I am just -- I mean, you had to

8

know how much you cut in this proposal, didn't

9

you?

In--

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

Yes, and that -- those numbers were

provided yesterday.

14

From the Mayor's proposal?

And forgive me, I am sorry.

We made an adjustment overall, I

15

believe, of $6.839 million, and that's on

16

your -- the real property tax revenue.

17

because we provided a balanced budget, this

18

number should reflect the changes of 6.839038

19

that number, of adjustments, and that adjustment

20

is downward, keeping in mind that we did plug in

21

the additional $15.7 million of the '06 request

22

by the Mayor.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

25

Thank you.

And

Thank you, Chair.

Any additional -- yes, Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And this was where I had

2

moved my Hale 0 Lanakila grant.

3

20,000 that was going to lapse in this year's

4

budget of the 2006, and that was the grant which

5

I added.

6

they only requested 30,000,

7

the addition of the 10.

8

getting from the carryover because that was

9

basically unencumbered money that was not

10

There was

And at this point in time, because
I would just request

The other 20, I was

included as part of the carryover/savings.
So I would request in Department of

11
12

Transportation that we reauthorize a grant and

13

add an additional 10,000 for Hale 0 Lanakila.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Just for questions for staff, is

15

this going to be a separate entry, or is this

16

going to fit within one of the program areas?

17
18

19
20
21

Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI:

I believe the Hale 0 Lanakila grant lS

not a current grant.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Transportation,

it is a current grant.

22

MR. TAGUCHI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

MR. TAGUCHI:

25

In the Department of

Oh, in

-- '06.

It's In '06.
Oh,

I see.

So could you repeat the question?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

just recommended that what

2

we do is put in $30,000 for Hale 0 Lanakila

3

grant, and it would be for the purchase of a

4

van.

5

was not encumbered.

And it was in last year's budget, but it

6

MR. TAGUCHI:

7

budget?

When you say it was in the Fiscal '06

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MR. TAGUCHI:

10

Yes.

The Fiscal Year has not ended.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I -- I know, and it will not

11

be encumbered between now and the end of the

12

year, because they are waiting for their IRS

13

letter ruling.

14
15
16

MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair Kane, if I can make some general

comments.
CHAIR KANE:

Without objections, Members,

just so

17

staff can help us understand the -- it's pretty

18

complex, this whole process, so go ahead.

19

MR. TAGUCHI:

If a budget item exists in Fiscal '06

20

and is not -- is not going to be encumbered, the

21

Council has various options.

22

include it in the '07 Budget.

23

the appropriation expires at June 30th,

24

beginning 7/1, if the Administration decides to

25

do a budget amendment, they could.

One is to not
When the -- when

That would
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1

be one option.

2

include it both in '06 and '07, but you would

3

have two appropriations available.

4

The second option would be to

So we would have to be very certain, I

5

think, that the encumbrance

6

Administration would not be able to encumber

7

that.

- that the

That would be another option.

8

The third option, I would think, that is

9

available is that although the appropriation did

10

not get encumbered in '06 as of this point in

11

time,

12

increase carryover savings for that

13

appropriation of 30,000.

it did not lapse.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. TAGUCHI:

What we could do is

It's actually 20.
Oh, 20,000.

And then do the

16

appropriation in '08; however, that is not what

17

would be considered a conservative approach, I

18

would say.
'07, you mean.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MR. TAGUCHI:

'07.

Yeah, in '07.

But I would think that

22

that's not quite a conservative approach because

23

there is some -- a small risk involved.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. TAGUCHI:

The risk includes what?
Once again, it is just a matter of if
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1

something should happen and that appropriation

2

lS

3

in '07, they would not be able to expend that

4

money anyway because,

5

bought the bus in this case.

6

possibility.

encumbered.

7

MR. L. GINOZA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. L. GINOZA:

I guess you can make a case that

I mean, they already
So that would be a

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Ginoza.
May I make a recommendation or just a

10

discussion point?

11

having the double expenditure, possibly you

12

could have a provlso in the '07 Budget provided

13

that those funds are not spent in '06.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

To alleviate the problem for

Yeah.

So those are the options -Right.

-- Ms. Johnson, and would you like to

18

make a recommendation for this body to consider

19

your proposal?

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I would like to make a

21

recommendation to add in the 30,000.

22

in the proviso.

23

correct; it's not really carryover savings until

24

we actually reach the end of the Fiscal Year.

25

But in any event, they would not get more than

We can add

I believe that Mr. Taguchi is
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1

the combined total, which would be 20 from this

2

year, and 10 from next year.

3

strange quirk of fate they would get all their

4

paperwork that they needed before the end of

5

this Fiscal Year, then they would only be

6

getting 10,000.

7

structure that.

8
9

So if by some

So, however we have to

I would -- I would just tell you,
though, that it's very unlikely, and I don't

10

believe they would even be trying to apply for

11

anything.

12

as certainly appropriate to protect the County

13

that they would not be getting money from this

14

Fiscal Year as well as next.

15

the consideration by the body.

16

CHAIR KANE:

But you know, again,

Okay, Members.

I would see that

So I would ask for

So the Chair -- without

17

objection, the Chair will recommend as a working

18

number, will make it per Member Johnson -- let

19

me ask you.

20

have a consideration in '07?

Any objections to the request to
Any objections?

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Then the proposal, if I may, is

23

that we would increase because, as stated by the

24

Budget Director,

25

the '07 Budget, the $20,000.

it has not been recognized in
Okay.

So what we
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1

can do is increase -- we can increase carryover

2

and savings by the $20,000, and then show the

3

$30,000 amount in '07, proviso'd that they

4

cannot use that money from this current Fiscal

5

Year.

6

proposal unless another Member has a suggestion

7

for us to consider.

8

the best way for us to make it clean.

9

Okay.

10
11

12

Okay, Members?

And that will be the

Well, I think that would be

Thank you, Members.

Yeah?

Any additional

requests in the Department of Transportation?
Hearing none, Members, we are moving on

13

to the Department of Water Supply.

14

note that the Chair has not made any revisions

15

to this page, Members, but I will walk through.

16

Administration Program, Water Supply

17

Fund, $1,056,122.

18

Supply Fund, $5,881,025.

19

Overhead charges, $326,089.

20

$3,869,029.

21

$500,000.

22

You will

Departmental Expenses, Water
Insurance, 250,000.
Employee benefits,

Refund for mainline expenses,

Fiscal/Customer Service Program, Water

23

Supply Fund, $2,411,790.

Engineering Program,

24

Members, Water Supply Fund, $1,760,977.

25

Resources and Planning Program, Water Supply
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Fund, 1,322,558.

2

Grant to Leeward Haleakala Forest

3

Restoration Partnership, Dry Forest Restoration,

4

$15,000; no reVlSlons.

5

Botanical Gardens, $50,000; no revisions.

6

And grant to Maui Nui

Are there any areas of discussion on

7

this page as a working number for the first

8

round?
Ms. Anderson.

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Yesterday, we discussed the need for

11

12

professional services to complete our Water Use

13

and Development Plan in a timely manner, and I

14

had requested that we put it in the Office of

15

Council Services.

16

researched that issue, and due to a provision In

17

the Charter that says that the Department of

18

Water Supply shall develop the Water Use and

19

Development Plan, I would request that we move

20

that from Council Services to the Water

21

Department under --

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And staff has since

Water Resources and Planning Program?
Yes, please.

(Inaudible) .
For further consideration.
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And the dollar amount, again, Member

Anderson?

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Two hundred fifty thousand.

Members, you -- your interest in

5

that, Member Anderson, is to provide a proviso

6

to specifically draw parameters for the use of

7

that money?

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Definitely for the purposes

of professional services to expedite the

10

completion of the Water Use and Development Plan

11

for the total County of Maui.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, that's line No. 925, a

13

request of $250,000, with the proviso as stated

14

by Member Anderson.

15

number to be included into the working number?

Any objections for that

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Hearing no objections, Members,

18

that number will be incorporated.

19

number would read 1,572,558.

20

MR. L. GINOZA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MR. L. GINOZA:

23
24
25

The new

Okay.

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Ginoza.
Just a clarification, and I may be

kind of advancing
CHAIR KANE:

The General

the General Fund into the

Water Supply Fund.
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1

MR. L. GINOZA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Is this a General Fund transfer?

Right now,

it is a General Fund that we

3

are discussing, but I see it is a Water Supply

4

Fund.

5

Mr. Ginoza.

6

But I am sorry for interrupting you,

MR. L. GINOZA:

I

just wanted to clarify where that

7

fund was coming from, whether that's a Water

8

Department expenditure, meaning comlng from the

9

water funds, or is it a General Fund transfer,

10

like a supplemental appropriation to the Water

11

Supply?

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

Ms. Anderson, your intent?
I will defer to you,

Mr. Chair, whichever you think is best.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Chair--

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I mean, are we restricted

17

from using the Water Supply Fund?

18

would probably be good to find out how they

19

funded the current contract.

20

CHAIR KANE:

I think it

Your Chair is not prepared to respond

21

without having consultation, Member Anderson,

22

and Members.

23
24
25

Any additional comments, Mr. Ginoza?
MR. L. GINOZA:

If the decision is to fund it through

the General Fund, instead of including it into
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

241

1

that program, maybe to just create a separate

2

line item for that particular item, and identify

3

it has General Fund funding.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Still within the Department of Water

5

Supply and still within the Water Resources and

6

Planning Program, but a separate line with

7

General Funds?

8

MR. L. GINOZA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Ginoza.

We will work with that, Members,

11

as initial, and then we will make sure that we

12

are doing that the right way.

13

sure we are doing it right.

14
15

Any additional requests, Members, In
this area?
Ms. Anderson -- excuse me.

16
17

We want to make

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I just wanted to report that

18

I am still in the process of trying to find out

19

about the U.S. Geological Survey's ability to

20

participate in the Kauaula study.

21

preliminarily, but they will be getting back to

22

me.

23

now.

24
25

I have spoken

So I am just going to leave that aside for

I am not sure if this is the appropriate
place to put this.

Mr. Hans Michel testified at

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

242

1

the Lahaina meeting that he has been waiting,

2

and he has been over 20 years, to have some of

3

the issues resolved with regard to the intake

4

and the access roads, and also damages that were

5

done to his property.
Unfortunately, when his claims come

6
7

forward or his opportunity to get some kind of

8

movement, the money

lS

not available.

So I would propose taking money from

9

10

Claims and Settlements, and this

11

cost to even do the repairs to the wall and to

12

the infrastructure that has been damaged to

13

actually service the intake.

14

$150,000 to move forward with that request.

15

it would be proviso'd that this was -- can't be

16

used for anything else.

17

that issue forward.

not the full

I would propose

CHAIR KANE:

19

table.

20

this area before -- yes, Ms. Tavares.

22
23

And

It must be used to move

18

21

Okay.

lS

Members, the proposal is on the

Members, any questions or comments In

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Would it be appropriated here

or in CIP?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This

lS

basically repair, and

24

some of the maintenance issues, so it's not

25

building new, but it is a Claims and Settlement.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
total,

But you said this is not the

150,000?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, because they wouldn't be

4

able to implement all of the things that they

5

have to do with regard to the intake itself, and

6

so this is just the part to repair a portion of

7

the damage that they would realistically be able

8

to move forward with this year, or this next

9

Fiscal Year.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Members, additional comments,

11

Ms. Tavares?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13
14

Yeah,

lS this an active claim

from Mr. Michel?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, his -- the part -- this

15

is actually a repair that is being done, and

16

Mr. Michel has a separate claim that I believe

17

is with Corporation Counselor perhaps with our

18

Risk Management Division, and that is for an

19

attorney's bill.

20

Department in getting this work done.

21

is actually his own land.

22

be subdivided out and separated.

23

But he's cooperating with the
But this

Some of this needs to

It's kind of a complicated lssue, but he

24

did testify.

He's testified at two -- I think

25

two budget hearings running, and some of the
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

244
I think gravel has

1

issues have been dealt with.

2

been put into the area.

3

lingering on, and it's been there for over 20

4

years.

But this is still

So I feel it's appropriate to take money

5

If you want to put

6

from Claims and Settlements.

7

it in that area, that's fine, but I would say

8

that the people that are working with him are In

9

the Department of Water Supply.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Members, the request is on the table,

11

and the Chair apologizes, but the Chair has an

12

objection as an individual Member, not as your

13

Chair, but as an individual Member because with

14

a 20-year issue, not having the information that

15

Ms. Johnson has admitted to be complex, I am not

16

prepared to put forward the moneys without

17

having a complete understanding of this

18

particular issue.

19

And so forgive me, Ms. Anderson,

20

agaln -- excuse me.

21

This is something that I have a difficulty with.

22

Ms. Johnson.

I am sorry.

And if there's partial of it in Claims

23

and if Water Department is not responding, then

24

I think -- I think we need to get more

25

information before we can put forward this
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request.

2

But agaln, that's one of nlne Members.

3

The request lS on the table.

4

working number currently, we have Ms. Johnson's

5

requests.

6

objections from the Members to move this

7

forward?

8

of the body.

are there any

And the Chair will move with the will

Ms. Tavares.

9

10

Are there any other

As far as a

COUNClLMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, you know,

I

11

kind of agree with you that we don't have enough

12

information to -- to really figure out where

13

this should go, whether it's Claims and

14

Settlements, Water Department, ClP, or whatever.

15

And you know,

16

to have, you know, Corp. Counsel weigh in on

17

this at some point, and the Water Department,

18

and to see where -- kind of where we are at.

19

I would -- I would certainly like

And at this stage in the game,

I know

20

she's brought it forward,

so if we can, you

21

know, keep it in our mind that she's brought it

22

forward,

23

provide the additional information as we go

24

through our second and third rounds or whatever,

25

then we could reconsider it at that time.

and if she can -- if Ms. Johnson can
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Chair.

I would love to be able to support this

4

because I think that any time the County has

5

engaged a private citizen to assist them In

6

their needs, and then the private citizen is

7

left holding the bag of holes in his road, that

8

the County needs to step forward and remediate

9

whatever, you know, whatever damage they have

10

caused.

11

But I do agree that we need to have a

12

more clear understanding of the County's

13

position on this.

14

Counsel could possibly give us a status,

15

brief status, on the situation.

16

understanding that the real problem is lack of

17

funds.

18

this body has,

19

forward and help out.

20

have some kind of status on this from Corp.

21

Counsel, even if it's just a brief, you know,

22

paragraph or two to give us an idea of their

23

position.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

So I would ask if Corp.
just a

It's my

So if that's all the problem is, then
I think, the purview to step
But I think we do need to

Ms. Fujita, if you are prepared to

respond, please do so.

If not, if you would be
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1

able to please contact the attorney who has

2

specific knowledge of this and help us to have a

3

better understanding of the situation.

Ms. Fujita.

4
5

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Mr. Chair,

just generally,

I

6

would think that it would be better for the

7

County to -- to hold off and look at all of the

8

claims and -- and settle the matter -- look at a

9

global settlement.
It looks like this appropriation is just

10
11

for maybe a portion of the claim and not the

12

entire amount, and usually, when our office is

13

looking at settlements, we like to look at the

14

whole package, and you know,

15

everything all together, at once.

settle -- settle

But I will -- I will check with the

16
17

Deputy in my office who lS handling the matter

18

and -- and get back to the Committee with

19

further details.

20
21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson,

if you can make

a note, please.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

All right.

Yes,

I will be

23

happy to do that.

24

reason I am asking to take this from Claims and

25

Settlements is because Mr. Michel is not filing

And basically, the only
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1

a claim for all of these components.

2

just asking for reimbursement for his legal

3

expenses, which I believe amount to about

4

$4,000, maybe a little bit more than that.

5

He is only

This is actually the contractual

6

obligation, and I will try to get a copy of the

7

agreement, wherein the County has basically said

8

they would do certain things.

9

In the course of their discharging

10

whatever responsibilities they said they were

11

going to do, they damaged, through their own

12

actions, and it's been acknowledged by the

13

Department.

14

ask the question on the floor of the Council of

15

the Water Director, and he did indicate, he said

16

it's just money.

17

And I did ask the floor -- I did

They are working to try to stabilize the

18

roadway, which goes to the intake, which

19

Mr. Michel's has been maintaining at no expense,

20

basically, to the County, for almost

21

it's more than 20 years.

22

well,

So I will try and get the information.

23

There's quite a thick file,

and I will see about

24

providing that.

25

contractual obligation that the County has.

But this is a

- to fulfill a
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Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

2

Members, any more discussion in this

3

area of the Department of Water Supply under

4

Water Resource and Planning Program?

5

programs?

6

Or other

We are movlng on to page 20, Members.

7

We are close to the total operating

8

appropriations budget area, Members.

9

the grant to Tri-Isle Resource, Conservation and

We have

10

Development (RC&D) for the East Maui Watershed

11

Partnership's East Maui Watershed Protection

12

Project, $100,000.

13

Partnership through University of Hawaii

14

Watershed Management, $75,000.

15

Nature Conservancy for East Maui Watershed

16

Protection, $100,000.

17

Watershed Partnership, $40,000.

18

disbursements for Miconia containment and

19

removal, $250,000.

20

Grant to West Maui

Grant to the

Grant to East Molokai,
Grants and

Water treatment plant operations

21

program, Water Supply Fund, $5,357,904.

22

operations program, Water Supply Fund,

23

$6,071,821.

24

Fund, $12,272,713.

25

Field

Plant operations, Water Supply

Your Chair has recommended no changes In
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Any adjustments to the working number
for the first round, Members?

4

Okay.

Hearing none, Members, that is

5

the total operating appropriations area.

6

enter the Capital Improvement Projects General

7

Fund, Hana Community Plan District.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Could you,

Na Wai Eha?
Yeah, Na Wai Eha, the

USGS --

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Your microphone, Ms. -USGS survey for Na Wai Eha.

The $75,000, I think, was back In

Economic Development under the Mayor's office

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

Thank you.

please, or somebody remind me where USGS -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

Excuse me, Chair.

Ms. Anderson.

12

14

We now

I see.

-- for 75,000.
And is the request there to increase

22

that by an additional 75 by the two of you, or

23

is it to keep it at 75?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Keep it.
Keep it.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So it's already there, Members.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

OED.

Yes.

So thank you very much.
And again, a recollection, real brief,

5

6

that's the second of three years that the

7

request was made for that amount.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So we are following that.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

Right.

Thank you, Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
Just a short statement on

that.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Please.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Even though the grant is in

16

Economic Development, it is being administered

17

by Water, so it's -- I think it's -- it's fine

18

that it works out that way.

19
20

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, thank you.
Okay.

Members, moving into capital

21

improvements, Members.

22

Parks and Recreation, is to, and I will be

23

clear, the Hana Community Center sprinkler

24

system, Members, many of you asked for that

25

consideration, and so the 10,000 has been added.

Your Chair's proposal,
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Also, the Helene Hall air-conditioning,

1

2

Members, the Chair -- your Chair has put forward

3

$16,000 recognizing Member Tavares' request to

4

consider splitting it and taking 24,000 from the

5

Hana Park Assessment.

6

$40,000, 16,000 here, and 24,000 from Hana Park

7

Assessment.

8
9

Okay.

That job is a total of

Members, movlng forward, the

Paia-Haiku Civic Center.

Members, that is just

10

another name that we gave to this after

11

discussion with staff and formulating the

12

proposed -- your Chair's proposal.

13

Haiku Fire Station is the lead, because of the

14

size of the property, it potentially can serve

15

as an area that can also accommodate other

16

Department uses as well,

17

title of a civic area to provide for Public

18

Works, Police, you know, whoever within the

19

County, Parks, etc.

20

Although the

so we just provided a

So we just provided a different name,

21

but it lS the Haiku Fire Station property

22

request.

23

forward by Administration that was not included

24

in the Fiscal Year '07 Mayor's proposal, so we

25

are recognizing that fund, Members.

Plus the $200,000 that was brought
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Also, there's a

the Kaunoa Senior

Center was already part of the Mayor's proposal.

3

And then finally,

your Chair is

4

recognizing Mr. Carroll's request for

5

consideration of design money for the new

6

County -- for a new County building structure of

7

$500,000.

8
9

10

Again, this is for a starting point, as
a working number, Members, any discussion in
this area?

11

Excuse me.

12

Ms. Anderson.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

Thank you, Chair.

This was also a request of mine.

And I

15

am wondering why it is in the Paia Community

16

Plan District?

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. TAGUCHI:

19

Is there a reason?

Mr. Taguchi.
Chair Kane, that's an error.

move that out.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

I need to

It's an error, Ms. Anderson.
Thank you.

So we will make the necessary

adjustment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know,

I know I used the

same language, design of new County building,
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1

but I would like to see that -

2

entails more than just designing a new building.

3

I think we need to have a professional

4

government facility needs assessment done so

5

that when the building is designed, we are

6

making sure that we are designing it for the

7

spaces that we actually need as government

8

grows.

9

I think it

One of the problems with One Main Plaza

10

is there were too many discontiguous spaces to

11

really accommodate government.

12

And so, you know, this isn't rocket

13

science.

14

do these kind of facility, physical facility

15

needs assessments.

16

include that in this design phase so that when

17

someone goes forward to design the building,

18

they are not just, you know, designing square

19

footage, but they are designing space that we

20

actually will need as we grow the County.

21

There are professionals out there who

You know,

And I think that we need to

and I think it needs to be

22

Countywide because, you know, there's going to

23

be space needs that we need other than just the

24

County building.

25

space needs for baseyards.

Space needs for park growth,
South Maui has no
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baseyard.
So I would like to see an overall

2
3

comprehensive facility needs assessment done so

4

that as we go forward In -- in designing and

5

developing additional space for the County, it's

6

designed to really suit our needs.

7

And that would give the Council a chance

8

to review the needs assessment, to actually see

9

how government is going to be growing in the

10

next 20, 30 years.

11

isn't just a matter of a percent growth across

12

the board.

13

government.

16

It's specific to each area of

So, I would hope that we could add that

14
15

And you know, there's -- it

in, if Mr. Carroll has no objection.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for your comments,

17

Ms. Anderson.

18

referenced Mr. Carroll because he did provide

19

written -- a written proposal weeks ago to the

20

body, and so I was just referencing that 500,000

21

for that particular request.

22

And just to be clear, the Chair

And then as far as the dollar amount,

23

that's what we are discussing, and then as far

24

as incorporating what we want to try and

25

achieve, you know, that's no problem as well.
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1

We are just trying to get a dollar amount to get

2

the concept forward and approved or bought into

3

from this body, and then we can

4

with more of the details as far as what it's

5

going to encumber but -- or encompass.
Mr. Carroll, your comments, please,

6
7

8

we can deal

followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

The reason I brought this forward,

9

and

10

all of us have shown a lot of concern about the

11

crowding in this building, and of course we

12

decided not buy One Main Plaza because a

13

majority of us determined that we should have

14

our own facility.
We have a parking lot right across the

15
16

street over here,

17

is more than enough room.

18

SlX

19

our people in the public long about needing more

20

parking, and hopefully a new building would be,

21

perhaps -- and I am not trying to design it, but

22

just perhaps three stories of parking and three

23

stories of well-designed office space.

24
25

some 26,000 square feet.

stories is the limit.

I believe over here,
We have heard from

And this would really go far toward
revitalizing wailuku.

That

Because the County
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1

building is here, many businesses surVlve.

2

at the same time, many businesses suffer because

3

county employees take all the parking away, and

4

people can't come here.

5

building, but to the other businesses, because

6

our poor employees don't have a place to park.

7

And

Not only to the County

So I hope that although I agree that we

8

need to look Countywide, that we could retain

9

some focus on trying to get a new building in

10

the appropriate place, in a reasonable amount of

11

time.

12

This has been discussed for long before

13

I was ever on the Council and people have always

14

found a reason not to proceed.

15

studies were made, and we did have drawings of a

16

County building and County complex.

17

Mr. Chris Hart,

18

that.

19

initial stages.

20

I believe that

And

I believe, was the one that did

But it never proceeded past the very

I would hope that we can do this and get

21

some momentum going, and then perhaps get a

22

design that a future Council can get behind, and

23

we can actually fund and begin to build a

24

structure that we need.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Carroll.
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Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

Thank you, Chair.

And I think Mr. Carroll touched on what

4

I was going to say in regards to about two and a

5

half, three years ago, Mr. Chris Hart provided

6

us with several options in regards to expanding

7

the campus for Maui County.

8

you know, what happened to those plans, if those

9

plans could be resurfaced or rejuvenated In

I don't know if,

10

regards to expanding the campus for this

11

facility over here.
The rendering and the -- and the plans

12
13

that were shown to us were comprehensive in the

14

sense that at that time it provided the needs

15

for the County of Maui, including the parking.
So I -- I don't know if we should, while

16
17

it is in the Paia-Haiku, discuss this thing

18

right here or, you know, when it does come to

19

Wailuku-Kahului, we should discuss this matter

20

further.

21

But I agree that, you know, we should

22

start planning for a new facilities

facility

23

for Maui County, if you want to head towards

24

that direction.

25

probably could utilize the plans that were

And I think as a start, we
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Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Additional questions or comments in this

area, Members?

5

Your Chair will note, and I will be

6

brief, this current year budget, on page 17, Old

7

Wailuku Post Office acquisition, Kalana 0 Maui

8

Wells Annex design, and Kalana 0 Maui Kaohu

9

Annex design,

$3.3 million.

And we had nothing

10

to show for that 3.3 that was appropriated and

11

charged to the Administration to provide some

12

long-term planning.

Excuse me.

So we are just trying to keep the ball

13
14

rolling, and I want to thank Mr. Carroll for

15

providing that request.
We will make the adjustment, Members, to

16
17

move it if the Members agree with this being

18

here In the first place.

19

agree that we need to have this or some adjusted

20

amount, and we will place it in the appropriate

21

place.

24
25

This is first pass, Members.
Ms. Tavares, go ahead.

22
23

The question is do you

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, was that 3.3

you referred to earlier in bond?
CHAIR KANE:

Sorry.
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2
3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

No, we can.

I can look it

We can tell you right now.

Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

And there's been no

expenditures to date on this project?

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

That's okay.

up later.

4
5
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We don't believe there has been.
Okay.

Thank you.

Then,

Mr. Chair, I would -- I would not support it

10

being in this Fiscal Year '07 Budget, because

11

the appropriation will lapse --

12

CHAIR KANE:

December.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- December, this December.

14

And maybe I can take that back.

15

put something in because it is going to lapse in

16

December.

17

you.

18
19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank

Any additional

Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Could you repeat the reference that you

22
23

So I am open to it, Mr. Chair.

comments, Members?

20
21

Maybe we should

were giving us.
Sure.

You said page 17?

24

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Of
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Mr. Taguchi, if you can give the

2

document and the page number, for the reference,

3

please.

4

MR. TAGUCHI:

The document lS the Fiscal Year 2006

5

budget for the County of Maui, page reference 17

6

under Bond Fund Countywide.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Thank you.

Any additional questions in this area,

Members?

Any objections to moving the dollar

10

amount forward, and we will make the appropriate

11

adjustment to where it belongs?

12

apologize.

13

placement of it.

This is an error as far as the

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16
17

And agaln, we

Okay.

Hearing no objections, Members,

let's move forward.
Page 21, General Funds.

18

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community Plan.

19

Government Facilities.

20

Members, and so I will briefly run through this

21

and then if there's any request, please stop me

22

when we get to the bottom of the page.

23

No changes on this page,

Government Facilities, Kula Ag Park,

24

$100,000.

Haleakala Crater Communication

25

Facility Site Repairs, Engineering Study,
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$80,000, for a total of 180,000.

2

Parks and Recreation, Kula Tennis

3

Courts,

$1.3 million.

Upcountry swimming pool

4

filter replacement, $150,000, for total of

5

$1.45 million.
General Fund Wailuku-Kahului Community

6
7

Plan District Government Facilities, three

8

items:

9

coil replacements, $60,000.

Wailuku Police Station air conditioning
Wailuku Police

10

Station Force Training Center expansion,

11

$70,000.

12

terminal room expansion,

13

of $290,000.

14

Wailuku Police Station radio network
$160,000,

for a total

Under Parks and Recreation, Keopuolani

15

Park ball field lighting, $550,000.

War

16

Memorial Complex improvement, $1 million.

17

Total, $1.55 million.
General Fund Kihei-Makena Community Plan

18
19

District, Government Facil

20

Station, $1.5 million.

21

area.

ies, Kihei Police

That's the total in that

22

General Fund, West Maui Community Plan

23

District, Parks and Recreation, Boys and Girls

24

Club of Maui, Lahaina unit, $2.5 million.

25

General Fund, Lanai Community Plan
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1

District, Government Facilities, Lanai Senior

2

Center, $85,000.

3

Community Center grease trap,

4

Parks and Recreation, Lanai
$65,000.

Members, any objections to these being

5

the working numbers in these areas?

6

will move down the line --

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Okay.

We

Chair--

Mr. Pontanilla, and we are comlng down,

we will work our way down, Members.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

Thank you.
Thank you, Chair.

For Kula, Parks and Recreation,

I want

13

to add $40,000 for kitchen renovation.

14

we heard from several people in regards to the

15

condition of the Kula Community Center.

16

I think

And for Kahului Parks and Recreation,

17

want to add $40,000.

18

renovation as well as providing some ceiling

19

fans.

20
21

CHAIR KANE:

can go one at a time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

25

And again, this is for

Mr. Pontanilla, if you don't mind, if we

22

24

I

I am sorry.

Sorry.

So all Members can be on the same page.
Okay.

So 40,000 for --

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

For Kula.
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Members.
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-- kitchen renovations for Kula,
Any objections to that being an added

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

Those small amounts for repair and

6
7

maintenance should probably be more appropriate

8

in the Countywide, and if we -- if

9

Mr. Pontanilla has a list of them throughout the

10

County, maybe we should create a Countywide

11

community centers repair and maintenance fund.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

Fund.
Instead of putting 40,000

here, 30,000 there.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Pontanilla?

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I have no objections.

Members, Countywide Rand M fund,

18

and we will work with that.

19

adjustments at this point on the first pass,

20

Members,

21

can create the pot, and then have them

22

prioritized.

23
24
25

So we will not make

for those types of smaller items.

Members, on this page, any adjust -additional requests?
Mr. Hokama?

And again,

I am working
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1

down.

2

Mr. Hokama.

3

I will be there, Ms. Anderson.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman,

Go ahead,

I have a request under

4

Parks and Recs, Lanai, General Fund,

5

of page 21.

I talked to the Department, Parks

6

Department.

Currently they are working on the

7

grease trap, which is a requirement by law of

8

our law,

9

comply.

10

last area

so even the County facilities must

And I'd ask if the project could include

11

the expanded scope to assist our community with

12

a certified kitchen.

13

recommended that I make a special individual

14

request for this, and so I would ask my

15

Committee Members, and you, Mr. Chair, for your

16

consideration.

17

The Department had

On Lanai, one of the problems that we

18

have is there is no certified kitchen for

19

community non-profit use, and it has been a

20

problem with the Department of Health inspectors

21

on our island.

22

What you see, Saturdays, Members, In the

23

famous Dole Park,

from Health Department,

24

there's a concern because there's no certified

25

kitchen to assist those that are doing
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1

fundraising,

2

would just ask if you would see fit to allow --

3

to move the planning and design of the certified

4

kitchen for our island community to be

5

considered.

6

7

CHAIR KANE:

So I

Thank you.

Okay.

Members, the request lS before

you.

8
9

and non-profit activities.

Any additional comments regarding the
Lanai Community Center certified kitchen

10

planning and design request?

11

objections?

Okay.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members,

We will move into this.

14

may, and I will

15

from the bigger question that was asked earlier

16

regarding the Countywide, Members, if we recall

17

regarding the last Countywide we did that dealt

18

with the pools and that it wasn't done, and so

19

we went through that whole thing because if they

20

don't do it -- they choose not to because they

21

have that pot of money and they don't do it --

22

anyway, should we just keep it in the districts,

23

or we decide to put it In a pot and proviso all

24

of it?

25

-

If I

I will come right there,

Okay.
So that will be the overall, the
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1

overriding question.

2

again, before we go through all of them on the

3

individual basis,

4

that's going to be our -- our question that we

5

are going to be dealing with overall.

6

you.

7
8
9

10

Thank

followed by Ms. Anderson.

I prefer to just put it In

one central location and then proviso it.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson, go ahead.

11

12

just wanted to,

I wanted to make sure that

Ms. Johnson,
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So I

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Before I ask my question,

13

just for clarification, would Mr. Hokama's

14

certified kitchen fall under repair and

15

maintenance, Countywide repair and maintenance?

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

facility

No, because --

Right.
-- there's no existing

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

-- so it would be a true CIP,

22

brand new, improvement project consideration,

23

Members.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama, would that -

and I know

timing-wise, it may not be in the best interest.
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1

But is it possible that that could be included

2

in the Project District of the 115 acres In the

3

affordable housing component that we were

4

discussing earlier as part of the facility

5

structure infrastructure?

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Mr. Chairman.
The 115 acres lS below the existing

8
9

Yeah, thanks for the question,

city.

The certified kitchen I am talking about

10

is the facility that is currently there in the

11

middle of Dole Park, Members, the existing

12

community center.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if could, I would be happy to

15

see if we could have made it all at once,

16

Mr. Chairman, but unfortunately, it's time

17

once again, timing, not working out for us

18

there.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21
22
23

Thank you.
Yeah.

Thank you.

And Ms. Anderson, thank you for your
patience.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, certainly.

I also wanted to ask if Mr. Hokama was

24

gOlng to pursue the Lanai gym improvements if

25

you got -- overlooked that.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, comments.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman,

I am listening to your

3

cues and the other Members' comments, and I

4

would -- I am thinking that maybe it would be a

5

better fit under the Countywide scope that you

6

have been suggesting, as a consideration.

7

am happy to wait until we come to that bridge.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

So I

Ms. Anderson, any specific requests In

this area for the time, on page 21?

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes, thank you, Chair.

Yes.
Under Kihei Community Plan

15

District.

16

funding to pursue a Kihei Police Station, I

17

think we are in dire need of taking care of some

18

of our current facilities that are deteriorating

19

in a very rapid manner.

20

playground.

21

have in South Maui for our youngsters, and it's

22

used not just by resident keiki but also tourist

23

keiki.

24
25

While we are very happy to have

And one of them is the

It's the only playground that we

And Mr. David Frazier came today, which
I thought was very nice of him to come and put
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1

this back on everybody's mind because, you know,

2

I feel it lS a liability issue, besides the fact

3

that I think we deserve to give our children in

4

Kihei a decedent playground.
This playground, this funding, this

5

6

request for $300,000 would demolish and remove

7

the existing playground, would put in an

8

appropriate base, and then put in new playground

9

equipment with the help of a volunteer group.
These are people who have been

10
11

rejuvenating Kalama Park and -- and all the Kam

12

parks as best they can as a volunteer group and

13

they have done quite a bit of research on this.

14

They have -- they have interfaced with lots of

15

playground designers, and they got various cost

16

estimates.

17

is fairly realistic of what could be

18

accomplished by utilizing County and volunteer

19

efforts to -- to -- to build this playground.

20

So I am hopping that I could get support from

21

the Members.

22

CHAIR KANE:

And so this -- this figure,

I think,

Thank you, Chair.

Members, and before I open it up, very

23

briefly, I

just wanted to recall the discussion

24

when we had Mr. Matsui with us, and I think he

25

mentioned as far as from a -- from a timing
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1

perspective, Ms. Anderson,

2

was mentioning this project as well as one of

3

the other ones for Kihei, and I believe he

4

stated on record that they could probably

5

achieve both projects In a two-step planning and

6

design both, the first year, with this year, and

7

then finalizing the construction phase in the

8

next Fiscal Year.

if you can recall, he

So I don't know if you have taken his

9

10

and again,

11

on record, and if that's something that you took

12

into consideration before you brought this

13

forward to the Committee for -

14

consideration.

I believe that was his comments to us

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

for

What two projects are you

I know it was the playground project,

17

and I don't know if it was the skateboard

18

project, and I apologize, but there were two

19

projects that had -- that were being talked

20

about.

21

It might have been the walkway.

And I don't know if it was the walkway.

And so I -- forgive me, Ms. Anderson.

22

I

23

only pose that because I recall that Mr. Matsui,

24

whose

25

Division, and he would be the one, because this

- you know, that's his Department and his
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1

is In County park, that he would be, obviously,

2

involved in this whole coordinated effort

3

between the Parks Department and -- and the

4

public as far as the actual construction

5

component.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It would have to be the

7

Kalama Park pedestrian path because that's the

8

only thing that is, you know,

9

improvement in Kalama Park.

scheduled for
And I might add,

I

10

mean, this is a new thing, an addition.

11

said, I think we need to maintain and take care

12

of what we have existing before we expand.

13

While a pedestrian path is great, it doesn't

14

help our kids.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And I am sorry -- I

16

to give you that,

17

that, Ms. --

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So as I

just wanted

just to find out if you use

And I don't really know how

19

that -- those two things interface at all,

20

anyway.

21

You know,

22

nothing to do with the playground.

23

I mean, it's just on the same park.
it's not

the pedestrian path has

So I am just asking for the Committee's

24

consideration for a CIP on this.

You know,

25

see that there was a prlor appropriation of
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1

$825,000 for the South Maui Community Park

2

Phase I, and I have no idea where that's at.

3

don't think that's anywhere.

I

So, you know, the people in Kihei want

4
5

to see that the Council cares about their

6

community --

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Chairman.
Can I please finish.
No, Mr. Chairman, please.

10

point of clarification, if you don't mind,

11

Ms. Anderson.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

A

State your point, please, Ms. Tavares.
But I thought that we were

14

going put in whatever we wanted to put in here

15

as far as having it considered for inclusion and

16

that later on we would be giving our

17

justifications for it.

18

short kind of thing, but you know, we can get

19

into the detailed discussions in the next round.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I mean, you could give a

And -- and
Just enough information so

22

that we can make a decision about whether or not

23

we want to consider it or not consider it at

24

this point.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
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And Ms. Anderson, all I was gOlng to ask

1

2

that -

I don't want to be considered rude or

3

anything, but I am just trying to provide the

4

body their opportunity to support it, and I

5

believe that the -- the membership is ready to

6

consider yours and put it in, and so we can move

7

forward and then as we get into more discussion,

8

we can provide that In a second round.
But this -- the whole idea and that's

9

10

why I made the comment yesterday,

11

abbreviate our comments regarding the requests

12

for adds as much as possible because this is

13

almost the second full day,

14

our first round.

15

I think we are being very liberal in adding

16

things in because at the end, we are going to

17

have to start talking about the priorities.

20
21

and we are still In

And we are -

as you can see,

So, Ms. Anderson, you know, you --

18
19

if we can

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Are you finished?

I think

you have made your point.
CHAIR KANE:

Well,

I am trying to be sensitive and

22

considerate to you, Ms. Anderson.

So, please, I

23

ask you for the same level of consideration

24

because you continue to stretch the envelope or

25

push the envelope on the request that I have
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made repeatedly, very respectfully.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

And so ...

Mr. Kane.

Excuse me, Ms. Anderson,

I don't want to

4

call you out of order.

5

asking you to do is that we have heard your

6

appeal for the request.

7

decide to move it forward.

8

that question, so we can move on.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

So please, all I am

Let the membership
I would like to ask

Mr. Kane, my first

Point of order.
Excuse me.

You are out of order (Gavel.)
I can respond to what you

said --

15

CHAIR KANE:

We are in recess.

16

RECESS:

4:56 p.m.

17

RECONVENE:

5:02 p.m.

18

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.)

Okay.

Members, we are

19

reconvened.

20

Time now is five o'clock.

21

request to have us go into recess until seven

22

o'clock.

23

dinner, and we will be back at seven O'clock,

24

Members, the Committee stands in recess.

25

(Gavel.)

Thank you for that brief recess.
There's been a

We will go ahead and take that now for
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1

RECESS:

5:02 p.m.

2

RECONVENE:

7:04 p.m.

3

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.) Okay.

Members, we are

4

reconvened from the dinner recess.

5

very much.

Thank you

We will proceed on the first pass,

6

7

Members.

8

ask for the body's concurrence or without

9

objections, and we will put it on, and we will

10

move forward through the first round, and that

11

way we can provide a first round document.

12

Any requests for adjustments we will

Staff has indicated that they have not

13

been able to complete their numbers, but they

14

are very close, but I think in the meantime we

15

can go through, and we might be able to get

16

something completed.

17

So why don't we go ahead and move

18

forward.

19

General Fund Kihei-Makena Community Plan

20

District.

21

you wanted to put that under Government

22

Facilities.

23

facilities area there, and with the $300,000

24

request for the Kalama Park playground.

25

Ms. Anderson had a request under the

And, Member Anderson,

I don't know if

We will make a parks and recreation

Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, thank you, Chair.

2

I -- I have another request in the same

3

category.

4
5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Any objections to the 300,000

add, Members?

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

Hearing none, thank you.

We will

add that.
Ms. Anderson.

9

10

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I am wondering if the staff

11

passed out this document that I submitted this

12

morning.

13

CHAIR KANE:

No.

We have that now, but we can get

14

that out now.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

I'd appreciate that.

We wanted to wait until that -- we

17

brought it forward.

18

to get that out.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So take a moment, Members,

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
If you don't mind, while she

22

is passing that out, if we note the project

23

somewhere and then perhaps later the staff can

24

put it in the proper place.

25

Kalama Park playground doesn't fit under

So if this -- like

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

278

1

Government Facilities, it really should show up

2

in the South Maui District, Parks facilities,

3

then the staff can move it around to its more

4

appropriate placement, or to the most

5

appropriate placement.

6

7

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

Thank you.

And that will keep us

movlng.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

Thank you.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Chair.

Member Anderson.
I have to apologize to the

13

Members.

14

fodder.

15

earlier this morning so you would have had a

16

chance to look at it.

17

This isn't exactly after-dinner
I hoped it would have been passed out

But it

it lS a very graphic visual of

18

the condition of the

19

the reason I want you to see that is because my

20

next request for the Committee's consideration

21

is $350,000 towards the replacement of Kam III

22

bathroom.

23

It's Kam II, not Kam III, sorry.

24
25

the park bathrooms.

And

I put the wrong number on my request.

And this bathroom has, you know, many
problems besides the maintenance of it.
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1

of ADA compliance requirements, all the stalls

2

were removed inside this bathroom, and there's

3

no privacy whatsoever.

4

too small to adequately provide ADA compliance

5

and still provide people with the necessary

6

prlvacy that they need.

7

And, you know,

it's just

So that's why I am asking consideration,

8

that we get this on the CIP program so that we

9

can, you know, adequately take care of the ADA

10

needs and the needs of everybody in our Parks.
As I said, the Kam III Parks are used

11

12

24/7 by everybody, not just residents and

13

visitors, but people also use them as a place to

14

have lunch during the day.

15

that consideration of the Members.

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

So I would ask for

Members, any objections to the addition

of the Kamaole II, Member Anderson?

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22
23

Yes.

Kamaole II bathroom replacement.

Okay.

Let's move forward.

Any

additional requests, Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, and then I would ask

24

also, our skate park in Kalama, which is a

25

you know, a real focal point for the youngsters
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

280

1

in the community.

2

because it was made out of wood.

3

I think, going in the direction of concrete

4

skate parks that don't need maintenance, that

5

are -- actually turned out to be safer than what

6

we have got right now because they are at street

7

level,

8

for $50,000 for a design to begin replacing this

9

skate park.

And it constantly breaks down

I would ask consideration of the Members

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

And as we are,

Members, any objections?

Okay.

Moving forward, Member Anderson,

any additional?

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

That's it, thank you.

Any other members, In this area, General

16

Fund for the Wailuku-Kahului, Kihei-Makena, West

17

Maui, or Lanai Community Plan Districts?

18

well as, excuse me, for the

19

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community Plan Districts?
Member Molina.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

apologize.

23

earlier,

24

Tavares.

25

As

Chair, first of all,

I

I was probably sleeping a little

just to borrow a line from Member

For the Paia-Haiku area,

I had a
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1

consideration for a resurfacing of the Baldwin

2

Avenue parking lot in Paia, a $50,000

3

consideration.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Members.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

That was back on page 20.

Thank you, Members, 20, page 20, General

7

Fund Paia-Haiku Community Plan District, 50,000

8

for repaving of the parking lot.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes.

It's been a while since

10

it's been repaved, and I have been getting some

11

calls from some of the constituents out in that

12

area, so if the body would consider that.

13
14

CHAIR KANE:

Along Baldwin Avenue.

Members,

objections to add?

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.
No objection.

How much, sir?

Fifty thousand.
Fifty?

Fifty thousand dollars, Members.

Just

21

for the information, the Baldwin -- along

22

Baldwin Avenue, is this -- what particular one

23

is this?

24
25

Can you give us a site specific?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes, this is the parking lot

that's near Mana Foods, the public parking lot
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1

near Mana Foods, right pretty much at the center

2

of town.

3

lot which is near, as you approach, as you come

4

into Paia Town.

5

is the one that's more at the center of town

6

which is located near Mana Foods and Moana Cafe.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8
9
10

I know there's another public parking

Okay.

It's not that parking lot.

It

Members, thank you very much.

Any additional requests, Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

No, that's it.

Members, page 21, we just

11

finished.

12

for ads or deletes?

13

Members.

14

Any additional requests in this area
Seeing none, page 22,

Molokai Community Plan District, the new

15

Kaunakakai Fire Station of $10.5 million has

16

been moved -- moved forward as a request.

17

have under General Fund.

18

you will see the list of the various items.

19

only adjustment, Members, is that the morgue

20

purchase and renovations, under General Fund

21

Countywide, the proposal is to transfer the

22

morgue purchase and renovations to Bond.

23

that's your Chair's proposal as a starting

24

point.

25

We

Countywide, Members,
The

And

Other than that, any adjustments to any
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Working number?

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, in my discussions with

4

Dr. Shitamoto, I would say I think we still have

5

some time, according to the doctor's opinion,

6

that instead of a purchase, we may want to

7

consider instead of funding a -- a morgue study,

8

to see whether or not, one, there's existing

9

County property that could be considered.

10

And this was not from the doctor, but

11

one comment I heard was why wouldn't we maybe go

12

above the -- and create another floor above the

13

Wailuku Police Station?

14

idea whether or not that was a viable option.

15

And they said well, do you know that it couldn't

16

work?

17

And I said I had no

And I said no.
So I

just ask the Members whether or not

18

it might make good sense to see whether or not

19

we want to look at options instead of buying

20

private property and having the morgue move --

21

move to I believe it's the Mill Industrial Park,

22

Mr. Chairman, Wailuku Mill Industrial Park.

23

I

just ask the Members if they would

24

like to think about that instead of this

25

$4 million option at this time.
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CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, your recommendation is to

remove completely at this point in time?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would say,

I would be willing

to leave maybe about 100,000.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So, Members, request lS to delete

7

$3.9 million on line 1052.

8

additional adjustment, and the reference point

9

is to transfer morgue to the renovations to

And then an

10

Bond, so we would make an adjustment there as

11

well to delete completely the bond request.

12

so we would keep 100,000 in this area,

13

Mr. Hokama,

14

And

is that your -

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That would be my proposal as an

15

option to this Committee regarding this specific

16

morgue issue, Mr. Chairman.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, at first pass, Members,

18

have objections to the request at this point in

19

time?
Ms. -- Ms. Johnson.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

I violently object.

Any further objection?

Okay, Members.

23

We will leave it as is, and then we will

24

bring -- I'm sorry.

25

Member -- Member Anderson.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Yeah,

Okay.

I object, too.

So we have -- we have

3

objections.

4

is, and we will come back second round.

5

So, Members, we will leave it as

Okay.

Members, moving into Parks and

6

Recreation, Countywide, we have the figures with

7

no adjustment, total $4.8 million.

8

the ADA improvements, Countywide cesspools, and

9

Countywide park improvements, for the total

10

This is for

amount of 4.8.

11

Adjustments?

12

We have the communications network,

13

$300,000.

14

Plan District, road improvements, we have

15

district road resurfacing for 300,000.

Under Highway fund,

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

Hana Community

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. Chair, backing up

to Parks and Recreation, Countywide.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, ma'am.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

This is where I think we were

22

talking with Mr. Pontanilla and the community

23

center improvements.

24

there, that would be Countywide community center

25

improvements.

If we could add a category

And I would suggest 200,000 as a
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1

starting number, and then we can work on

2

provisos for which community centers.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Members, objections to the request?

4

hundred thousand as a starting point for

5

Countywide Community Plan improvement --

6

community center,

7

objections?

improvement?

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Excuse me.

Two

Any

Hearing none, Members.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Chair.

Yes, Ms. Anderson.
I thought the language was

13

going to be Countywide community center repairs

14

and maintenance, which is different from

15

improvements.

16
17
18

CHAIR KANE:

And forgive me if I misstated.

If it's

repairs and maintenance, then -- Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It is a matter of semantics.

19

Usually, the Countywide have been used for

20

repair and maintenance projects.

21

repairs and maintenance makes it more specific

22

for the kinds of things that Mr. Pontanilla --

23

and actually now we are talking about,

24

that's fine if we want to put it under repair

25

and maintenance.

But you know,

I think
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Okay.

And then we will ask for

2

assistance to get better clarity at the second

3

round.

4
5

Two hundred thousand, Members.

Any

objections?

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

No objections.

We are moving

8

forward with a revised figure of $5 million,

9

Members,

in that area.
Hana Community Plan District road

10
11

improvements, we have road resurfacing for the

12

district,

13

Community Plan District.

14

improvements of $1.1 million, which includes

15

district road resurfacing -- Members, as well

16

as -- Members,

17

staff, staff, if you can explain if it's on the

18

top, it's one way that includes things; if it's

19

on the bottom, that means something else.

300,000.

Highway funds,

Paia-Haiku

We have road

just as for information, from

If you can provide some comments for the

20
21

Members to understand this, the way it's set up

22

in the -- in the document.
Mr. Taguchi.

23
24
25

MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair Kane, if the amount is listed on

the top line,

for example, under road
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1

improvements, and it is not broken out in the

2

individual lines below, then the Administration

3

has the flexibility to do the two projects and

4

fund them accordingly.

5

one project is too expensive to be done, it can

6

be -- the other project can be deleted, and the

7

moneys be utilized to move one project forward.

8
9

So in other words, if

If you put moneys on individual line
items, what occurs is that they will be

10

restricted to that amount in that line item.

11

Any unused funds would be lapsed.

If the

12

project did not have enough funds,

then it would

13

not move forward.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Members, the Chair,

just very brief,

15

because I think the example of the difference lS

16

right there in front of us.

17

Community Plan District road improvements on

18

line 1070, if you note, on line 1071 where it

19

reads the road improvements, related

20

improvements, beautification, sidewalks, bike

21

paths, etc., you will notice that there's no

22

number there.

23

numbered number one, district road resurfacing,

24

on line 1072, then you have the dollar amount,

25

300,000.

Under the Hana

And right under it, where it's
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Right below that, if you notice, there's

1

2

a distinct difference.

On line 1078, where you

3

have the road improvements, related

4

improvements, etc., you will note that there

5

a dollar amount there, $1.1 million.
Under that, on the first line, road

6

7

district -- excuse me

8

resurfacing, there

9

that it would be a part of the overall

10

lS

$1.1 million.

lS

- district road
no number there, meaning

There's a difference.

And so Members,

11

I am just asking staff

12

to inform you folks that there is a difference,

13

and if you note that difference, and it is a

14

concern, then this is where you would, you know,

15

make that adjustment, to have it in the pot of

16

money or specifically for the purposes that's

17

identified with the number.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

If you can

come back to Hana Community Plan District.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I want to add $700,000 for

24

Nahiku Road improvement.

It has been brought up

25

to my attention, at least, and possibly some
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1

Members here, that the intersection of Nahiku

2

Road and Hana Highway, the guardrail that's

3

presently there,

4

is basically over a cliff.

So for safety reasons and potential

5

liabilities,

6

that road improvement at that intersection.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I want to add that $700,000 for

Members, thank you.

And Member

8

Pontanilla has provided us with a handout so

9

that you can have a visual as well as the

10

schematics for the proposed improvements.
So Chair will give a moment for you

11

12

folks to see that.

13

Questions, comments in this area?

14

Ms. -- Member Anderson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I recall not that long ago

16

that we were asked for some,

17

budget amendment, to take care of I think a

18

switchback kind of road,

19

that, on this same area.

20

I guess it was a

if the Members recall

So I -- it was my impression at the time

21

that this was going to be like a temporary fix

22

until they could go forward with this major

23

project.

24
25

And also,

I want to bring to the

Members' attention that we have had for some
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1

time a CIP project for improving the Nahiku,

2

Upper Nahiku water system, and I was told that

3

they wanted to coordinate the two projects at

4

the same time.

5

factor in with this.

6

health and safety issue, the waterline, because

7

the people in this area are having health

8

problems from using surface water.

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

So I don't know how that would
But it

- it is also a

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair,

I would hope that

11

the Department would take into consideration the

12

hanging water pipe that's already there.

13

sure, as they design this particular

14

intersection for the safety needs, they will

15

also take care of the waterline as part of the

16

design.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Any additional comments In this area,

18

Members?

19

$700,000 add in this area.

20

objections to the request?

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

I am

Hearing none, there's a request for a

Okay.

Are there any

It will be added, Members.

The Chair will note on line 1081 of

24

page 22, that your Chair's proposal was to move

25

the Baldwin Park Bikeway to bond, and I believe
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1

we touched on this -- anyway, it's -- we have

2

that number there, 800,000 reduction.

3

total now would be $300,000.

4

comments earlier, you will note that that

5

300,000 is not specific to the district road

6

resurfacing but is included in a pot of money

7

that could include a variety of related

8

improvements in this district.

9

So the

And the Chair's

So I bring this to the attention of the

10

Member from Haiku-Paia-Makawao, if there's any

11

consideration if you want to have that adjusted,

12

Mr. Molina.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Not at the -- at this time.

14

Maybe the second go-around, I will have some

15

comments.

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Members, moving on, Highway Fund

18

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community Plan District,

19

line 1086, there's $600,000.

20

been made.

21
22

No revision has

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think when

23

we were in Upcountry, and when we also have

24

gotten -- we have also gotten testimony and

25

written testimony regarding some of the road
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1

conditions in the -- especially the Kula area.

2

And I would like to add Waikoa Road for 100,000;

3

Kimo Drive for 400,000; and Omaopio Road speed

4

tables for 26,000.

5
6

CHAIR KANE:

Members, the request lS there.

objections?

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Okay.

Staff, you got the three roads

for the dollar amounts?

10
11

Member Tavares, anything else In this
area?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14
15
16
17

Any

Okay.

No, not at this time.

Any other requests in this area,

Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Is Councilmember Tavares

withdrawing her request for Piiholo Road?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I was going to wait,

since

18

Mr. Molina is waiting, because I think Piiholo

19

is in his district.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

Member Anderson.
Okay.

Okay.

That's fine.

Anybody else asking to be recognized?
Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

just had a question.

Is

this a proviso or lS this adding in additional
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1

money?

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

Adding additional monies.

The total would be -- staff, if you can

provide a dollar amount, please.

6

MR. TAGUCHI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

So, what would the total be?

Chair, we are still working on that.
Oh, okay.

Member -- Ms. Tavares, the total

126,000, so 526?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

400,

lS

Is that the number?
Yes.

Okay, Members, the addition would be an

12

additional $526,000 for the three -

13

requests.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

Five plus

So it would be 1,126,000?
SlX

yes, yes,

16

Ms. Anderson -- Ms. Johnson.

17

11 -- $1.126 million, yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

three

I am sorry.

Yes,

Okay.

Mr. Molina, in this area?
Yes.

380,000 for

21

consideration for Piiholo Road, and 200,000 for

22

Alaluana Road, both in the Olinda-Makawao areas.

23

And we were looking at other areas where

24
25

we could make some cuts, possibly, to -CHAIR KANE:

Member Molina, I am sorry.

And the two

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

295

1

total -- the two areas and the dollar amounts,

2

and for -- and then a total, please?

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6
7
8

Yes, sir.

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, 580,000 for Piiholo and

Objections to the add?
Hearing none --

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes,

sorry.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Member Anderson.

I don't see -- oh, I am

Alaluana, at the top -

top, yeah.

Oh, here it

So -- okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

22

Excuse me.

I am sorry.

14

21

A

Alaluana Roads additional into this area.

10

20

And 200,000 for Alaluana.

total of 580,000 for the two roads.

9

17

380 for Piiholo Road.

lS,

up at the

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman.

So your total, Members, would be

1,706,000.
Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Yeah.

23

did have one more add, and I apologize.

24

it might have -- Upper Ulumalu, I think that

25

goes under Paia-Haiku, an additional 250,
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250,000, under Paia-Haiku.
CHAIR KANE:

Members, objections to the add for the

Upper Ulumalu Road?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No objection.

Ms. -- Member Johnson.
Yes, Mr. Chair, we are gOlng

7

to be going through this again, too, to work out

8

provisos, you know, so that right now we are

9

just adding it in?

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Yes, absolutely.

Okay.

Okay.

Members, we are at 1,956,000 for

13

road improvements in the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula

14

Community Plan District.

15

And forgive me,

I think the Upper

16

Ulumalu Road, we would make the adjustment to

17

the previous fund, Members,

18

apologizes.

19

gave you, the 250,000.

20
21
22

in Haiku.

So, Chair

Retract that last number that I

So we are at 1,706,000 for the
Makawao-Pukalani-Kula.
If we backtrack one page, Members, to

23

page 22, in the Paia-Haiku, an additional

24

$250,000 being requested.

25

we will have it in that area instead, Members.

Without objections,
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1

Okay.

Thank you.

2

Seven hundred sixty thousand dollars in

3

the Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan District road

4

improvements, which includes district road

5

resurfacing, and the Kamehameha Avenue traffic

6

signal upgrade at Lono Avenue.

7

Adjustments in this area?

8

Kihei-Makena Community Plan, $300,000,

9

for road improvements.

10

Adjustments?

Road improvements for the West Maui

11

Community Plan District, the reduction due to

12

the Keawe Street extension to be funded by

13

donated funds received, so that's where we

14

minused out the $1.5 million that -- that

15

Administration put in, Members.
The next two items --

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

ahead.

20
21

Yes,

Mr. Chair.

I am sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Go

So Ms. Johnson didn't have

a -- an addition for Puukolii Road?

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I am trying to work something

23

on Puukolii.

24

Ms. Tavares, and you can put it in, but because

25

there's some issues still with the road -- I

So, I mean,

I saw your request,
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1

don't know,

2

am trying to take a little bit different

3

approach.

4

I am not sure if I can proceed.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, if we can

5

put it there so it can jog our memory when we

6

get back in the next round.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR KANE:

I

One hundred thousand.
Puukolii Road, yeah, 100,000.

Thank you.

And that add will take

10

place, Members, in the West Maui Community Plan

11

District, $100,000 for Puukolii Road, West Maui.

12

Adjusted amount of 400,000, Members.

13

additional requests?

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any

Mr. Chair.

Member Johnson.
I didn't put this one In, but

17

I will try and get an answer from Public Works

18

because the road repairs on Shaw and also on

19

Front Street, it is unbelievable.

20

have to find out what's going to be done because

21

those roads are not traversable.

22

And I -- I

So I would just like to put in 100,000

23

for Shaw at this -- Shaw and Front Street at

24

this time,

25

there so that I can come back to that.

just to at least put something In
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Okay.

Members, request for 100,000 into

2

the West Maui Community Plan District road

3

improvement funds,

4

Lahainaluna,

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8
9

100,000 for the Shaw,

I am sorry, Ms. Shaw and Front.

Front Street.

Thank you.

Yeah.

It is the area where

they did the sewer project.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

So now we are

10

looking, Members, at a 500,000 net total In this

11

area.

12

Next item is the Lanai Community Plan

13

District road improvements, $200,000.

14

is the Molokai Community Plan District road

15

improvement, $475,000.

16

road resurfacing and Kolapa Street sidewalk

17

improvements.

18

Next area

That includes district

Page 24, Highway Fund Countywide for

19

drainage, $1 million.

20

inventory and assessment study, and Countywide

21

highway baseyard drainage grease trap program.

22

Countywide culvert

Next item under Countywide road

23

improvements, 1,180,000.

As your Chair stated

24

in his proposal, there's an additional $980,282,

25

for a total of $2,160,282.
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1

2

300

revision.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair.

Member Pontanilla.
Under road improvements, I

6

want to add $300,000 for bridge repair and

7

maintenance.

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

You want to add an additional 300,000,

or you want to proviso that dollar -- your -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No, this is for

11

Countywide, actually.

12

Countywide safety improvements would also

13

include the bridge repair and maintenance.

14
15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I don't know your

Members, any objections to the

add of $300,000?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Chair?

Member Anderson.
Could you explain the

20

reasoning behind the additional 980,000 that you

21

put in.

22

CHAIR KANE:

That was the leftover after our

23

proposal, so we parked it in a place where we

24

anticipated because of the request of the gas

25

tax reduction, this was an area where we felt
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1

could provide some offset to the increased cost

2

of paving and road resurfacing.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Bond Fund, Hana Community Plan District

5

Road Improvements, we have $1.95 million for

6

Kaholopoo, Papahawahawa, and additional related

7

road improvements.

8
9

10
11

Okay.

Members, we are in Bond Fund,

sanitation, 40,000.

This is the Hana Landfill

land acquisition.
Paia-Haiku, road improvements, this

12

where we moved the Baldwin Park Bikeway,

13

$800,000 bond.

14

lS

Next is Wailuku-Kahului, Government

15

Facilities, this is where we moved the morgue

16

purchase and renovations, and staff has noted

17

that we will return to this with the request

18

from Mr. Hokama.

19
20
21

Drainage, lao Stream improvements,
$500,000.
Page 25.

Excuse me.

Road improvements,

22

and related improvements, etc.

We have

23

specifically, line item, the Market Street

24

improvements in this area of $2 million.

25

Wailuku-Kahului Wastewater reclamation facility,
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1

tsunami protection, $500,000.

2

sanitation, Kihei Recycling and Redemption

3

Center, $755,000.

4

drainage, Lahaina Watershed flood control,

5

$1.9 million.

6

issues, the line item will go to the Lower

7

Honoapiilani Road improvements,

8
9

Kihei-Makena,

West Maui Community Plan

Road improvements and related

$1 million.

Sanitation, Lahaina Recycling Drop Box
and Redemption Center, $75,000; and second, the

10

Olowalu Convenience Center resurfacing,

11

$150,000.

12

If I can ask staff in this area to -- I

13

see the "move to," in parentheses.

14

in this area, please?

15

Mayor's initiative, so I don't know if we put

16

that "move to" comment in there.

17

Any comment

Although this is the

Disregard for now?

18

MR. TAGUCHI:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Disregard for now.
Okay.

Members, disregard that "move ton

20

part.

We might have been starting a thought and

21

not finishing the thought.

22

The movement is a $225,000, Members.

23

Under sewer, Lahaina Wastewater

24

Reclamation Facility, Modification Stage lA,

25

$2,500,000.

Lanai Sanitation, Landfill, Storm
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Water System Reconstruction, $500,000.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4
5

Chair.

Mr. -- excuse me, Member Pontanilla,

yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for the Lanai

6

Landfill, Storm Water System Reconstruction.

7

had a conversation with the Public Works

8

Director, the $500,000 that you see there was an

9

estimate based on the engineering department of

10

the -- Engineering Division of the Department.
He recently got an estimate from one of

11

12

the consultants, and we want to add another

13

$500,000 to cover the cost for that

14

reconstruction work.

15

agreements that is still pending regarding the

16

Lanai Landfill.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

This would settle some

Members, an additional $500,000

18

being requested to add to this area for a net

19

amount of $1 million.

20

add?

Any objections to the

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

I

Okay.

Hearing none,

Page, 26, Members.

$1 million.
Molokai.

Kaunakakai

24

drainage improvement system, $2 million.

25

Sanitation, Molokai Integrated Solid Waste
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1

Facility intersection improvements,

2

$1.5 million.

3

waterline improvement, $400,000.

4

drainage, $500,000.

Water supply, Pano, Puili Place

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Countywide

Chair.

Member Pontanilla.
Beg your pardon on this

8

one, here.

9

baseyard, which is presently located on State

For Molokai, the Public Works

10

land,

11

relocated.

12

requesting the land back by the year 2008.

13

just entering Kaunakakai Town, need to be
The reason why is that the State is

It lS imperative that, you know, we look

14

for some land and the Department has come up

15

with a recommendation for land purchase at the

16

industrial park, outside Kaunakakai.

17

would like to add $1.2 million -- $1,247,000 for

18

the purchase of 2.5 acres.

19
20

CHAIR KANE:

And this is for what area,

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

I am sorry,

under Bond Fund, Molokai Community Plan?

21

23

And I

Bond Fund, Molokai.

Drainage, sanitation, water supply?

am sorry.

I

Which category, Mr. Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Oh, I am sorry.

This

would be the Public Works, the Department moving
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1

from the present location to a new location that

2

is being proposed.

3

would be in this area.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I don't know if it's --

Well, we will plug it into the

5

Bond Fund Molokai Community Plan District, and

6

we will --

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Okay.

Fine.

Any objections to the inclusion, first

round, Members?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

Moving forward, Countywide

drainage, 500,000.

13
14

Okay.

Councilmember Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, that

15

includes the Countywide bridge repair and

16

maintenance, number one?

17

right place?

18

CHAIR KANE:

to that one.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

Okay.
CHAIR KANE:

- am I In the

I am on drainage, and then I am movlng

19

21

If I am

Oh, you are moving to it.

Sorry.
So you can -- road improvements,

23

$800,000, and listed under that, we have two

24

items, Countywide bridge repair and maintenance

25

as well as the Countywide Speed Hump Program.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I notice we just

2

talked about bridge repair and maintenance under

3

road improvements on page 24,

4

300,000.

I think that was Mr. Pontanilla.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7
8
9
10

for additional

Yes, on line No. 1141, the change.
So maybe it should be

actually here.
CHAIR KANE:

Any objection to the movement,

Mr. Pontanilla?

I know that's your request, the

300,000.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.

To plug it into the bridge repair and

13

maintenance for 300.

So this -- Members,

14

back on 1140, we would just keep the number as

15

stated there.

16

300,000 that was proposed by Member Pontanilla

17

and just move it into this area, under

18

Countywide, and increase that by 300,000, to

19

$1.1 million.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And then we would take that

Thank you.
Chair.

Member Anderson.
Could I get the figure agaln

23

that Mr. Pontanilla quoted for the Molokai

24

baseyard acquisition?

25

CHAIR KANE:

so

One million two hundred forty-seven
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thousand, Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

thousand.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

9

Yes, Chair.

One million two hundred forty-seven

5

8

Yes, Chair.

Thank you.

Members, we are In sanitation.
Mr. Molina, before we get to sanitation?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Chair, thank you, yes.

would be for road improvements.

If I could add

10

a proviso,

11

for old Government roads, resurfacing.

12

85,000 for Ulalena Loop and 50,000

I am wondering if this is the right area

13

or it should be put under page 24,

14

of looking for your guidance on that.

15
16
17

This

CHAIR KANE:

so I was kind

Specific roads to be included, Mr. --

Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Ulalena Loop,

85,000, and

18

50,000 for resurfacing of old Government roads.

19

Occasionally some of these old Government roads

20

need to have some patchwork done.

21

thought of a proviso to earmark some of those

22

funds for patching some of these old Government

23

roads that may not, you know, qualify for a full

24

resurfacing, but at the same time, need some

25

type of temporary repair.

So -- I

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

308

1

MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair Kane.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Taguchi.

3

MR. TAGUCHI:

If it's more like repairs and

4

maintenance, and if it is an undetermined area

5

at this point, maybe we can move it to the -- I

6

think we -- we put about 980,000 in road

7

resurfacing.

8
9

10
11

Is that road resurfacing or

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
resurfacing.

Ulalena Loop would be for road

And the 50,000 would be for

basically patching of old Government roads.
MR. TAGUCHI:

I would probably recommend that we

12

proviso that in where we have the $980,000

13

resurfacing.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Members, any objections to the staff of

15

the Committee's recommendation?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18
19

Okay.

Thank you.

Any additional requests, Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

Chair.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

No, that's it.

Thank you,

So we are under sanitation,

22

Members, on page 26, 1,475,000.

23

is the area where your Chair's proposal adds the

24

fire pumper truck under your Countywide bond.

25

This is part of the pieces of equipment from

We have -- this
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1

that $1.2 million '06 request.

2

pumper for Lahaina.

3

deferred or was not included, and the -- the

4

boat or the

5

the boat is In another area.

This is the

The other truck was

excuse me, yes, the equipment for

Sewer Fund, Countywide Environmental

6

7

Protection Agency Consent Decree Wastewater

8

Reclamation Facility Renovations Project,

9

$1.9 million.

EPA Consent Decree Compliance

10

projects, $1 million,

11

$2.9 million.

12

for a total of

Water Supply, acquisition of watershed

13

and/or surface water intakes, withhold bond,

14

Members.

15

so when they are ready to go with whatever

16

proposal they have, they would need to come back

17

for $7 million.

18

Countywide pump replacement is $1 million.

19

And that request is to proviso that,

And I believe

well.

And the

So all we did as your Chair, Members,

20

was reVlse the language of the acquisition, to

21

include watershed over and above water intake.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Mr. Chair.

Member Tavares.
Yeah, does that title match

the 200,000 appropriation for the appraisal?
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We will check and make sure, and we will

keep it consistent.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

So, make the adjustment for consistency.
Page 27, Members.

5

Road improvements,

6

lapsed bond proceeds, Wailuku-Kahului,

7

Kamehameha Avenue traffic signal at Hina,

8

$110,000.

9

Community Plan District, $630,000.

Park Assessment Funds, Kihei-Makena
The list of

10

projects in this area include Kalama Park

11

pedestrian path, Kihei Aquatic Center shade, and

12

Kamaole Point improvement.
Park Assessment funds, West Maui

13
14

Community Plan, $1,225,000.

The list includes

15

Lahaina Aquatic Center filter replacement,

16

Lahaina Civic Center improvements, Napili Park

17

playground.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Chair.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21
22
23

Councilmember Anderson -- excuse me,

Councilmember Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's okay_

I had requested in my original one to

24

put in 500,000 for a retrofit to bring the Civic

25

Center up to being a shelter, and so that was a
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1

request for 500,000.

2

900,000,

3

Center improvements.

4

lights, bleachers, irrigation hookup, restroom,

5

for the amphitheater.

6

the 500,000 to the 900,000 for that.

9
10
11

I believe, that's for the Lahaina Civic
Those are for tennis court

So mine would be adding

So I guess it would be upplng the total,

7

8

And that does not -- the

then, by 500,000.
CHAIR KANE:

We are In Park Assessment, Member

Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, yes, and I do believe we

12

have substantial buildup of Park Assessment

13

money.

14

would be actually completely retrofitting,

15

because we have no shelters in West Maui, other

16

than one, which lS at Lahainaluna High School.

And this would not be a repair.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

This

Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I had

20

looked at the -- from the point of view of the

21

Park Assessment, what those funds should be used

22

for,

23

Lahaina Civic Center lump sum I didn't feel were

24

eligible for Park Assessment.

25

and actually a number of things within that

The one that I did feel qualified was
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1

the rest rooms because that is a new facility

2

for the Civic Center amphitheater.

3

I think that what Ms. Johnson lS talking

4

about with the retrofit for that would actually,

5

to me, should come under Government Facilities,

6

because it is not really the park users, it is

7

a

8

regarding or involving some of our facilities,

9

but I don't think it should come out of Park

10

- you know, Civil-Defense-type related

Assessment at all.
And maybe that should -- I mean, it

11
12

needs to be done or looked at, but the funding

13

of it perhaps should be in Government

14

Facilities, instead of in Park Assessment.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So Mr. Chair, under Lahaina

17

Civic Center improvements, if I can blither

18

along here,

19

request, $460,000 was not Park

20

Assessment-qualified, in my opinion.

21

part of it would have to be moved to either cash

22

or bond, under West Maui.

23

I determined that out of their

So that

Similarly, the Lahaina Aquatic Center

24

filter replacement should not be using Park

25

Assessment Funds either.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7
8
9

That dollar amount is?
Seventy-five thousand.

Napili Park playground is appropriate?
Yes, that's·a new facility.

So-Or a new amenity to a

facility.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members,

just

two requests for consideration.

- so we have
First, are

10

there any objections to having Member Johnson's

11

consideration incorporated into the appropriate

12

place, and we will figure that out under if it's

13

Countywide or the area, Government Facilities,

14

whether it's cash or bond?

15

there a preference, Member Johnson, at this

16

point?

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

No,

-- at this point,

22

CHAIR KANE:

25

I think

bond would probably be appropriate.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

I -- because --

Moving to bond at this point?

21

23

So we will -- is

Okay.

Chair.

Any objections to adding that?

I am sorry, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair,

I don't have any

objections to adding that.
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

314

1

At the HSAC conference on the Big

2

Island, Mr. Russ Saito, who is the Controller of

3

the State of Hawaii, had done some presentation

4

in regards to retrofitting a lot of community

5

centers for hurricane preparedness.

6

know if

7

regards to that particular project that he was

8

working on.

9

from the State Legislature for this particular

I don't

if you have any information in

He was trying to get some funding

10

retrofitting of community centers and other

11

buildings that could be used for emergency

12

shelters.

13

CHAIR KANE:

In brief, there is a bill that at last

14

talk,

15

still in discussion, but it has not been

16

finalized,

17

last Friday, was still alive, and it was

so -- but it's alive.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Again,

I don't have

18

any problems.

19

pass the Senate as well as the house, and the

20

Governor signs it, hopefully we can get some

21

funding to retrofit some of our shelters here on

22

Maui.

23

So,

CHAIR KANE:

I

Okay.

Should we receive -- should it

just wanted to make that comment.
Thank you.

Any objections to the

24

500,000 being added in the appropriate place,

25

Members?
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And then the second two

3

questions, are there any objections to reducing

4

the Park Assessment Funds by $535,000 as far as

5

for those two projects listed, and moving

6

that -- those respective dollar amounts to the

7

appropriate areas?
Ms. Tavares.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Mr. Chair, I would have

10

no objection to that.

11

and place the balance into the

12

bond for the various facilities.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

We will have to go back
either cash or

And that dollar amount, Members,

14

would be Lahaina Civic Center improvements of

15

$460,000, and the Lahaina Aquatic Center filter

16

replacement of $75,000.

17
18

Any objections to the movement of those
and the adjustment in the Park Assessment Funds?

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

Okay.
Chair.

Members, the Chair -- oh, I am sorry.
Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So does that mean that the

Napili Park playground will be the only thing
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left in Park Assessment?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

What else is left?
The rest rooms, as part of

6

that Lahaina Civic Center improvements, would

7

still be left in there, and I had that note here

8

how much that was, and I misplaced it.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That would be in CIP

details, yeah?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I will find it.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Members, without objections,

Thank you.

Thank you.

14

the Chair is going to call for a recess.

The

15

staff has indicated that they need to catch up

16

because we are moving a little too quickly.

17

Okay.

18

catch up.

19

reconvene at 8:05 to get a status.

20

Recess.

So we will take a break, and let them
We will take ten minutes.

We will
Okay.

8:05.

(Gavel.)

21

RECESS:

7:55 p.m.

22

RECONVENE:

8:10 p.m.

23

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.) Members, we are reconvened.

24

Thank you for that brief recess to allow staff

25

to catch up.
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We are now, Members, at Wastewater

1

2

funds, West Maui Community Plan District,

3

Lahaina Wastewater Pump Station replacement,

4

350,000.

5

Plan, Kaunakakai Wastewater Reclamation Facility

6

Plan Update,

7

funds,

8

operations and maintenances facilities as well

9

as the Countywide injection well rehabilitation,

10
11

Wastewater Funds, Molokai Community

80,000.

Countywide Wastewater

575,000, which includes the central

575,000.
State Revolving Loan Fund, this 1S the

12

SRF loan fund, Members,

13

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Water Supply, Kamole Weir

14

water treatment facility clearwell replacement,

15

this is your Chair's add of the one of three

16

items from the '06 budget.

17

SRF Funds.

SRF Kahului Community Plan,

$2,500,000,

18

Environmental Protection Agency Consent Decree

19

sewer rehab, and the Wailuku-Kahului Wastewater

20

Reclamation Facility electrical and solids

21

upgrade, again,

22

$2.5 million.

SRF Kihei-Makena,

sewer, EPA Consent

23

Decree sewer rehab,

$5 million.

SRF, West Maui,

24

$8,550,000.

25

Lahaina Wastewater Pump Station No. 1

EPA Consent Decree, sewer rehab,
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replacement.

2

SRF, Countywide,

$3 million,

including

3

central operations and maintenance facilities,

4

and Countywide pump station renovations.

5

Water Supply funds,

restricted,

6

Paia-Haiku Community Plan District,

7

Hamapua -- excuse me -- Hamakuapoko wells,

8

improvements for Central Maui service area,

9

Kaupakalua -- Kaupakalua well storage tank,

$2,500,000.

10

treatment for Hamakuapoko wells, nitrate design,

11

$2.5 million.

12
13

Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chair.

14

would like to request a deletion of the

15

Hamakuapoko Wells improvement by $750,000.

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Members, a request for a reduction In

this area.

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21

Okay.

And, Members, no objections.

Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And I would like to make an

22

addition, 250,000 for the Kaupakalua well

23

storage tank, and then have that proviso'd,

24

250,000 for Upper Ulumalu Road repairs.

25

I

CHAIR KANE:

Councilmember Molina, one more time, if
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1

you can, please,

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

just for clarity.
Sure.

Thank you.

Addition to the

3

Kaupakalua well storage tank, 250,000.

4

proviso, 250,000 for Upper Ulumalu Road repalr.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

MR. TAGUCHI:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MR. TAGUCHI:

9

With a

Member
Chair Kane.
Mr. Taguchi.
The road repair -- we are in Water

Supply Restricted Funds.

Would we want to take

10

the road repairs out and put it into Highway

11

Fund?

12
13
14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
explanation?
CHAIR KANE:

Chairman, could I glve a brief

Earlier we made --

Member Pontanilla -

Member Molina,

please, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

The 250,000 repalr would be

17

for the road where the waterline was put in by

18

the Water Department.

19

Works and Water cost-sharing the repairs of the

20

road.

21

We were looking at Public

Earlier tonight, we put in an

22

appropriation for 250 from Public Works'

23

standpoint for repairs, and the 250 for this,

24

for Water, would be used over the area where the

25

waterline was put in.

And if -- at the
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1

appropriate time, Mr. Chairman, could I get an

2

opinion from Corporation Counsel with the usage

3

of the Water funds in this situation, if that is

4

appropriate?

5

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Fujita.

6

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Mr. Chair,

I -- I would need

7

to check on that.

8

the restriction is, but I have a feeling that it

9

wouldn't be proper to use those funds for the

10

I am not sure exactly what

road repair.

11

CHAIR KANE:

It would be proper or --

12

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Would not, would not be

13

proper, but I'd have

14

what the restriction lS for this fund.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I don't know exactly

Member Molina, go ahead.
I guess -

well,

our feeling

17

was when the waterline was put In,

18

alleged or suggested that that was part of the

19

reason why the road started to erode.

20

discussions with the Water Director, they had

21

offered,

22

road,

23

particular area, the Paia-Haiku Community Plan

24

Water Supply Funds, the possibility of using 250

25

for the repairs to Upper Ulumalu Road,

it's been

So in

I guess, to do some repairs to the

so it was felt that with the funds in this

for
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1

the -- at least for the water

2

waterline

3

- where the

lS.

Anyway, I will just -- just go ahead and

4

wait for Corporation Counsel's opinion on that,

5

Chairman.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Corporation Counsel, you will get

7

back to us on that item?

8

round discussion?

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
CHAIR KANE:

Sure.

So without moving it forward this time

around?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Sure.

I will hold off on

that.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

And then if you can make a note,

and we can bring it back, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And Mr. Chairman, I

have one more deletion request.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

Sure.

Can that be a second

In this area?

Go ahead.

Yes, 250,000 deletion for

treatment for H'poko Wells, nitrates design.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, additional reduction.

23

So now we have a total of $1 million reduction,

24

Members, in this area?

25

Molina, in your request, 750,000 and 250,000?

Is that correct, Member
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I believe so.

Yep, that's correct.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So we have an adjustment of

4

$1 million down to $1,500,000 in this area.

5

Additional requests for -- in this area?

6
7

Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, on page 8 of 9, the

8

very last item, page -

9

sorry.

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh.

on the matrix, I am

Oh, okay, on the revision.

sorry.

13

consideration under the -- the water area,

14

Mr. Chairman, a few years ago when we held the

15

Council meeting last term on Lanai for a Council

16

meeting, Mr. Chairman, the Council adopted a

17

zoning for Manele Project District, and one of

18

the conditions, as well as you will see the next

19

report on the next Council meeting, one of the

20

conditions of the zoning was that the Department

21

of Water Supply shall consider appraising the

22

water -- Lanai water system for acquisition

23

considerations.

25

On the matrix,

I am

12

24

Yeah.

Talking about the matrix.
I have as a

And so I am asking the Members to see if
they feel they can support it to make that
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1

appraisal and a determination made whether or

2

not the domestic water system for Lanai should

3

be under the County's Department of Water Supply

4

instead of the current private ownership that

5

provides public water service.

6

One of the concerns on Lanai,

7

Mr. Chairman, is that it is part of the same

8

company that is the landowner, that is at the

9

same time a developer, at the same time is the

10

sole

11

there's always questions about whether or not

12

they are reporting accurately, they are

13

reporting fairly, and whether or not their

14

numbers is skewed toward their needs and their

15

concerns.

well, basically the sole employer.

And so I just bring this forward as a

16
17

request for the Members, and it will help

18

fulfill one of the conditions of zoning that

19

placed on one of our own Departments.

20
21

So

lS

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, and just for clarification,

22

this is going to be under restricted funds, and

23

I guess we would consider it under Countywide,

24

since Lanai doesn't have a Water Supply Fund In

25

the Lanai Community Plan District; is that
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1

correct?

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, Chairman,

I guess

3

we -- you know,

4

Counsel and us, or myself, why -- why we should

5

or shouldn't use the Department of Water

6

Supply's funds.

7

we could use this restricted funds from Water

8

Supply because it is for appraisal regarding

9

that Department's possible acquisition purchase

10

it could be debated with Corp.

We could make an argument that

of the Lanai system.

Okay.

11

But regardless, Lanai's water system is

12

still required, and as, you know, my colleagues

13

know, especially Ms. Anderson, the Department is

14

spending money to update the current Water Use

15

Development Plan.

16

time donated on the island already, they are

17

updating it, they are getting ready for

18

transmittal to this Council for our

19

responsibility in the process.

We have a lot of their staff

20

We still need to follow through on the

21

allocations of a potable domestic water system

22

that is part of the Code.

23

follows everything except it's under Lanai Water

24

Company.

25

And you know,

So Lanai basically

I guess you could have
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1

similar concerns with Wailuku Water Company,

2

Kaanapali Water Company, Kapalua Water Company.

3

But for Lanai, it's much more magnified,

4

Mr. Chair, because there's no other system for

5

the community and the general public.

6
7

Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Member Hokama, your Chair's

8

question would be to apply this request of

9

75,000, would it be most appropriate in

10

Countywide restricted or unrestricted

11

Countywide?

12

Because right now we are discussing the -

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Can you make a recommendation?

We are in the Paia-Haiku, but I

15

recognized you,

16

thought.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

so, to let you finish your

Yeah, I am sorry.

No problem.

No.

I apologize.

So we are on it, so

let's -- let's deal with it.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Yeah, I understand that, Chair.

I would say, Chairman

The Countywide.
-- unrestricted Countywide.

Unrestricted Countywide.

Okay.

Because I think it gives us a

little bit more flexibility, and of course, I
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1

guess, you know, with your staff and maybe

2

Corporation Counsel.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will take a look at it.
Chairman, and the worst at all,

5

for all options, if we want to consider keeping

6

this viable, would be a General Fund

7

consideration, at the last option, Chairman.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Thank you.

So Members, before we move anything, the

11

request is on the table.

Are there any

12

objections to consider this request from

13

Mr. Hokama?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And so if you will allow staff to

16

work with Corporation Counsel and Administration

17

to find the most appropriate place for placement

18

of this request.

19
20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

My

apologies for missing the process.

21

CHAIR KANE:

No problem.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

No problem.

Thank you.

Member Tavares, you had a point in this

24

area?

And again, we are in the Water Supply

25

Funds, Restricted, Paia-Haiku Community Plan,
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1

and we have made some adjustments already of a

2

million dollars.

3

area, Ms. Tavares?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Additional requests in this

Next one.

And Ms. Anderson, any additional

6

requests in this area?

7

signals from hand movements.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

And I am just picking up

Wailuku-Kahului?

We are not there yet.

We are still in

10

Paia-Haiku, where we took care of the Upper

11

Ulumalu Road request, that we will defer, and

12

then the million dollars that we made

13

adjustments.

14
15

Are there any additional adjustments In
this area?

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, please.

Paia-Haiku, yes.

Okay.

Sorry, no.

Thank you.

The next one.

The next one,

20

Members, the $2 million, is for Restricted Water

21

Supply Funds, Makawao-Pukalani-Kula, Community

22

Plan District, two items there listed, Lower

23

Kula Road from Ka to Kimo, and Waokele Street

24

waterline improvements, as well as the Omaopio

25

2 million-gallon tank replacement,

$2 million.
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Any adjustments in this area?

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Chair.

And I will recognlze

4

Ms. Anderson,

followed by Ms. Tavares.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I know that we have some of

6

the same issues,

so I am going to -- I am going

7

to yield to her for the two that we are both the

8

same, on the same page on.

This lS 8 of 9.

And I would respectfully request the

9

10

Members' consideration of a water tank, the

11

replacement of a water tank on Piliwale and

12

Omaopio Road.

13

down years ago, and members living in this

14

neighborhood always depended on this tank for

15

not just additional water pressure, but for fire

16

protection.

17

two years to replace this tank, because they

18

have a loss of water pressure, and they don't

19

have the fire protection that they had in the

20

past.

21

The Department tore that tank

And they have asked us for the last

And as I said, there was a fire on

22

Omaopio Road, and had -- had it not been for a

23

private developer who had a water tank truck up

24

the road, there would have been serious loss.

25

So I would ask for your consideration for
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$100,000.
CHAIR KANE:

Members, the request is to add $100,000

3

to the net appropriation, 1349, or -- I am

4

sorry, Member Anderson.

5

want it to be a line item specifically for the

6

request, the line item?

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

top, but
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

A line item.

line item it, yeah, along with the

No. 3 that we are going to add.
Members, Piliwale, Omaopio water tank

13
14

Yes.

And not add it to the 2 million on the

10

12

Just to be clear, you

replacement, $100,000.

Objections?

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18
19
20
21
22

Okay.

Hearing none, Ms. Anderson.
I will yield to Member

Tavares.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, thank you.

I think Member Anderson and I were

23

talking about this a while back,

24

time, but it's regarding the granulated

25

activated charcoal filters for the Upcountry

from Committee
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1

system, and the first one would be the GAC

2

filters for treatment plants, testing,

3

and design for 250,000,

4

the GAC filters construction of 750,000.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Members,

sizing,

and would be followed by

$1 million total request for

6

both items in the restricted

7

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community Plan District,

8

to be either line itemed in this area for the

9

two separate

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, please,

Or would it be safe to just go

12

$1 million for the testing,

13

construction?

14

up?

15
16
17

for now.

sizing, design, and

Or do you folks want to break it

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think would be -- broken up

would be better.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

That's fine.

Members, broken up,

18

the total $1 million increase on this.

19

objections to the add?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Any

Hearing no objections, any

22

additional requests on this -- in this area,

23

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula?

24
25

Moving on to the Wailuku-Kahului
restricted Water Supply Fund, we have
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1

$2,700,000.

2

Kahului tank replacement; the Papohaku waterline

3

replacement - Koni, Mamo, Momi, and Nika Lane;

4

the Vineyard Street waterline improvement; and

5

the South Waikapu exploratory well, design and

6

land.

7
8

Included in that would be the

Again,

$2.7 million.

Any requests in

this area for an adjustment?
Members, West Maui Water Supply

9

10

restricted funds,

$960,000, includes Mahinahina

11

treatment plant improvements, and treatment for

12

Honokahua Well A design.

13

adjustments?

Any requests for

14

Ah, the light.

15

Members, the Water Supply Funds,

16

restricted, Molokai, $510,000, would include

17

Kaunakakai-Kawela System, Well No.2, design,

18

development, and Kawela tank enlargement.

19

adjustment requests?

20

Water Supply Funds, restricted, for

21

Countywide, land appraisal and acquisition.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Any

Chair.

The add from your Chair of $200,000 for

24

the groundwater exploration drilling program,

25

for a total of $400,000.
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Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I would like to just

3

step back one to the restricted Molokai

4

Community Plan District.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, ma'am.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Kaunakakai-Kawela water

7

system,

8

this is from the State Revolving Fund?

9

thought -- I thought it was from the State

10
11
12

I believe, if I could get confirmation,
I

Revolving Fund.
CHAIR KANE:

Can we get a confirmation from either

Mr. Ginoza or from staff?
Ms. Anderson, if we can have staff look

13
14

while we move forward and then come back to

15

that?

16
17
18
19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

just didn't want to

miss it.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

We will come back to that for a

confirmation.

20

Members, any objections to the dollar

21

amount requested for in the restricted

22

Countywide funds of a total 400,000, including

23

the groundwater exploration drilling program?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, questions or comments?
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, not an objection.

I

have full support of this recommendation.
I would ask the Committee if they would

3
4

consider having this as a grant to Research

5

Corporation, University of Hawaii.

6

believe as a grant, Dr. Donald Thomas, who was

7

able to speak to the Members at an earlier

8

meeting.
I -- I think, well,

9

I -- I

for me personally,

10

Mr. Chairman,

11

and credibility of this person.

12

results and efforts on the Big Island regarding

13

his experiences that he shared with us have

14

proved to me that I believe he is the right man

15

for this consideration of a grant.

16

believe he has always tried, and even in the

17

comments he shared with me and possibly with

18

others, you will notice he is quite frugal in

19

the amounts of money he requests, and he is

20

quite candid about the time frame that it mayor

21

may not take.

22

So I

I have confidence in the integrity
I think his

And I

just ask, my request to the Members

for consideration of this to be a grant to

23

lS

24

Research Corporation, University of Hawaii.

25

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4
5

Okay.

Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama.

Staff, are we prepared to respond to
Member Anderson's request?

6

MR. TAGUCHI:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MR. TAGUCHI:

9

Members, any objections to the request?

Chair Kane, the -Mr. Taguchi, go ahead.
-- Kaunakakai-Kawela System No.2

design development is out of our, I guess,

10

SRF -- no, restricted funds.

11

enlargement is out of restricted funds.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

The Kawela tank

Member Anderson.
Mr. Chair.
That's fine, Mr. Chair.

I -- I will do some double-checking.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Member Tavares.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

On their

18

CIP sheet, they show the design is in restricted

19

funds,

20

is in X or other, which would be the Revolving

21

Fund.

22

has been for Water Department design still.

23

and the construction the following year

I think that's kind of how the pattern

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Although they do show

24

1.3 million in prior appropriation from State

25

Revolving.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Any additional questions?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

That might have been WeIll.
Could be.
I don't know.

Any additional questions on the

6

Kaunakakai-Kawela system, Well No.2, design

7

development and the Kawela tank enlargement for

8

$510,000, Members?

9

Okay.

We are moving forward.

We have

10

touched on the adjustment to a grant, and

11

without objections, Members, moving forward, the

12

Kahului tank replacement, under unrestricted

13

water supply funds for Wailuku-Kahului Community

14

Plan District, $100,000.

15

Water Supply Funds, unrestricted,

for

16

the West Maui Community Plan District, we have

17

$100,000.

18

Treatment Plant improvements.

19

you don't mind,

20

attempt to try and pronounce those words, but it

21

is the PVDF retrofit.

22

And this is for the Lahaina Water
And Members, if

I won't try to -- I won't

And finally, Members, under Countywide,

23

Water Supply Funds, unrestricted,

in your

24

Mayor's proposal,

25

include Countywide archeological monitoring;

$1,210,000, which would
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1

countywide pipe and facility improvements; flow

2

meter installation and replacement; increase in

3

size of main lines; Supervisory Control and Data

4

Acquisition, SCADA, systems maintenance and

5

upgrade; security measures; small in-house pipe

6

replacements and fire protection upgrades; and

7

finally, treatment plants, filter replacement

8

allowance.

9

10
11

Any adjustments in these -

in this area

of unrestricted Countywide Water Supply Funds?
Seeing none, Members, we have reached

12

the end of round one.

13

you is as follows:

14

they would like to have until morning to provide

15

us with an adjusted -- excuse me

16

we can see what we accomplished.

17

if that's the right word.

18

The Chair's request to

Staff has indicated that

exhibit, so
I don't know

Keep in mind that we just put together a

19

pretty hefty wish list, and Members, based on

20

the numbers now, and the Chair does recognize

21

that we are in -- in the middle of a process and

22

not at the end.

23

going to be some real heavy considerations if we

24

are looking at maintaining any type of tax

25

relief or any type of tax cuts, at the existing

But at this point, there's
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1

numbers that we have been informed of as far as

2

generally, we have a lot of work ahead of us.
So the Chair is going to ask that we

3
4

adjourn for this evening, and before we adjourn,

5

I will recognize each of you, for if you have

6

any comments, and then we will start fresh

7

tomorrow morning at 9:00 and prepare.
We have a real property tax hearing

8
9

tomorrow evening, Members, here in this

10

Chambers, chaired by Council Chair Hokama at six

11

o'clock, Chairman?

12

MS. SAKAMOTO:

6:30.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

6:30.

6:30, thank you.

6:30.

So we have a

15

solid day tomorrow, and then Thursday, Friday,

16

Members, based on our progress, we will have a

17

lot of work ahead of us.

18

MR. TAGUCHI:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair.
Mr. Taguchi.
Staff would like to request that we be

21

allowed to try and put some of the additions

22

into the right areas, and also that just to note

23

that the funds will not be balanced.

24

wouldn't be able to try and balance out the

25

different funds,

We

so we will leave that out of
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1

balance.

2

in its appropriate place.

3

there might be some adjustments to what is done

4

here in terms of putting it in its proper place.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

We will just try and put the projects

Okay.

So if we -- you know,

Thank you.

Members,

I know there's a lot of you

7

want to make comments, so I will recognize

8

Mr. Hokama, and then we will work towards Member

9

Johnson, and come back around.

Okay.

Members,

10

everybody will have a shot at any comments

11

before we adjourn for this evenlng.

12
13
14

Member Hokama, any comments at this
time,

sir?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, no,

I think I will -- I

15

will await the staff's Draft Two for the review

16

tomorrow.

17

to need make some reductions in various places

18

to come to balance.

19

good to know, you know, the various Members of

20

the various districts had specific items that

21

was not in the Mayor's budget.

22

I am very confident that we are going

But I think it's -- it's

And I know -- and again, Mr. Chairman,

23

can appreciate the role you play trying to

24

provide a balanced proposal that looks at the

25

big picture, but tries to address the various
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1

districts of this County, and it is a very

2

difficult job, and I

3

trying to be as fair as possible to all the

4

Members, to all the districts.

5

just want to thank you for

And unfortunately, some districts need a

6

little bit more assistance than others, and we

7

have always tried to,

8

rotate through the districts and share the

9

resources to allow each district to take care of

10

in the various budgets,

its needs at -- at the right time.
So Mr. Chairman,

11

I

just want to thank

12

the staff, knowing that they are going to be

13

working late tonight.

14

from my experience, Members, that I think the

15

next three nights, and maybe even Saturday, we

16

should clear our calendars because there's a

17

clock ticking very rapidly on all of us.

18

you, Mr. Chairman.

19
20
21

CHAIR KANE:

But I would just share

Thank

Thank you.
Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Please don't kill me.

The

22

kids in Lahaina will if I don't because I forgot

23

one item, and that was in -- on line 1287, I

24

would just add in,

25

West Maui Community Plan, 100,000, for a

in Park Assessment,

for the
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1

street -- a skate park, but it would be a street

2

course.

3

kids came and they testified.

4

I am putting in 100,000, but it's just for a

5

street course, and I would ask for the Members'

6

consideration for that.

7

CHAIR KANE:

That was in a previous budget, but the
So they wanted

Members, on your revision document, on

8

page 8 of 9, at the top, West Maui Skate Park,

9

street park only, $100,000.

10

Any objections to

the add?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13
14

Okay.

Members, thank you.

Member Johnson, any closings remarks
before we readjourn -- adjourn for the evening?

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

(laughter) .

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

No, but I am really tired.

Member Anderson?
Ditto.

Member Carroll?
I was hoping we could stay

21

later, but if the Chair wishes to adjourn, I

22

will concur.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Member Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. Chairman, thank you

for getting us through this first round.
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1

gOlng to suggest that in your revenue columns

2

that if you wanted to balance to actually add a

3

line that says Council member donations, and

4

then we would know exactly where we are gOlng to

5

be if we want to balance, and we could work off

6

of that, and it will get us closer and closer to

7

what we want to see.

8

redo all the stuff every -- every time.

9

might help, you know.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Instead of us trying to

Thank you.

That

We will take that.

And one other comment I

12

wanted to make is about the Ingenuity Alliance.

13

I didn't speak up during the -- during the times

14

we were talking about grants, but when we get to

15

Office of Economic Development,

16

share some comments.

17

I wanted to

I don't believe at this time that we

18

should give a line item to this particular

19

organization, until they have more of their

20

ducks In a row.

21

I think the philosophy is good, and what

22

they are trying achieve lS good, but we just

23

haven't had enough time to really delve into

24

this.

25

what we might be able to do with that thought In

And I can continue this tomorrow as to

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

BF 4/25/06

342

1

mind that we may want to support something like

2

this in the future.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4
5

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Any additional comments from the

Members?
Member Pontanilla.

6
7

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank

8

you for your leadership in guiding us the last

9

two nights, and I

just want to commend your

10

staff for doing a good job so far.

11

we can come up with some fantastic numbers

12

tomorrow.

Fantastic on the high side, that's

13

for sure.

But again,

14

and your staff for your leadership in having

15

this budget formulated.

16
17
18

CHAIR KANE:

I

Hopefully,

just want to thank you

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And I echo the sentiments of

19

Member Pontanilla.

Looking forward to the next

20

72 hours, hopefully, not more than that, to make

21

decisions on this budget, and thank you for your

22

leadership, and facilitating us.

23

sometimes it can be like trying to catch a

24

greased cat -- or is it a greased pig, or

25

something like that?

I know

It's difficult to, you
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1

know, keep us on task.

2

can appreciate your efforts.

3

Chairman.

4

CHAIR KANE:

So anyway, thank you.
Thank you,

It's late.

Thank you.
Councilmember Mateo, any additional

5
6

comments?

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

8

I think the reality sets in.

9

me real early when my calculator didn't have

What it set In for

10

enough space for numbers when I started to add

11

all of what we started to put in.

12

first -- the first round was quite difficult.

13

believe the second round, you know,

14

be more than a challenge for a lot of us.

So the

is going to

And, you know, thank you, and I still

15
16

would like to request at least $12 million for

17

Molokai, and that can be taken out of Molokai's

18

Park Assessments.

19

So thank you all very much, and I look

20

forward to the challenges that we are yet to

21

embark on, Chairman.

22
23

24
25

I

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Mateo.
Any additional comments from any of the

Members at this time?
Members, your Chair will close with
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1

thanking you for your patience and perseverance.

2

And to the public, who is paying -- who is

3

watching the proceedings, keep in mind that we

4

are in the middle of the river right now and

5

that we have a long way to go, but I think I can

6

assure the public that you are going to see

7

some -- some real tough and painful choices that

8

are going to be made in the next couple of days.
And so, get your rest, Members, and be

9

10

prepared tomorrow.

We anticipate some

11

testimony, Members,

so keep in mind that we have

12

in the mornings our fair share of testimony,

13

we anticipate some tomorrow.

14
15

So with that, thank you very much,
Members.

16
17

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR KANE:

This meeting for April 25th, 2006, is

18
19
20
21

adjourned.

ADJOURN:

(Gavel.)

8:44 p.m.

22
23
24
25
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1

2
I, CHARI L. POSSELL, Certified Shorthand

3
4

Reporter, State of Hawaii, do hereby certify that the

5

proceedings were taken down by me in machine

6

shorthand and were thereafter reduced to typewriting

7

under my supervision; that the foregoing represents,

8

to the best of my ability, a true and correct

9

transcript of the proceedings had in the foregoing

10
11

matter.
I further certify that I am not attorney

12

for any of the parties hereto, nor in any way

13

concerned with the cause.

14

DATED this 17th day of May,

2006.
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CHARI L. POSSELL, CSR NO. 414
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